
 
 

 

 
 
 
DYDD LLUN, 25 MEDI 2023 
 
 
AT: HOLL AELODAU Y PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC 
ARCHWILIO 
 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O’R 
PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO A GYNHELIR YN 
SIAMBR,  NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN, SA31 1JP AC O BELL 
AM 10.00 YB  DYDD GWENER, 29 MEDI, 2023 ER MWYN 
CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD 
YNGHLWM 
 

Wendy Walters 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 
 
 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen 
Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030 
E-Bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
 

Cyfarfod aml-leoliad yw hwn.  Gall aelodau’r pwyllgor fynychu’n bersonol yn y lleoliad a 
nodir uchod neu o bell drwy’r ddolen Zoom a ddarperir ar wahân. 

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar wefan y cyngor drwy'r ddolen canlynol:- 
https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

 
Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 

Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
 

 
 
 

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU-  4 Aelodau 
 

1.  Cyng. Kim Broom (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  
2.  Cyng. Karen Davies (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  
3.  Cyng.  Alex Evans (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  
4.  Cyng. Elwyn Williams (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  

 
GRŴP LLAFUR -  2 Aelodau  
1.  Cyng. Philip Warlow (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  
2.  Cyng.  Janet Williams  (Aelod y Pwyllgor)  

 
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL -  1 Aelodau  
1.  Cyng. Giles Morgan (Is-Gadeirydd)  
 
 
 



 

 
 

A G E N D A   
  

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB.   
 
2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.   
 
3. DIWEDDARIAD RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO CYMRU  5 - 26 
 
4. Y DIWEDDARAF YNGHYLCH AR CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO 

MEWNOL 2023/24  
27 - 40 

 
5. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL GWRTH-DWYLL A GWRTH-LYGREDD 

2022/23  
41 - 54 

 
6. POLISI CWYNION Y CYNGOR ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2022-23  55 - 82 
 
7. LLYTHYR BLYNYDDOL YR OMBWDSMON 2022/2023 CYNGOR 

SIR CAERFYRDDIN  
83 - 96 

 
8. RHEOLAU GWEITHDREFN CONTRACTAU DIWYGIEDIG  97 - 140 
 
9. LOG GWEITHREDU'R PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC 

ARCHWILIO  
141 - 146 

 
10. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION CYFARFOD 

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO AR 14 
GORFFENNAF 2023  

147 - 162 

 
11. GORCHYMYN I'R CYHOEDD ADAEL Y CYFARFOD   
 WEDI YSTYRIED HOLL AMGYLCHIADAU'R ACHOS AC WEDI CYNNAL 

PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD GALL Y  PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC 
ARCHWILIO YSTYRIED NAD YW'R EITEMAU CANLYNOL I'W CYHOEDDI AM 
EU BOD YN CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG FEL Y'I DIFFININR YM 
MHARAGRAFF 14 O RHAN 4 O ATODLEN 12A I DDEDDF, LLYWODRAETH 
LEOL 1972, FEL Y'I NEWIDIWYD GAN ORCHYMYN LLYWODRAETH LEOL 
(MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) (AMRYWIO) (CYMRU) 2007. 
 

 

 
12. ARCHWILIO CYMRU: GWERSI O YMOSODIADAU SEIBR - 

YMATEB CYNGOR SIR GÂR  
163 - 176 

 
13. ADRODDIAD ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL - DIOGELU  177 - 184 
 
14. ADRODDIAD ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL - CARDIAU LLES  185 - 194 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
 

29 MEDI 2023 
 

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Y Cynghorydd Philip 
Hughes  

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Archwilio Cymru 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Archwilio Cymru 

 
 

  

DIWEDDARIAD RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO CYMRU 
 
Y Pwrpas:    
I nodi Diweddariad Rhaglen Waith Archwilio Cymru ac Amserlen hyd at Mehefin 2023.  
Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 
 
Nodi Diweddariad Rhaglen Waith Archwilio Cymru ac Amserlen hyd at Mehefin 2023. 
 
Y rheswm/rhesymau dros yr argymhelliad: 
 
Mae gan y Cyngor ddyletswydd i ystyried canfyddiadau adroddiadau rheoleiddio, argymhellion 
a chynigion i'w gwella. 
 
Angen ymgynghori â'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol  NAC OES 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad         NAC OES 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad          NAC OES       

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  3



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 
 

AUDIT WALES WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE 

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
 
The quarterly update on Audit Wales Work Programme and Timetable up to June 2023 gives 
an overview of progress with audit work relevant to Carmarthenshire County Council.  
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES  
 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
 
 

The report is an Audit Wales Report and any implications are detailed within the report. 

Tudalen 6



 

Tudalen 1 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Diweddariad Chwarterol: 30 Mehefin 2023 

Crynodeb Archwilio Blynyddol 

Disgrifiad Amserlen Statws 

Adroddiad yn crynhoi’r gwaith archwilio a gwblhawyd ers 
y Crynodeb Archwilio Blynyddol diwethaf, a gyhoeddwyd 
ym mis Ionawr 2022. 

Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiad i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Chwefror 2023 

Cwblhawyd 
 

Gwaith Archwilio Ariannol 

Disgrifiad Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Archwiliad o 
ddatganiad cyfrifon 
2022-23 y Cyngor 

Cadarnhau a yw'r datganiad 
cyfrifon yn rhoi darlun cywir a 
theg. 
  

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 
  

Ar y gweill 
 

Archwiliad o 
ddatganiad cyfrifon 
2022-23 Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed 

Cadarnhau a yw'r datganiad 
cyfrifon yn rhoi darlun cywir a 
theg. 
  

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 
  

Ar y gweill 
 

Tudalen 7

https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-crynodeb-archwilio-blynyddol-2022
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-crynodeb-archwilio-blynyddol-2022
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-crynodeb-archwilio-blynyddol-2022
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-crynodeb-archwilio-blynyddol-2022


Tudalen 2 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Disgrifiad Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Archwiliad o 
ddatganiad cyfrifon 
2022-23 Bargen 
Ddinesig Bae 
Abertawe 

Cadarnhau a yw'r datganiad 
cyfrifon yn rhoi darlun cywir a 
theg.  

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 
  

Heb ddechrau 
eto 
 

Archwiliad o 
Ddatganiad 2022-23 
Partneriaeth 
Pensiwn Cymru 

I gadarnhau bod y datganiad 
wedi'i gwblhau'n gywir. 
 

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 
 

Wedi'i gwblhau 
– Barn 
Archwilio 
wedi'i darparu 
ym mis 
Gorffennaf 
2023 

Archwiliad o 
Ddatganiad 
Blynyddol 2022-23 
Cyd-bwyllgor 
Corfforedig De 
Cymru 

I gadarnhau bod y datganiad 
wedi'i gwblhau'n gywir. 
  

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 

Heb ddechrau 
eto 

Archwiliad o 
Ddatganiad 
Blynyddol 2022-23 
Awdurdod Harbwr 
Porth Tywyn 

I gadarnhau bod y datganiad 
wedi'i gwblhau'n gywir. 
  

Barn Archwilio 
erbyn 30 
Tachwedd 
2023 
  

Heb ddechrau 
eto 
 

Archwiliad o 
Grantiau a Ffurflenni 
2022-23 y Cyngor 

Archwiliad o'r grantiau a'r 
ffurflenni fel sy'n ofynnol gan ei 
delerau ac amodau. 
  

Yn unol â'r 
dyddiadau cau 
ar gyfer pob 
grant a ffurflen 
unigol. 
  

Heb ddechrau 
eto 
 

 

Tudalen 8



Tudalen 3 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith Archwilio Perfformiad 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2021-22 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Archwiliadau 
Deddf Llesiant 
Cenedlaethau'r 
Dyfodol (Cymru) 
2015 (y Ddeddf 
LlCD) 

Byddwn yn ceisio integreiddio’r gwaith 
o gyflawni ein harchwiliadau LlCD o 
gamau i gyflawni amcanion llesiant 
â’n gwaith archwilio eraill. Byddwn yn 
trafod hyn gyda'r Cyngor wrth i ni 
gwmpasu a chyflawni'r prosiectau 
archwilio a restrir yn y cynllun hwn. 

Amherthnasol 
 
 
 

Amherthnasol 
 
 

Archwiliad 
adrodd ar 
welliannau 

Archwiliad o gyflawni dyletswydd i 
gyhoeddi asesiad o berfformiad. 

Tachwedd 
2021 
 

Cwblhawyd 
 

Tudalen 9



Tudalen 4 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2021-22 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Sicrwydd ac 
Asesu Risg 

Prosiect i nodi lefel y sicrwydd 
archwilio a/neu le gallai fod angen 
gwaith archwilio ychwanegol yn y 
dyfodol mewn cysylltiad â risgiau i'r 
Cyngor roi trefniadau priodol ar waith i 
sicrhau gwerth am arian wrth 
ddefnyddio adnoddau.  
Yng Nghyngor Sir Caerfyrddin mae'r 
prosiect yn debygol o ganolbwyntio ar: 
• Sefyllfa ariannol  
 
 
 
• Trefniadau huanasesu 
• Cynllunio ar gyfer adfer 
• Goblygiadau Deddf Llywodraeth 

Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 
 

• Cynlluniau lleihau carbon 
 

 
 

Byddwn hefyd yn gwneud gwaith 
dilynol ar rai o’r cynigion ar gyfer 
gwella a gyhoeddwyd mewn 
adroddiadau cynharach gan 
Archwilio Cymru: 

• Adolygiad Dilynol: 
Trosolwg a Chraffu – 
Addas ar gyfer y Dyfodol? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Anfonwyd 
Llythyr i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Mehefin 2023 
 
Anfonwyd 
Llythyr i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Awst 2022 
 
 
 
Anfonwyd 
Llythyr i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Rhagfyr 2022 
 
 
 
 
Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiad i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Awst 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cwblhawyd 
 
 
 
 
Cwblhawyd 
 
 
 
 
 
Cwblhawyd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cwblhawyd 
 
 
 

Tudalen 10

https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-diweddariad-cynnydd-ar-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-y-sefyllfa-ariannol
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-diweddariad-cynnydd-ar-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-y-sefyllfa-ariannol
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-diweddariad-cynnydd-ar-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-y-sefyllfa-ariannol
https://audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-diweddariad-cynnydd-ar-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-y-sefyllfa-ariannol
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-diweddariad-cynnydd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-diweddariad-cynnydd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-diweddariad-cynnydd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-sicrwydd-ac-asesu-risg-diweddariad-cynnydd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-diweddariad-cynnydd-asesu-sicrwydd-risg-lleihau-carbon
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-diweddariad-cynnydd-asesu-sicrwydd-risg-lleihau-carbon
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-diweddariad-cynnydd-asesu-sicrwydd-risg-lleihau-carbon
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-diweddariad-cynnydd-asesu-sicrwydd-risg-lleihau-carbon
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-adolygiad-dilynol-trosolwg-chraffu-addas-ar-gyfer-y-dyfodol
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-adolygiad-dilynol-trosolwg-chraffu-addas-ar-gyfer-y-dyfodol
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-adolygiad-dilynol-trosolwg-chraffu-addas-ar-gyfer-y-dyfodol
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-adolygiad-dilynol-trosolwg-chraffu-addas-ar-gyfer-y-dyfodol


Tudalen 5 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2021-22 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Llamu Ymlaen – 
Archwilio'r 
blociau adeiladu 
ar gyfer dyfodol 
cynaliadwy 

Wrth i'r byd fynd yn ei flaen, gan 
ddysgu o'r pandemig byd-eang, mae'r 
adolygiad hwn yn edrych ar ba mor 
effeithiol y mae cynghorau'n cryfhau 
eu gallu i drawsnewid, addasu a 
chynnal y broses o ddarparu 
gwasanaethau, gan gynnwys y rhai a 
ddarperir mewn partneriaeth â 
rhanddeiliaid a chymunedau 
allweddol. 

Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiadau i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Medi 2022  
Rheoli Asedau 
Rheoli’r 
Gweithlu 

Cwblhawyd 

 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Sicrwydd ac 
Asesu Risg 

Prosiect i nodi lefel y sicrwydd 
archwilio a/neu le gallai fod angen 
gwaith archwilio ychwanegol yn y 
dyfodol mewn cysylltiad â risgiau i'r 
Cyngor roi trefniadau priodol ar waith i 
sicrhau gwerth am arian wrth 
ddefnyddio adnoddau a gweithredu’n 
unol â'r egwyddor datblygu 
cynaliadwy. 

  

 • Sefyllfa ariannol Monitro’r 
sefyllfa 
ariannol yn 
barhaus 

Mynd rhagddo 

 • Rheoli’r rhaglen gyfalaf Medi – Rhagfyr 
2023 

 Cwmpasu 

Tudalen 11

https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-caerfyrddin-llamu-ymlaen-rheoli-asedau
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-llamu-ymlaen-rheolir-gweithlu
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gaerfyrddin-llamu-ymlaen-rheolir-gweithlu


Tudalen 6 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

 • Defnyddio gwybodaeth am 
berfformio – gan ganolbwyntio ar 
adborth a chanlyniadau 
defnyddwyr gwasanaethau 

Chwefror – 
Medi 2023 

Ar y gweill - 
mae gwaith 
maes yn cael 
ei drefnu ym 
mhob cyngor 
rhwng mis 
Mawrth a mis 
Awst 2023 

 • Gosod amcanion llesiant 
 

Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiad i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Gorffennaf 
2023 

Cwblhawyd 
(bydd yr 
adroddiad ar 
gael ar ein 
gwefan yr 
wythnos yn 
dechrau 
21.8.23)  

 • Byddwn hefyd yn gwneud gwaith 
dilynol ar rai o’r cynigion ar gyfer 
gwella a gyhoeddwyd mewn 
adroddiadau cynharach gan 
Archwilio Cymru: 
o Adolygiad Dilynol: 

Gwasanaethau Cynllunio 

Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiad i’r 
Cyngor mis 
Hydref 2022 
 

Cwblhawyd 

Adolygiad 
Thematig – 
Gofal Heb ei 
Drefnu 

Adolygiad traws-sector sy’n 
canolbwyntio ar lif cleifion yn allan o’r 
ysbyty. Bydd yr adolygiad hwn yn 
ystyried sut mae'r Cyngor yn gweithio 
gyda'i bartneriaid i fynd i'r afael â'r 
risgiau sy'n gysylltiedig â darparu gofal 
cymdeithasol i gefnogi rhyddhau 
cleifion o’r ysbyty, yn ogystal ag atal 
derbyniadau i'r ysbyty. Bydd y gwaith 
hefyd yn ystyried pa gamau sy'n cael 
eu cymryd i ddarparu atebion tymor 
canolig i dymor hwy. 

Awst 2022 – 
Medi 2023 

Gwaith maes 
wedi’i gwblhau, 
adroddiadau 
drafft wedi’u 
trefnu ar gyfer 
mis Medi. 

Tudalen 12

https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-adolygiad-dilynol-gwasanaethau-cynllunio
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-adolygiad-dilynol-gwasanaethau-cynllunio
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-adolygiad-dilynol-gwasanaethau-cynllunio
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyngor-sir-gar-adolygiad-dilynol-gwasanaethau-cynllunio


Tudalen 7 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Adolygiad 
thematig – 
Digidol 

Adolygiad o ddull gweithredu strategol 
cynghorau o ran digidol, ac i ba 
raddau y datblygwyd hyn yn unol â'r 
egwyddor datblygu cynaliadwy; ac y 
bydd yn helpu sicrhau gwerth am arian 
wrth ddefnyddio adnoddau cynghorau. 

Ionawr – Medi. Cyflwynwyd 
adroddiad 
drafft i’r Cyngor 
mis Gorffennaf 
2023 

 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2023-24 

Cwmpas 
 

Amserlen Statws 

Sicrwydd ac 
Asesu Risg 

Prosiect i nodi lefel y sicrwydd 
archwilio a/neu le gallai fod angen 
gwaith archwilio ychwanegol yn y 
dyfodol mewn cysylltiad â risgiau i'r 
Cyngor roi trefniadau priodol ar waith i 
sicrhau gwerth am arian wrth 
ddefnyddio adnoddau a gweithredu’n 
unol â'r egwyddor datblygu 
cynaliadwy. 
 
Byddwn hefyd yn gwneud gwaith 
dilynol ar rai o’r cynigion ar gyfer 
gwella a gyhoeddwyd mewn 
adroddiadau cynharach gan Archwilio 
Cymru: 
• trefniadau diogelu corfforaethol  
• gwasanaethau gwastraff, 

Ebrill 2023 – 
Mawrth 2024 
 

Mynd rhagddo 
 

Adolygiad 
thematig – 
Cynaliadwyedd 
Ariannol 

Adolygiad o gynaliadwyedd ariannol 
cynghorau gan gynnwys canolbwyntio 
ar y gweithredoedd, y cynlluniau a'r 
trefniadau i bontio bylchau mewn cyllid 
a mynd i'r afael â phwysau ariannol 
dros y tymor canolig. 

I’w gadarnhau Cwmpasu 

Tudalen 13



Tudalen 8 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith archwilio 
perfformiad 
2023-24 

Cwmpas 
 

Amserlen Statws 

Adolygiad 
thematig – 
comisiynu a 
rheoli 
contractau 

Adolygiad sy'n canolbwyntio ar sut 
mae trefniadau cynghorau ar gyfer 
comisiynu, a rheoli contractau yn 
cymhwyso ystyriaethau gwerth am 
arian a'r egwyddor datblygu 
cynaliadwy. 

I’w gadarnhau Cwmpasu  

Astudiaethau cenedlaethol llywodraeth leol wedi'u 
cynllunio/ar y gweill 

Astudiaeth Cwmpas Amserlen Statws Gwaith maes a 
gynlluniwyd 
yng Nghyngor 
Sir Caerfyrddin 

Diogelwch 
Adeiladau 

Adolygiad o ba 
mor dda y mae 
awdurdodau lleol 
yn cyflawni eu 
cyfrifoldebau o 
ran diogelwch 
adeiladau 

Medi 2022 
– Awst 
2023 

Adrodd – diwedd 
Gorffennaf 2023 

Ie – cyfweliad 
gyda swyddog a 
enwebwyd yn y 
Cyngor ac 
arolwg. 

Cynllunio ar 
gyfer datblygu 
cynaliadwy – 
Adfywio tir 
llwyd 

Adolygiad o sut 
mae awdurdodau 
lleol yn hyrwyddo 
a galluogi 
defnyddio 
anheddau 
annomestig gwag 
a safleoedd tir 
llwyd yn well. 

Hydref 
2022 – 
Medi 2023 

Adrodd – Medi 
2023 

Ie – cyfweliad 
gyda swyddog 
enwebedig 
mewn saith 
cyngor ac 
arolwg. 

Tudalen 14



Tudalen 9 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Astudiaeth Cwmpas Amserlen Statws Gwaith maes a 
gynlluniwyd 
yng Nghyngor 
Sir Caerfyrddin 

Llywodraethiant 
awdurdodau 
diben arbennig 
– Parciau 
Cenedlaethol 

Adolygu 
systemau ac 
effeithiolrwydd 
llywodraethiant  

Tachwedd 
2022 – 
Medi 2023 

Casglu tystiolaeth 
– gwaith maes i'w 
gwblhau ddiwedd 
Mehefin 2023 

Na 

Cyd-bwyllgorau 
Corfforedig 

Asesu cynnydd 
Cyd-bwyllgorau 
Corfforedig wrth 
iddynt ddatblygu 
eu trefniadau i 
gyflawni eu 
rhwymedigaethau 
statudol a nod 
Llywodraeth 
Cymru o gryfhau 
cydweithio 
rhanbarthol. 

Medi 2022 
– Awst 
2023 

Mae adroddiad 
drafft wedi'i 
gyhoeddi i'r 
pedwar Cyd-
bwyllgor 
Corfforedig. Bydd 
llythyrau at y 
pedwar Cyd-
bwyllgor 
Corfforedig unigol 
hefyd yn cael eu 
cyhoeddi. Mae 
disgwyl i 
adroddiad cryno 
wedi'i ddiweddaru 
gael ei gyhoeddi 
ym mis Awst. 

Ie – Fe 
wnaethom 
archwilio 
safbwynt y 
Cyngor trwy ein 
cyfarfodydd 
cyswllt arferol.  
Roedd y gwaith 
maes yn 
cynnwys 
cyfweliadau 
gyda'r prif 
weithredwr, 
cyfarwyddwr 
cyllid a 
chadeirydd pob 
un o'r pedwar 
Cyd-bwyllgor 
Corfforedig. 

  

Tudalen 15



Tudalen 10 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Estyn  

Mae ein harolygwyr cyswllt yn parhau i weithio gyda Thorfaen fel rhan o'n proses ddilynol ar gyfer 
awdurdod sy'n achosi pryder sylweddol. Mae awdurdod lleol Wrecsam yn dal i fod mewn categori sy'n 
peri pryder, a byddwn yn cynnull cynhadledd cynnydd ym mis Gorffennaf i werthuso cynnydd o’i 
gymharu ag argymhellion yr arolygiad craidd. Gwnaethom hefyd ymgymryd â gwaith cyswllt â 
chanolbwynt penodol ym Mhowys ym mis Mai i ystyried agweddau ar eu gwaith ar wella ysgolion, yr 
agenda trawsnewid a rheolaeth ariannol mewn ysgolion. Byddwn yn arolygu Gwynedd yn yr wythnos 
sy’n dechrau 26 Mehefin a Sir Gaerfyrddin yn yr wythnos sy'n dechrau 10 Gorffennaf. 

Mae gwaith maes sy'n cael ei wneud ar draws awdurdodau lleol yn ystod tymor yr haf yn cynnwys 
canolbwyntio ar ba mor dda y mae awdurdodau lleol yn cefnogi anghenion addysgol ceiswyr lloches a 
ffoaduriaid. Bydd y gwaith hwn yn cael ei gynnwys yn adroddiad blynyddol Prif Arolygydd Ei Fawrhydi 
dros Addysg. Ein nod yw disgrifio, cydnabod a gwerthuso profiadau'r grwpiau hyn wrth iddynt 
ymgysylltu ag addysg a hyfforddiant yng Nghymru. 

  

Arolygiaeth Gofal Cymru (AGC) 

Gwaith 
arfaethedig 
AGC 2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Rhaglen 2022-
23 

Rydym wedi cyhoeddi ein Cod Ymarfer 
wedi'i ddiweddaru ar gyfer ein 
gweithgaredd arolygu awdurdodau lleol 
| Arolygiaeth Gofal Cymru 
 
Sut rydym yn arolygu gwasanaethau 
awdurdodau lleol a CAFCASS Cymru 

Mai 2023 Wedi’i gyhoeddi 

Gwaith ar y cyd Rydym yn cwblhau ein rhaglen waith 
adolygiadau thematig ar gyfer 2023-
2026. Mae'r meysydd i'w hystyried yn 
cynnwys, diogelu oedolion, gofalwyr, y 
Tîm Anabledd Dysgu Cymunedol a 
CAMHS.  

Cyfredol Ar y gweill 

Tudalen 16

https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/230510-rydym-wedi-cyhoeddi-ein-cod-ymarfer-wedii-ddiweddaru-ar-gyfer-ein-gweithgarwch-arolygu-awdurdodau
https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/230510-rydym-wedi-cyhoeddi-ein-cod-ymarfer-wedii-ddiweddaru-ar-gyfer-ein-gweithgarwch-arolygu-awdurdodau
https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/230510-rydym-wedi-cyhoeddi-ein-cod-ymarfer-wedii-ddiweddaru-ar-gyfer-ein-gweithgarwch-arolygu-awdurdodau
https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/230510-rydym-wedi-cyhoeddi-ein-cod-ymarfer-wedii-ddiweddaru-ar-gyfer-ein-gweithgarwch-arolygu-awdurdodau
https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/sut-rydym-yn-arolygu-gwasanaethau-cymdeithasol-awdurdodau-lleol-cafcass-cymru
https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/sut-rydym-yn-arolygu-gwasanaethau-cymdeithasol-awdurdodau-lleol-cafcass-cymru


Tudalen 11 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith 
arfaethedig 
AGC 2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

 Rydym yn parhau i weithio gyda 
phartneriaid, rhannu gwybodaeth a 
deallusrwydd gan gynnwys cwblhau 
adolygiadau ar y cyd.  

Cyfredol 
 

Ar y gweill 
 

 Rydym yn gweithio ar y cyd ag AGIC i 
gynnal adolygiad cenedlaethol o'r 
llwybr strôc. Bydd adroddiad 
cenedlaethol yn cael ei gyhoeddi yn 
gynnar yn yr haf.  

Cyfredol 
 

Ar y gweill 
 

 Rydym yn parhau i weithio ar y cyd ag 
AGIC i gynnal arolygiadau y Tîm 
Anabledd Dysgu Cymunedol. 

Cyfredol 
 

Ar y gweill 
 

 Mae AGC yn gweithio gyda 
phartneriaid i gwblhau adolygiad 
cyflym. Amcan cyffredinol yr adolygiad 
cyflym yw penderfynu i ba raddau y 
mae'r strwythurau a'r prosesau 
presennol yng Nghymru yn sicrhau bod 
plant sydd angen gofal, cymorth ac 
amddiffyniad yn cael eu gosod yn 
briodol ar y Gofrestr Amddiffyn Plant, 
a'u tynnu oddi yno, pan fo digon o 
dystiolaeth yn dangos ei bod yn ddiogel 
gwneud hynny. Mae hwn yn adolygiad 
cydweithredol. 

Canfyddiada
u interim – 
Cyhoeddi 22 
Mehefin 
2023 
 
Adroddiad 
cenedlaethol 
– Medi 2023 

Ar y gweill 

Tudalen 17



Tudalen 12 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Gwaith 
arfaethedig 
AGC 2022-23 

Cwmpas Amserlen Statws 

Trefniadau 
Diogelu rhag 
Colli Rhyddid 
Adroddiad 
Monitro 
Blynyddol ar 
gyfer Iechyd a 
Gofal 
Cymdeithasol 
2022-23 

Cyhoeddwyd adroddiad 2020-21 ar 7 
Chwefror 2021 
 
Mae adroddiad 2021-2022 ar y gweill 

Wedi’i 
gyhoeddi 
 
 
I’w 
gadarnhau 

Wedi’i gyhoeddi 
 
 
Yn cael ei 
baratoi 

Adolygiad 
cenedlaethol o 
Gynllunio Gofal 
ar gyfer plant a 
phobl ifanc sy'n 
destun proses 
cyn-achos yr 
Amlinelliad 
Cyfraith 
Gyhoeddus 

Diben yr adolygiad 
Rhoi proses graffu allanol ar waith, rhoi 
sicrwydd a hyrwyddo gwelliannau o ran 
ansawdd arferion mewn cysylltiad â 
chynllunio gofal ar gyfer plant a phobl 
ifanc sy'n destun proses cyn-achos yr 
Amlinelliad Cyfraith Gyhoeddus. 
I ystyried i ba raddau y mae arferion 
wedi symud ymlaen ers cyhoeddi 
'Adolygiad Cenedlaethol o gynllunio 
gofal ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc sy'n 
destun proses cyn-achos yr amlinelliad 
cyfraith gyhoeddus' a chyhoeddi 
adroddiad gweithgor amlinelliad cyfraith 
gyhoeddus 2021 gan gynnwys 
canllawiau arferion gorau. 

Cyhoeddi 
adroddiad 
cenedlaethol 
Hydref 2023 

Ar y gweill 

Arolygiadau ar 
y Cyd o 
Drefniadau 
Amddiffyn 
Plant (JICPA) 

Dull traws-arolygiaeth. Meysydd i'w 
penderfynu. Byddwn yn cwblhau 
pedwar arolygiad aml-asiantaeth arall 
ar y cyd. Bydd pob awdurdod lleol yn 
cael llythyr cyhoeddedig ar ôl yr 
arolygiadau.  
Byddwn yn cyhoeddi adroddiad 
cenedlaethol ddiwedd gwanwyn 2023. 

Ebrill 2023 – 
Ebrill 2024  

Cyflawni 

 

Tudalen 18

https://www.arolygiaethgofal.cymru/adolygiad-cenedlaethol-o-ddefnyddio-trefniadau-diogelu-wrth-amddifadu-o-ryddid-dols-yng-nghymru


Tudalen 13 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Adroddiadau cenedlaethol ac allbynnau eraill Archwilio 
Cymru a gyhoeddwyd ers mis Mehefin 2022 

Teitl yr adroddiad  Dyddiad cyhoeddi a 
dolen i'r adroddiad 

Gwneud y Mwyaf o Arian yr UE – y Rhaglen Cronfeydd Strwythurol a'r 
Rhaglen Datblygu Gwledig 

Mehefin 2023 

Cynhwysiant Digidol yng Nghymru (gan gynnwys cwestiynau allweddol i 
gyrff cyhoeddus) 

Mawrth 2023 

Gwasanaethau Orthopedig yng Nghymru – Mynd i'r Afael ag Ôl-groniad y 
Rhestr Aros 

Mawrth 2023 

Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr – Adolygiad o Effeithiolrwydd y 
Bwrdd 

Chwefror 2023 

Pryniant Llywodraeth Cymru o Fferm Gilestone  Ionawr 2023 

Gyda'n gilydd fe allwn ni – Cydnerthedd a hunanddibyniaeth cymunedau Ionawr 2023 

Darlun o Reoli Perygl Llifogydd Rhagfyr 2022 

‘Cyfle Wedi’i Golli’ – Mentrau Cymdeithasol Rhagfyr 2022 

Offeryn Data ar Dlodi Tachwedd 2022 

‘Amser am newid’ – Tlodi yng Nghymru Tachwedd 2022 

Dysgu o ymosodiadau seiber Hydref 2022 
(dosbarthwyd yn breifat 
i gyrff archwiliedig) 

Tudalen 19

https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/gwneud-y-mwyaf-o-arian-yr-ue-y-rhaglen-cronfeydd-strwythurol-ar-rhaglen-datblygu-gwledig
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cynhwysiant-digidol-yng-nghymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/gwasanaethau-orthopedig-yng-nghymru-mynd-ir-afael-ag-ol-groniad-y-rhestr-aros
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/bwrdd-iechyd-prifysgol-betsi-cadwaladr-adolygiad-o-effeithiolrwydd-y-bwrdd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/pryniant-llywodraeth-cymru-o-fferm-gilestone
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/gydan-gilydd-fe-allwn-ni-cydnerthedd-hunanddibyniaeth-cymunedau
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/darlun-o-reoli-perygl-llifogydd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cyfle-wedii-golli-mentrau-cymdeithasol
https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiZTM3NGY1MTctMTBkNy00ZWJmLThkM2QtNDE2Zjg4MmU0YTA4IiwidCI6ImRmZDY5MmYwLTE2YmYtNDQ0OS04OGUzLWU3NzM1ZGZjY2ZlOCIsImMiOjh9
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/amser-am-newid-tlodi-yng-nghymru


Tudalen 14 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Teitl yr adroddiad  Dyddiad cyhoeddi a 
dolen i'r adroddiad 

Y Fenter Twyll Genedlaethol 2020-21 Hydref 2022 

Cymorth COVID-19 i fusnesau yn 2020-21 – Memorandwm ar gyfer y 
Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus a Gweinyddiaeth Gyhoeddus 

Hydref 2022 

Taliad i Gyn-ysgrifennydd Parhaol Llywodraeth Cymru pan Derfynwyd ei 
Chyflogaeth 

Medi 2022 

Hwyluso Asesiadau o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb: Mwy nag Ymarfer Blwch 
Ticio? 

Medi 2022 

Pennu amcanion llesiant – Llywodraeth Cymru Medi 2022 

Cynllunio a rheoli’r gweithlu gan Lywodraeth Cymru Medi 2022 

Offeryn Data Cyllid GIG Cymru – hyd at fis Mawrth 2022 Awst 2022 

Parodrwydd y Sector Cyhoeddus ar gyfer Carbon Sero Net erbyn 2030: 
Adroddiad Tystiolaeth 

Awst 2022 

Parodrwydd y Sector Cyhoeddus ar gyfer Carbon Sero Net erbyn 2030 Gorffennaf 2022 

Twristiaeth Gynaliadwy ym Mharciau Cenedlaethol Cymru Gorffennaf 2022 

Cronfa Ymateb COVID-19 y Trydydd Sector – Memorandwm ar gyfer y 
Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus a Gweinyddiaeth Gyhoeddus 

Gorffennaf 2022 

Dilyniant System Wybodaeth Gofal Cymunedol Cymru – diweddariad a’r 
offeryn data 

Gorffennaf 2022 

Tudalen 20

https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/y-fenter-twyll-genedlaethol-2020-21
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cymorth-covid-19-i-fusnesau-yn-2020-21
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/taliad-i-gyn-ysgrifennydd-parhaol-llywodraeth-cymru-pan-derfynwyd-ei-chyflogaeth
https://www.audit.wales/cy/news/hwyluso-asesiadau-or-effaith-ar-gydraddoldeb-i-fod-yn-fwy-nag-ymarfer-blwch-ticio
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/pennu-amcanion-llesiant-llywodraeth-cymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/cynllunio-rheolir-gweithlu-gan-lywodraeth-cymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/cyhoeddiad/offeryn-data-cyllid-gig-cymru-hyd-mawrth-2022
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/parodrwydd-y-sector-cyhoeddus-ar-gyfer-carbon-sero-net-erbyn-2030-adroddiad-tystiolaeth
https://www.audit.wales/publication/public-sector-readiness-net-zero-carbon-2030
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/twristiaeth-gynaliadwy-ym-mharciau-cenedlaethol-cymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/cronfa-ymateb-covid-19-y-trydydd-sector-memorandwm
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/dilyniant-system-wybodaeth-gofal-cymunedol-cymru


Tudalen 15 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Adroddiadau cenedlaethol ac allbynnau eraill Archwilio 
Cymru (gwaith sy’n mynd rhagddo/wedi'i gynllunio)1, 2 

Teitl Dyddiad cyhoeddi disgwyliedig 

Diweddariad offeryn data Cynaliadwyedd 
Ariannol Llywodraeth Leol 

Gorffennaf 2023 

Offeryn data cyllido'r GIG – hyd at 31 Mawrth 
2023 

Gorffennaf/Awst 2023 

Llamu Ymlaen: Rheoli asedau a'r gweithlu mewn 
llywodraeth leol 

Gorffennaf/Awst 2023 

Ymdrin ag absenoldeb athrawon – dilyniant Awst 2023 

Llywodraethu ansawdd y GIG Awst/Medi 2023 

Cynllunio gweithlu’r GIG (briff ar ddata) Awst/Medi 2023 

Sero net (trosolwg y DU gyfan)  Medi 2023 

Gwasanaethau ffoaduriaid o Wcráin Hydref/Tachwedd 2023 

 
1 Byddwn yn parhau i adolygu ein cynlluniau'n gyson, gan ystyried yr amgylchedd allanol 
sy'n esblygu, ein blaenoriaethau archwilio, cyd-destun ein hadnoddau ein hunain a gallu 
cyrff archwiliedig i ymgysylltu â ni. Gallai gwaith dilynol hefyd arwain at allbynnau eraill, 
yn ogystal â gwaith archwilio lleol eraill lle rydym o'r farn bod rhagoriaeth mewn allbwn 
cryno cenedlaethol o ryw fath. Er enghraifft, rydym wedi bod yn olrhain datblygiadau wrth 
gwblhau prosiect gwella ffyrdd adran 2 yr A465 yn dilyn ein hadroddiad canfyddiadau 
interim ym mis Chwefror 2020.  
2 Rydym hefyd wedi cyhoeddi papur ar ein gwefan – Ein rhaglen waith ar gyfer 2023-2026 
– sy'n rhoi manylion ychwanegol am ein gwaith cenedlaethol (gan gynnwys adolygiadau 
thematig lleol). Yn ogystal â'r gwaith newydd y byddwn yn ei wneud yn 2023-24, mae'r 
papur yn cynnwys manylion am bynciau dangosol i'r gwaith ddechrau yn 2024-24 neu 
2025-26. 

Tudalen 21

https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/a465-rhan-2-canfyddiadau-interim
https://www.audit.wales/cy/publication/a465-rhan-2-canfyddiadau-interim
https://archwilio.cymru/sites/default/files/2023-05/our-work-programme-23_cym.pdf


Tudalen 16 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Teitl Dyddiad cyhoeddi disgwyliedig 

Adolygiad o strategaeth ddigidol llywodraeth leol 
– crynodeb cenedlaethol  

Hydref 2023 

Defnydd llywodraeth leol o wybodaeth am 
berfformiad, canlyniadau a phersbectif 
defnyddwyr gwasanaethau – crynodeb 
cenedlaethol 

Hydref 2023 

Tai fforddiadwy Ionawr/Chwefror 2024 

Rheoli rhaglenni cyfalaf llywodraeth leol – 
crynodeb cenedlaethol 

I’w gadarnhau 

Teithio llesol I’w gadarnhau 

Gwasanaethau canser I’w gadarnhau 

Cynllunio a rheoli rhaglenni I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Heriau i'r sector diwylliannol I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Digartrefedd I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Mynd i'r afael â dirywiad bioamrywiaeth (y sector 
cyhoeddus cyfan ac yn Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru) 

I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Ailgydbwyso gofal a chymorth I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Mynd i'r afael â rhestrau aros y GIG I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Tudalen 22



Tudalen 17 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Teitl Dyddiad cyhoeddi disgwyliedig 

Mynediad i addysg i blant ag Anghenion Dysgu 
Ychwanegol 

I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Cyllid a goruchwyliaeth addysg bellach ac uwch – 
Y Comisiwn Addysg Drydyddol ac Ymchwil 

I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Llywodraethu Awdurdodau Tân ac Achub I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

Yr uwch wasanaeth cyhoeddus I’w gadarnhau (yn dechrau yn 2023-24) 

  

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 18 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Digwyddiadau ac adnoddau’r Gyfnewidfa Arfer Da 

Teitl Dolen i’r adnodd 

Cymru â Diwylliant Bywiog lle mae’r Gymraeg yn Ffynnu: Wedi'i 
ysbrydoli gan daith Cymdeithas Bêl-droed Cymru dros y degawd 
diwethaf, bydd y digwyddiad hwn yn archwilio ac yn trafod sut mae mynd 
y tu hwnt i'r disgwyliadau yn creu agwedd gynhwysol a chadarnhaol sy'n 
dod yn hunangyflawnol. 
Gan weithio mewn partneriaeth â Chomisiynydd Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol 
a Chomisiynydd y Gymraeg, bydd y digwyddiad hwn yn cynorthwyo ac 
yn ysbrydoli cyrff cyhoeddus, a'r trydydd sector i gofleidio amrywiaeth 
ddiwylliannol y Gymru fodern a gweithio y tu hwnt i gydymffurfio ac at 
ragoriaeth. 

Mae'r holl adnoddau 
bellach ar gael ar ein 
gwefan.  
Blog 
 

Gyda'n gilydd fe allwn ni – creu'r amodau i rymuso ein cymunedau i 
ffynnu: Bydd y digwyddiad dysgu ar y cyd hwn yn dod â phobl ynghyd o 
bob rhan o wasanaethau cyhoeddus i rannu syniadau, dysgu a 
gwybodaeth. Byddwn yn rhannu canfyddiadau ein hadroddiadau ar 
fentrau cymdeithasol a chydnerthedd cymunedol, gan gynnwys ein 
hargymhellion wrth symud ymlaen. 

20 Mehefin 2023 – 
10:00 – 12:00 – Ar-lein.  
Bydd y recordiad ar 
gael ar ein gwefan 
mewn wythnos neu 
ddwy. 

Podlediad: Tlodi a Chydnerthedd Cymunedol Mae ein podlediad 
diweddaraf yn dilyn ein hadroddiadau a'n digwyddiadau diweddar ar 
dlodi, mentrau cymdeithasol, a chydnerthedd cymunedol. 

Podlediad 

Strategaeth Ddigidol: Mae pandemig Covid wedi dangos pwysigrwydd 
technoleg ddigidol wrth ddarparu gwasanaethau modern yn ddi-oed. 
Rydym wedi gweld bod technoleg ddigidol yn gweithredu fel catalydd 
mawr wrth addasu i'r heriau yr ydym wedi'u hwynebu. Mae angen i 
wasanaethau cyhoeddus barhau â'r meddwl ystwyth ac ymatebol hwn a 
osodwyd fel y norm ac nid yr eithriad. Bydd y digwyddiad hwn yn helpu i 
arfogi gwasanaethau cyhoeddus â'r offer a'r wybodaeth ymarferol sydd 
eu hangen arnynt i weithredu Strategaeth Ddigidol yn llwyddiannus o 
fewn eu sefydliadau. 

21 Medi 09:00 – 13:00 
– Caerdydd – I 
gofrestru ar gyfer 
Caerdydd 
27 Medi 09:00 – 13:00 
– Gogledd Cymru – I 
gofrestru ar gyfer 
Gogledd Cymru 

  

Tudalen 24

https://audit.wales/cy/our-work/good-practice/cymru-diwylliant-bywiog-lle-maer-gymraeg-yn-ffynnu
https://audit.wales/cy/blog/gpx/2023/6/6/digwyddiadau-cymru-diwylliant-bywiog-lle-maer-gymraeg-yn-ffynnu-mai-2023
https://audit.wales/cy/news/podlediad-tlodi-chydnerthedd-cymunedol
https://audit.wales/cy/events/or-strategaeth-i-fodolaeth-sut-maer-digidol-yn-gwneud-gwahaniaeth-i-fywyd-bob-dydd-caerdydd
https://audit.wales/cy/events/or-strategaeth-i-fodolaeth-sut-maer-digidol-yn-gwneud-gwahaniaeth-i-fywyd-bob-dydd-cyffordd


Tudalen 19 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

Blogiau Diweddar Archwilio Cymru 

Teitl Dyddiau cyhoeddi 

Helpu pobl i helpu eu hunain 15 Chwefror 2023 

Storm berffaith – yr argyfwng costau byw a cham-drin domestig 21 Tachwedd 2022 

Mae mynd i’r afael â thlodi yn golygu mynd i’r afael â’r data ar dlodi 11 Tachwedd 2022 

Costau byw a rhoi’r fidog i gadw 21 Medi 2022 

Mae pethau'n poethi i fynd i'r afael â Newid Hinsawdd 18 Awst 2022 

Taliadau Uniongyrchol yng Nghymru 15 Mehefin 2022 

Gofal heb ei drefnu yng Nghymru – system dan bwysau cynyddol 21 Ebrill 2022 

Cystadleuaeth Sgiliau Cymru 18 Chwefror 2022 

Seibergadernid – blwyddyn ymlaen 9 Chwefror 2022 

Helpu i adrodd y stori drwy gyfrwng rhifau  
(Offeryn data cynaliadwyedd ariannol llywodraeth leol) 

3 Chwefror 2022 

Galw am wybodaeth gliriach ynglŷn â gwariant ar newid yn yr hinsawdd 2 Chwefror 2022 

Y gweithredoedd tu ôl i’r geiriau  
(Adeiladu cydnerthedd cymdeithasol a hunanddibyniaeth mewn 
dinasyddion a chymunedau) 

14 Ionawr 2022 

Tudalen 25

https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2023/2/15/helpu-pobl-i-helpu-eu-hunain-cydnerthedd-cymunedol-hunanddibyniaeth
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/11/21/storm-berffaith-yr-argyfwng-costau-byw-cham-drin-domestig
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/11/11/mae-mynd-ir-afael-thlodi-yn-golygu-mynd-ir-afael-ar-data-ar-dlodi
https://audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/9/21/costau-byw-rhoir-fidog-i-gadw
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/8/18/mae-pethaun-poethi-i-fynd-ir-afael-newid-hinsawdd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/6/15/taliadau-uniongyrchol-yng-nghymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/4/21/gofal-heb-ei-drefnu-yng-nghymru-system-dan-bwysau-cynyddol
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/2/18/cystadleuaeth-sgiliau-cymru
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/2/9/seibergadernid-blwyddyn-ymlaen
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/2/3/helpu-i-adrodd-y-stori-drwy-gyfrwng-rifau
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/2/2/galw-am-wybodaeth-gliriach-ynglyn-gwariant-ar-newid-yn-yr-hinsawdd
https://www.audit.wales/cy/blog/audit-wales/2022/1/14/y-gweithredoedd-tu-ol-ir-geiriau


Tudalen 20 o 20 - Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 

 

Tudalen 26



 

 
 
 

Y DIWEDDARAF YNGHYLCH AR  
CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO MEWNOL 2023/24 

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen: 
I dderbyn yr adroddiad.  
 
Y Rhesymau:  
Cyflwynir adroddiad cynnydd yn rheolaidd bob tro mae’r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio 
yn cyfarfod. 
 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol: NADDO      
 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES  
 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES 

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:  
Cyng. A Lenny  
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Gwasanathau Corfforaethol 
 
Enw Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaeth: 
Helen Pugh 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Caroline Powell 
 

 
 
 
Swyddi: 
 
Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfio Ariannol 
 
Prif Archwilydd 
 

 
 
 
Rhif ffôn: 01267 246223 
 
Cyfeiriad e-bost: 
HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
CaPowell@sirgar.gov.uk 
 

 
  

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO

29 MEDI 2023

Tudalen 27

Eitem Rhif  4

mailto:HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk


 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN UPDATE 2023/24 

 
BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
 
To provide Members with progress of the Internal Audit Plan. The following Reports are attached: 
 
Report A: Internal Audit Plan 2023/24 Progress Report  
 
Report B: Summary of Completed Final Reports Relating to Key Financial Systems  
  A summary of the Final Report for the following key financial system completed  
  during the last Quarter is attached: 
   

Assignment Final Report Issued Assurance Rating 

Payroll 28 July 2023 Acceptable 

 
 
 
 

 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 
 

 
 

  

Tudalen 28



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
Finance   
Reviews carried out to ensure systems in place comply with the Authority’s Financial 
Procedure Rules. 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 
 
Signed: H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
1. Scrutiny Committee: Not Applicable 
2.Local Member(s): Not Applicable 
3.Community / Town Council: Not Applicable 
4.Relevant Partners: Not Applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: Not Applicable 
CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 
AWARE/CONSULTED: Yes  

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public 
inspection  

 
Internal Audit Plan 2023/24 
 

 
G&AC 17-03-23 

 
Agenda for Governance & Audit Committee on Friday, 17th March, 2023, 
10.00 am 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 
Signed:    H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE 
 

NONE 
 

YES NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

Tudalen 29

https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=163&MId=6350&Ver=4
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=163&MId=6350&Ver=4


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



2023/24 % Plan Completion to Date:

Job No Departments

D
ay

s 
P

la
n

n
e

d

P
re

. A
u

d
it

 

M
ee

ti
n

g

Te
rm

s 
o

f 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

Is
su

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

Fi
el

d
 W

o
rk

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

D
ra

ft
 R

ep
o

rt
 

Is
su

e
d

C
o

m
p

le
te

 /
 F

in
al

 

R
ep

o
rt

 Is
su

e
d

A
ct

u
al

 D
ay

s

Assurance Rating / 

Engagement Type

Fundamental Audits

1123001 Budget Setting & Monitoring 15

1123002 Council Tax 20

1123003 Creditor Payments 30

1123004 Deputyships 20 * * *

1123005 Main Accounting 20 * * *

1123006 Payroll System 30

1123007 Petty Cash / Sundry Expenses 15 * * * *

1123008 Treasury Management - Loans & Investments 15

Corporate Review Work

2123001 CCC Companies Governanance 20 *

2123002 Contract Management 20

2123003 Procurement 20

2123004 Safeguarding 20

2123005 Staffing Matters 20

Corporate Governance Assurance

3123001 Corporate Governance Arrangements 20 *

3123002 Data Protection 20 * * * *

3123003 Declaration of Interests 20

3123004 Corporate Strategy / Policy Making 20

3123005 Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 20

Duplication Checks

4123001 Payments Duplication Checks 40 / / *

Counter Fraud

5123001 Fraud Prevention, Detection and Investigation 40 / / *

5123002 Proactive Fraud Testing 20 / / *

5123003 National Fraud Initiative 20 / / * * /

Grants & Certification

6123001 Burry Port Harbour 10 * * * * * * 6 Certification

6123002 Children & Communities Grant 25 * / * * * * 14 Certification

6123003 Education Improvement Grant 30 * / * * * *

6123004 Enable Grant 10 * / * * *

6123005 Housing Support Grant 40 * / *

6123006 Local Authority Education Grant 20 * / *

6123007 Other Grants (where assurance is required for sign-off) 15 * / *

6123008 Wales Pension Partnership 5 * / * * * * 4 Certification

6123009 Post 16 Grant 10 * / *

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2023/24

33.0%

Tudalen 31



6123010 Pupil Development Grant 30 * / * * * *

6123011 Youth Justice Grant 2022-23 15

6123012 Trust Funds - Arbour Stehpens 5 * * * * * * 4 Certification

6123013 Trust Funds - Dyfed Welsh Church Fund 5 * * * * * * 5 Certification

6123014 Trust Funds - Minnie Morgan 5 * * * * * * 3 Certification

6123015 Trust Funds - Oriel Myrddin 5 * * * * * * 4 Certification

6123016 Regional Development Coordinator 5 * / *

Chief Executive's Department (not incl IT)

7123001 Levelling Up Fund: Debenhams HWBS and Tywi Cycle Path 20

7123002 Communications: Social Media 10

7123003 Carmarthen Mart 10 * * *

7123004 Legal Charges 15

Chief Executive's Department: IT

7223001 IT Systems 20

7223002 IT Disaster Recovery 15

7223003 Active Directory 15 * * * * * * 15 Acceptable

7223004 Cloud 10 * * * * *

Communities

7323001 Pembrey Country Park 20 *

7323002 Caban Hotel Pendine 10 * * *

7323003 Leisure Centres 20 * * *

7323004 Voids - Follow up 10 * * * *

7323005 Supported Living 15

7323006 Care Homes 20 * * * *

7323007 Museum of Land Speed Pendine 10 * * *

Corporate Services

7423001 Community Benefits 15 * * * * * * 20 Acceptable

7423002 Dyfed Pension Fund - Governance & Investments 15

Education & Children

7523001 Children's Services: Carers, including Young Carers 15

7523002 School Meals Allergens - Follow Up 10 *

7523003 Schools Questionnaires 20 / / *

7523004 School Visits 1 10

7523005 School Visits 2 10

7523006 Parent Pay 15 *

7523007 Pupil Referral Units 15

Place and Infrastructure

7623001 Car Parking 15 * * *

7623002 Place & Sustainability 15 * * *

7623003 Council Buildings (School & Non-School) 20

7623004 Highways 15 * * *

Tudalen 32



7623005 Waste 15

7623006 Property 15 * * *

Additonal

8123001 Departmental Advisory Work 50 / / *

8223001 Various Departmental Working Groups 30 / / *

Tudalen 33



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Internal Audit Update: Report B 

Governance & Audit Committee – 29th September 2023   

DEPARTMENT 

 

Chief Executive’s and 

Corporate Services 

AUDIT REVIEW 

 

Payroll 

FINAL REPORT ISSUED 

 

28th July 2023 

 

BACKGROUND  

The Authority currently has over 8000 employees and gross payroll payments of 

approximately £215m. Payroll is a centralised function, and the Authority has an integrated 

Payroll and HR system operated through “Resource Link”.  

 

 

SCOPE  

The purpose of the Audit was to assess the effectiveness of the current procedures and 

controls in place for the administration and management of salary and wages payments. 

The scope of the Audit was to ensure that: 

• Recommendations in the previous Internal Audit report have been actioned. 

• There are adequate documented procedures in place which are adhered to. 

• Changes to employee standing data is appropriately authorised. 

• There are adequate controls in place for the administration and management of salary 

and wages payments. 

• Exception reports are generated and reviewed, and outputs checked for overall 

reasonableness. 

• BACS and cheque payments are authorised and dispatched in a timely manner. 

• Payroll data is correctly uploaded to the ledger and accurately processed. 

• The risk of fraud has been considered, and adequate mitigating controls are in place. 

 

 

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS 

The audit findings and recommendations are detailed in the attached Action Plan. 

A summary of these recommendations by priority is outlined below: 
 

Priority 3* 2* 1* Total 

Number of Recommendations 0 4 2 6 

 

 

ASSURANCE RATING 

The post review assurance level for systems relating to Payroll is categorised as: 

ACCEPTABLE. 

 

 

  

 

Tudalen 35



Internal Audit Update: Report B 

Governance & Audit Committee – 29th September 2023         

Internal Audit review – Payroll 2022/23 

Action Plan  

Ref Summary of Issue Identified Recommendation 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

L
e
v
e
l Planned Action 

· 

Responsible Officer(s) / Target Date  

Updated Position 

1 Employee Certification Exercise 

The Employee Certification Exercise 

for 2022/23 had commenced in July 

2022 and was undertaken in part, 

however had not been issued to all 

Departments.  

The response rate to the requests 

made, however, was very poor.  This 

issue has been raised in previous 

reports. 

 

 

The employee certification exercise is 

an important internal control; 

adequate resources should be made 

available to ensure it is completed 

annually. Appropriate procedures 

should also be put in place to ensure 

effective follow up of outstanding 

responses. 

 

** 

 

Any certifications not received on first 

submission will be escalated to the 

Head of Financial Services who will 

remind managers of their 

responsibilities regarding the 

Certification. Any further failures to 

return will be further escalated to Heads 

of Service.   

 

· 

Team Leader – Control & Systems 

September 2023 

 

 

The certifications for 2023/24 were 

issued to Departments between 18th 

August 2023 and 3rd September 

2023.  Returns have been requested 

by the end of September 2023. 

Following this date, any non-

responders will be passed to the 

Head of Financial Services, and 

further escalated to individual Heads 

of Service where required.   

2 Starters and Leavers 

Testing was undertaken on a sample 
of 20 Starters and 20 Leavers.  Issues 
were identified as follows: 

- 1 Commencement and 4 
Termination Forms were not 
completed by an authorised 
signatory, nor were the 
authorised signatories copied in 
on the notification to HR.  

- 2 instances where the 
Termination Form was submitted 
too late which resulted in 
overpayments (subsequently 
recovered in both cases).  

 

The commencement and termination 

of staff should be approved by an 

appropriately authorised signatory; 

checks should be undertaken to 

ensure commencement and 

termination forms are appropriately 

approved prior to being processed. 

 

All relevant documentation should be 

filed on Information@Work as soon as 

processed. The process should 

ensure complete and accurate 

calculation of payments. 

 

 

** 

 

Reminder issued to Employee Services 

Team. 

 

Reminder will be issued to managers in 

the next available people manager 

update/newsletter.  

 

· 

Employee Services Manager 

July 2023 

 

 

Action complete. 

T
udalen 36



Internal Audit Update: Report B 

Governance & Audit Committee – 29th September 2023         

Ref Summary of Issue Identified Recommendation 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

L
e
v
e
l Planned Action 

· 

Responsible Officer(s) / Target Date  

Updated Position 

- 1 Commencement and 1 
Termination Form were not filed 
on Information@Work. 

- 4 processing errors were 
identified relating to Leavers, 
resulting in incorrect calculation 
of payments, 3 of which were 
identified and corrected pre-audit. 

 

 

 

Authorising managers should be 

reminded of the importance of timely 

submission of forms. 

3 Overtime Approval 

Overtime Working Guidance on the 
Intranet states “There will be no 
regular or contractual overtime. You 
are required to explore all other 
avenues before granting overtime and 
only subject to agreed approval 
processes.” The guidance does not 
explain the agreed approval process. 

 

A sample of 20 overtime claims was 
reviewed to assess compliance with 
available guidance. Evidence of 
Director approval was not available in 
3 instances. 

 

 

Clarification of what constitutes 

overtime and which overtime pay rates 

Directors need to approve is required, 

and should be communicated to all 

relevant officers.  

 

Authorising officers should be 

reminded that evidence of Director 

approval of overtime should be 

obtained prior to the time being 

worked and appropriate 

documentation retained. 

 

** 

 

Each department may have their own 

agreed procedures for authorising 

overtime depending on the service, 

which may or may not also require 

approval from the HOS/Director in 

advance. Departments to inform all 

relevant officers of the correct approval 

process.   

 

I have referred these matters to the 

Assistant Chief Executive to take to the 

next available CMT for discussion and 

feedback.  

 

Reminder to be issued to authorising 

officers. 

· 

Employee Services Manager 

September 2023 

 

 

 

A reminder is due to be issued to all 

Managers via the Managers 

Newsletter next week.   

 

The matter is due to be taken to 

CMT for discussion.   

T
udalen 37



Internal Audit Update: Report B 

Governance & Audit Committee – 29th September 2023         

Ref Summary of Issue Identified Recommendation 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

L
e
v
e
l Planned Action 

· 

Responsible Officer(s) / Target Date  

Updated Position 

4 Overtime Recording 

Considering the sample of 20 overtime 
claims, testing identified the following 
recording issues: 

- 1 instance where 75.5 excess 
hours on flexitime over a 4-month 
period was recorded as one entry 
(resulting in some hours being 
paid at a higher than applicable 
rate) and all at time and a half 
although the contracted hours 
were less than 37. 

- 1 instance where the Head of 
Service agreed a rate of double 
time to cover an emergency 
situation, but no evidence of 
Director approval.  

- 1 instance of hours being claimed 
at double time although the 
recorded date was not a bank 
holiday. Both employee and line 
manager have since left the 
Authority and no documentation 
has been provided to explain or 
evidence Director approval for this 
rate being paid. 

- 1 instance of an incorrect pay 
element selected by the employee 
when completing the claim on 
MyView, resulting in an 
overpayment (subsequently 
recovered). 

- 1 instance of the hours worked 
being overstated on ResourceLink 
due to a clerical error, resulting in 

 

Line managers should be reminded of 

the guidance on managing the 

flexitime system and ensure accuracy 

of the recording on reconciliation 

sheets and claims for overtime 

payments.   

 

Supporting documentation should be 

filed centrally and accessibly.  

 

Managers should review accuracy of 

claims before authorisation. 

 

** 

 

Reminder to be issued to Managers. 

 

· 

Employee Services Manager 

September 2023 

 

 

A reminder is due to be issued to all 

Managers via the Managers 

Newsletter next week.   

 

T
udalen 38



Internal Audit Update: Report B 

Governance & Audit Committee – 29th September 2023         

Ref Summary of Issue Identified Recommendation 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

L
e
v
e
l Planned Action 

· 

Responsible Officer(s) / Target Date  

Updated Position 

overpayment (subsequently 
recovered). 

 

5 Maternity Pay 

A random sample of 10 maternity and 
10 paternity transactions were 
reviewed and the payment 
calculations were reperformed.  The 
following was identified:  

- 1 manual calculation error in the 
maternity sample was identified, 
resulting in an overpayment (this 
was then recovered in May 2023). 

 

 

Manual calculations should be 

checked by a second officer to ensure 

accuracy. 

 

* 

 

Unfortunately, we do not have sufficient 

staff to undertake this recommendation. 

 

  · 

Employee Services Manager 

 

 

Not applicable. 

6 Unpaid Leave 

A random sample of 20 unpaid leave 
applications was reviewed; testing 
identified the following: 

- In 1 instance the leave request 
was incorrectly applied to two 
posts, not only the one 
requested. This resulted in an 
underpayment in one month (was 
subsequently corrected).  

 

 

Staff should be reminded of the need 

to ensure accuracy when processing 

requests. 

 

* 

 

Reminder issued to staff. 

 

  · 

Employee Services Manager 

July 2023 

 

 

Action complete. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

T
udalen 39



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

 
 
 

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL GWRTH-DWYLL A  
GWRTH-LYGREDD 2022/23 

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen: 
I dderbyn yr adroddiad.  
 
Y Rhesymau:  
I dderbyn Adroddiad Blynyddol Gwrth-Dwyll a Gwrth-Lygredd 2022/23 
 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol: NADDO      
 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES  
 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES 

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:  
Cyng. A Lenny  
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Gwasanathau Corfforaethol 
 
Enw Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaeth: 
Helen Pugh 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Helen Pugh 
 

 
 
 
Swyddi: 
Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfio Ariannol 
 

 
 
 
Rhif ffôn: 01267 246223 
Cyfeiriad e-bost: 
HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk 
 

 
  

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO

29 MEDI 2023

Tudalen 41

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk


 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 
ANNUAL ANTI-FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION REPORT 2022/23 

Carmarthenshire County Council has a zero-tolerance stance to all forms of fraud, corruption 
and theft, both from within the Council and from external sources.  We recognise fraud can: 

- Undermine the standards of public service that the Council is attempting to achieve; 
- Reduce the level of resources and services available for the residents of Carmarthenshire; 

and 
- Result in major consequences which reduce public confidence in the Council. 

 
Good Corporate Governance requires that the Authority must demonstrate clearly that it is 
committed to dealing with fraud and corruption and will deal equally with perpetrators from inside 
(Members and Employees) and outside the Council.   
 
This report provides a summary of the activities of the Council’s Anti-Fraud functions for the 
2022/23 financial year. 
 
The following report is attached: 
Annual Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Report 2022/23 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 
 

 
 

  

Tudalen 42



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 

Legal:  
The Fraud Act affects both companies and individuals and is part of a wider initiative to combat the 
increasing problem of fraud. 
Finance:  
In monetary terms, fraud costs the country billions of pounds a year.  It also affects the amount of 
money we have available to spend on providing public services. 
Risk Management Issues:  
The nature and scale of fraud risks must be established and assessed. 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 
 

Signed: H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               
 

1.Scrutiny Committee: Not Applicable 
2.Local Member(s): Not Applicable 
3.Community / Town Council: Not Applicable 
4.Relevant Partners: Not Applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: Not Applicable 
Corporate Management Team has been consulted with. 
CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER 
AWARE/CONSULTED:  

Yes 

 
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public 
inspection  

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption 
Strategy 2020-2025 

~ https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s44446/Re
port.pdf  

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 

Signed:    H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               
 

Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE YES YES NONE YES NONE NONE 

Tudalen 43

https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s44446/Report.pdf
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s44446/Report.pdf


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 
1 

 

carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption 
Annual Report 

2022-23 

August 2023 

Tudalen 45



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 1 
 

Contents Page 

   

1. Introduction 2 

2. Strategic Governance 2 

3. Proactive Work 3 

4. Prevention and Deterrence  4 

5. Investigations 5 

6. Case Information 7 

7. Conclusion 8 

   

 

Tudalen 46



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 2 
 

1. Introduction 

 

 Carmarthenshire County Council is one of the largest unitary Authorities in Wales, 

and the largest local employer with over 8,000 staff.  The Council owns significant 

assets, operates a range of systems and deals on a day-to-day basis with a wide 

range of contractors and customers.  The diverse range and nature of services and 

activities coupled with the size of its operations and budgets inevitably put 

Carmarthenshire County Council at risk of fraud and corruption, from both internal 

and external sources. 

 

Fraud is not a victimless crime and can affect us all. 

The monetary cost – In monetary terms, fraud costs the country billions of pounds 

a year.  It also affects the amount of money we have available to spend on 

providing public services. 

The human cost – There are other not-so-obvious costs as a consequence of some 

frauds.  For example, a consequence of Council Housing Tenancy Fraud is that 

available housing spaces are reduced thereby depriving families and vulnerable 

people on the waiting list. 

 

Good Corporate Governance requires that the Authority clearly demonstrates its 

commitment to dealing with fraud and corruption and will deal equally with 

perpetrators from inside and outside the Council.   

 

The culture of the Council is one of openness and the core values of Integrity, 

Taking Responsibility and Excellence support this. Carmarthenshire County Council 

is committed to the highest ethical and moral standards and is determined that 

the culture of the organisation is that of honesty, integrity and transparency, and 

fundamental to these core values is its commitment to combat fraud and 

corruption. 

 

The overall responsibility for dealing with fraud and corruption within the Authority 

sits within the Revenues & Financial Compliance service in the Corporate Services 

Department; functions are shared between Internal Audit and a Specialist Unit 

within the Revenues team, which deals with all forms of Benefit Fraud; the Fraud 

team comprises of one Fraud Investigator and one Compliance and Visiting 

Officer. Additionally, the Consumer and Business Affairs service of the Authority is 

responsible for investigating suspected fraud arising from inappropriate trading.  

 

This report provides a summary of the activities of the Anti-Fraud functions for the 

2022/23 financial year. 

 

 

2. Strategic Governance 

 

 The Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Strategy was approved by the Governance & 

Audit Committee on 16th October 2020.  The Strategy has been actively promoted 

to Authority staff through a dedicated page on the Council’s intranet and staff 

Tudalen 47



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 3 

 

news e-mails.  Promotion of the Strategy and key messages and information to staff 

will continue. 

 

The Authority has a close working relationship with Dyfed Powys Police (DPP) and 

has in place a Memorandum of Understanding, which establishes an agreed 

pathway for the Council to report criminal offences to DPP and outlines the agreed 

responsibilities of both parties. 

 

The fraud risks facing the Authority have been reviewed and analysed; the 

information has been brought together into a Fraud Risk Register, which is 

continually monitored.   

 

Quarterly Fraud Case Management meetings take place between the Internal 

Audit team and the People Services Manager (HR).  These meetings facilitate 

discussions between both parties to enable the controlled, effective sharing of 

information.   

 

 

3. Proactive Work 

 

 Proactive work is designed to raise awareness of the risks of fraud and corruption 

within the Council, and their consequences.  Developing a strong anti-fraud and 

ani-corruption culture within the organisation underpins all other work undertaken 

and is closely linked to the creation of a strong deterrent effect. 

 

Ordinarily, face-to-face presentations are provided by the Fraud Investigator 

within the Revenues team, however, since the outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic 

in 2020, these presentations have not taken place.  Whilst it was planned that these 

would recommence during 2022/23, the Fraud Investigator left the role with the 

Authority during the year, with successful recruitment to the position recently 

completed.  It is hoped that face-to-face presentations will resume when the new 

Fraud Investigator commences in post. 

 

The Council has a dedicated Fraud and Corruption intranet page; the page has 

been designed to provide staff with information on the affects of fraud and, 

importantly, how to report any suspicions of fraud or corruption. 

 

A staff message was published in November 2022 on cyber fraud, and the 

importance of protecting staff’s personal information and the Authority’s 

information online.     The message was issued to staff via the Authority’s Marketing 

& Media weekly e-mail.  

 

During March 2023, a screen saver dedicated to countering fraud was published 

on all staff laptops.  The screen saver, titled ‘Help us to stay protected against 

fraud, corruption and theft’ gave details of the Council’s Anti-Fraud and Anti-

Corruption Strategy and signposted staff to the relevant information on the 

Council’s intranet page. 

Tudalen 48



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 4 

 

Internal Audit aims to provide a pro-active approach to fraud and staff are mindful 

of the potential for fraud in relation to all systems under review. All Internal Audit 

staff have received fraud awareness training. 

 

 

4. Prevention and Deterrence 

 

 Work in this area is centred on discouraging individuals who may be tempted to 

commit fraud or corruption against the Authority and ensuring that opportunities 

for them to do so are minimised. 

 

A key principle in preventing and deterring fraud and/or corruption is the ‘fraud-

proofing’ of relevant policies and procedures. This process is intended to minimise 

the opportunity for economic crime to occur, by identifying and addressing 

potential risks or loopholes, and implementing measures to increase their resilience 

to such activities. There is no such thing as a completely fraud-proof policy or 

process, however a commitment to fraud-proofing reduces the risk and minimises 

the potential for a policy or procedure to be misinterpreted or for lack of clarity to 

be used as a defence. During 2022/23, activity in this area included the following 

key areas: 

- Financial Procedure Rules 

- Contract Procedure Rules 

- Review of the revised Travel and Associated Expenses Policy 

 

Where possible, successful cases and prosecutions achieved by the Council are 

promoted in the media in order to achieve a deterrent effect, deterring anyone 

to try to commit fraud against the Authority. 

 

A joint working practice is in place between Internal Audit and HR, through 

quarterly Fraud Case Management meetings, and ad-hoc meetings where 

required.  Where credible information is received regarding a potential fraud 

threat, it is important that this is promptly and appropriately investigated, in order 

to reduce the risk to the Authority.  Having this valuable meeting structure in place 

has allowed, and will continue to allow, for the effective sharing of information, 

enabling appropriate action to be undertaken promptly.  

 

The Authority participates in the National Fraud Initiative (NFI) exercise, where 

data, including data on Payroll, Creditors, Housing Benefit, Pensions, Insurance 

Claims, Blue Badges and VAT issues, is matched nationally every 2 years to identify 

potential individual frauds. The exercise reviewing data nationally across Local 

Authorities and other Public Sector Organisations commenced during the end of 

2022/23 and is currently continuing to be undertaken.   

 

Intelligence reports and information are exchanged and shared from the National 

Anti-Fraud Network (NAFN) and colleagues in other Local Authorities as part of the 

Wales Fraud Officer’s Group.   

 

Tudalen 49



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 5 

 

During the Covid-19 pandemic, a number of additional payments were made to 

individuals and businesses, for example in the form of free school meals payments 

and grants, via the Authority.  Since then, further additional payment streams have 

been set up to make urgent payments, such as the Winter Fuel Payments, for 

example. The Internal Audit section has, and continues to, assist by utilising 

specialist software to identify potential duplicate claims, thus preventing erroneous 

payments being made.  

 

Internal Audit undertakes, on an annual basis, a pro-active analysis of financial 

transactions linked to Payroll and Creditors to identify any potential anomalies for 

further investigation.  The results of the analysis are reviewed and used to identify 

possible system weaknesses.   

 

 

5. Investigations 

 

 The Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Strategy sets out the Authority’s zero-tolerance 

attitude towards fraud and corruption, its commitment to the rigorous investigation 

of all reports received, and the consistent application of appropriate sanctions.  

 

A key aspect of effective counter fraud work is the thorough, impartial and 

professional investigation of suspicions as they arise.  

 

The length and timescale of an investigation can vary considerably from case to 

case, with some cases being resolved in a matter of days and other, more complex 

cases taking months or even a number of years.  Evidence and intelligence can 

be obtained from many sources such as the National Anti-Fraud Network which 

enables a legal gateway to requesting information from Banks, Building Societies, 

other financial institutions, DVLA, Utility providers, the Royal Mail, the Police, DWP, 

covert surveillance, and other government departments.                             

 

The following statistics outline Corporate fraud investigatory work undertaken 

during 2022/23: 
 
 

Fraud Offence 
2022/23 

Investigations 

2021/22 

Investigations 

Fraud by False Representation 3 7 

Fraud by Failure to Disclose Information 0 0 

Fraud by Abuse of Position 4 3 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 50



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 6 

 

The following statistics outline Benefit Fraud investigatory work undertaken during 

2022/23: 
 

A total of 227 referrals were received by the fraud team (compared to 245 referrals 

in 2021/22). 
 

➢ 44 were accepted for fraud investigation. 

➢ 183 of these were referred to the Department for Work & Pensions (DWP) for 

their own investigations. 

 

Fraud referrals, allegations and suspicions are received from various sources which 

can include anonymous telephone calls and letters, online and email referrals, 

staff in Revenues and other departments, The Police, DWP, Data Matching 

exercises etc. 

 

During the year, a total of £48,422.65 was identified from Housing Benefit 

overpayments, Council Tax Reduction Scheme and Council Tax 

adjustments/overpayments. 

 

 

 

The following statistics outline fraud investigatory work undertaken by the 

Consumer and Business Affairs service during 2022/23: 

 

Fraud Act Prosecutions, which have either 

been completed or are currently in the Court 

System: 

2022/23 

Investigations 

2021/22 

Investigations 

Fraud Misrepresentation/Unfair Practices 17 11 

Fraudulent Trading 2 3 

Money Laundering 3 3 

 
 

During the year, the Consumer and Business Affairs service received a total of 2113 

referrals for investigation (compared to 2244 in 2021/22), with the following 

outcomes recorded: 

 

   
2022/23 

Outcomes 

2021/22 

Outcomes 

No of convictions completed (all) 12 9 

No of cautions (all) 6 3 

Total detriment prevented (i.e., money that would 

be lost without Trading Standards intervention) 
£11,000,000 £5,176,000 

Number of preventative / proactive press releases 11 7 

Tudalen 51



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 7 

 

Number of prosecution case press releases 11 8 

Number of preventative/proactive literature 

distributed 
3200 6784 

 

 

6. Case Information 

 

 This section provides some examples of cases investigated during the year. 

 

During the year, an investigation was undertaken into a staff member who was 

falsely claiming travel expenses.  The investigation involved review of travel claims, 

for excess travel, submitted by the employee over a period of four years.   At a 

disciplinary hearing, the employee admitted making a number of incorrect claims 

for reimbursement; the employee was issued with a final written warning, with the 

overclaimed expenses to be paid back to the Authority. 

 

 

A full investigation into a case of Council Tax avoidance was commenced 

following a referral made to the Authority.   

It was alleged that a family and further occupants were residing at an address 

within Carmarthenshire, without having registered any of the dwellings.  Authority 

officers attended the site, whilst it was under the control of the Police and the 

occupants were being held off site.  It was found that the site consisted of four 

dwellings, which were occupied by 9 occupants; none of which were registered 

for Council Tax.   

As a direct result of the investigation, the tenants were ordered to pay £4742.38. 

 

 

The Director of an Ammanford company was given a suspended prison sentence 

following an investigation by Carmarthenshire County Council’s Trading Standards 

team. 

The Director pleaded guilty to offences under the Consumer Protection from Unfair 

Trading Regulations 2008 at Swansea Crown Court for five separate instances 

where he had agreed to carry out building and landscaping work, for which he 

received a total of £34,290.77 from his victims. 

Where work had been carried out, it was found to be of very poor quality, and in 

some cases very little or no work had been carried out, despite the victims paying 

for these services. 

The Court sentenced the Director to 16 weeks imprisonment suspended for 12 

months and 100 hours unpaid work. 

He was ordered to pay £12,000 compensation to be distributed between the five 

victims and was disqualified from being a Company Director for 4 years. 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 52



 

Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Annual Report                                                                     P a g e  | 8 

 

7. Conclusion 

 

 Carmarthenshire County Council prides itself on setting and maintaining high 

standards and a culture of openness, with core values of Integrity, Taking 

Responsibility and Excellence. The Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Strategy fully 

supports the Council’s desire to maintain an honest Authority, free from fraud and 

corruption. 

The aims and objectives of the strategy are to: 

➢ Make better use of resources 

➢ Prevent Fraud, through understanding the root cause of problems and driving 

improvements for long-term impact 

➢ Work with others in a collaborative way to find shared, sustainable solutions 

 

This Annual Report demonstrates the actions taken to deliver these aims and 

objectives during 2022/23.  We will continue to strive to deliver these aims and 

objectives over the coming year, with actions also undertaken to further enhance 

the controls in place, including further proactive work in the form of staff training 

and fraud awareness:   
 

- A Fraud e-learning module is currently being explored, to be rolled out to 

all staff and Members within the Authority; making this training mandatory 

would be strongly desired, to ensure that the anti-fraud message is 

successfully delivered to all parties. 

- Fraud Awareness Webinar provided by the Authority’s Banking Provider. 

- Further Fraud Awareness messages to staff and Members within the 

Authority. 

 

  

 

 

 Helen Pugh 
Head of Revenues & Financial Compliance 
 

4th August 2023 
 

 

 

Tudalen 53



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 
 

POLISI CWYNION Y CYNGOR 
ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2022-23  

Y Pwrpas: 
Darparu manylion am y broses gwynion gwasanaethau corfforaethol ac oedolion yn ogystal 
â'r data ar gwynion / canmoliaeth a dderbyniwyd yn ystod 2022-23.  

Argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 
Cymeradwyo Adroddiad Blynyddol Polisi Cwynion y Cyngor 2022-23.  
 
Rhesymau:  
Darparu adroddiad blynyddol sy'n crynhoi'r Canmoliaeth a'r Cwynion a dderbyniwyd gan y 
Cyngor ac i adrodd i'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio o ran llywodraethu'r broses.  
 
Angen penderfyniad y Cabinet Nac oes 

Angen penderfyniad y Cyngor Nac oes 

DEILYDD PORTFFOLIO AELODAU'R CABINET: -  
Y Cynghorydd Philip Hughes, Aelod Cabinet dros Drefniadaeth a'r Gweithlu  
Gyfarwyddiaeth: 

Prif Weithredwr 

Enw'r Pennaeth: 

Jason Jones  

Awdur yr Adroddiad:  
 
Llinos Evans  

Dynodiadau: 

 

Pennaeth Adfywio, 
Polisi a Digidol   

 

Rheolwr Polisi a 
Chyfranogiad  

Ffôn: 01267 224914  

Cyfeiriadau e-bost:  
 
JaJones@sirgar.gov.uk   
 
 
 
 
LlinEvans@sirgar.gov.uk  

 
  

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO

 29 MEDI 2023 

Tudalen 55

Eitem Rhif  6

mailto:JaJones@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:LlinEvans@sirgar.gov.uk


 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 29 SEPTEMBER 2023  

 
 

COUNCIL COMPLAINTS POLICY ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23   
 

The report sets out: 
• The numbers of Stage 1 and Stage 2 complaints investigated and responded to between 

April 2022 and March 2023 by department, with information about the response times to 
these complaints. 

• Statistics on communications received by the Complaints Team and redirected. These 
are enquiries and requests for assistance from members of the public. 

• The numbers of compliments received during the reporting period by department. 
• Complaints determined by the Ombudsman. 
• Wider context in terms of complaints during the reporting period along with lessons 

learnt and future priorities.  
 
The complaints referred to within this report are those where the investigation has been 
completed during the review period. 
 
All complaints relating to Adult Social Care matters are managed by the Performance, Analyst 
& Systems Team within the Communities Department. The data is included in this report and 
will also be included in the Annual Report on the Effectiveness of Social Care Services 2022-
23.  
 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 

 
Council Complaints Policy Annual Report 2022-23  

 
 
 

  

Tudalen 56



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
2. Legal   
The Administration and Law Division lead on the work with the Ombudsman for Wales 
and deal with any issues arising from complaints referred to the Ombudsman.  

 
 

 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 
Signed:  Jason Jones, Head of Regeneration, Policy & Digital                           

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 
 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
YES  YES NONE 

 
NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE NONE 

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 
Carmarthenshire County Council’s Corporate Complaints Policy has been developed and 
published in line with the Complaints Standards Authority – Wales, “Concerns and 
Complaints Policy for Public Services Providers in Wales”.  
 
The Social Services Complaints Procedure (Wales) Regulations 2014 outline the 
procedure for handling complaints about Social Services issues in Wales. 
 
The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 requires the Governance and Audit 
Committee to:   
(a) review and assess the authority’s ability to handle complaints effectively, 
(b) make reports and recommendations in relation to the authority’s ability to handle 
complaints effectively. 

Tudalen 57



 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below:  
 
Signed:    Jason Jones, Head of Regeneration, Policy & Digital                                        

1.Scrutiny Committee: No 
2.Local Member(s)  No  
3.Community / Town Council No  
4.Relevant Partners  No  
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  No  

 
CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER AWARE/CONSULTED  

 

YES 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THERE ARE NONE   
 

 

Tudalen 58



 

 

Insert project name or 
document title here

Insert sub heading here

15/02/2022

carmarthenshire.gov.walescarmarthenshire.gov.wales

Council Complaints Policy 
Annual Report  

2022-23  

 
 

Tudalen 59



 

 1 

Foreword  

 

This is our Corporate Complaints Annual Report for 2022-23, a document that 

details the complaints and compliments received by the Council during the 

financial year.  

 

Our Corporate Complaints Team have continued to provide regular data to 

the Ombudsman’s Complaints Standards Authority to identify trends and 

patterns in public service delivery.  

 

Our Adult Services Complaints process is governed by the Social Services 

(Complaints Procedure) (Wales) Regulations 2014 (the regulations) and 

Welsh Government’s ‘A guide to handling complaints and representations by 

local authority social services’ and is managed by the Council’s Communities 

Department.  

 

The feedback that we receive from our residents is key to improving our 

services and we are grateful for all the complaints, compliments and 

comments that we receive as a Council.  

 

I would like to close by taking this opportunity to thank our staff who work to 

support the Corporate Complaints and Adult Services Complaints process 

across the Council and for the service they provide every day to the residents 

of Carmarthenshire.  

 

 

Councillor Philip Hughes  

Cabinet Member for Organisation and Workforce  

  

Tudalen 60



 

 2 

1. Principles  

 

Carmarthenshire County Council’s Corporate Complaints Policy has been 

developed and published in line with the Complaints Standards  

Authority – Wales, “Concerns and Complaints Policy for Public Services 

Providers in Wales”.  

 

The Social Services Complaints Procedure (Wales) Regulations 2014 outline 

the procedure for handling complaints about Social Services issues in Wales. 

This annual report includes information in relation to complaints received as 

part of this procedure.  

 

The Policy aims to emphasise the following principles:  

• To ensure that as many complaints as possible are resolved at 

Stage 1, as a local resolution  

• To ensure that investigations follow the ‘Investigate Once, 

Investigate Well’ principle.  

 

 

2. Definition of a complaint  

 

The definition of a complaint is an expression of dissatisfaction or concern:  

• About a public service provider’s action or lack of action  

• Or about the standard of service provided  

• Which requires a response  

• Whether about the public service provider itself, a person acting on 

its behalf, or a public service provider partnership.  

 

The complaints referred to within this report are those where the 

investigation has been completed during the review period.  

 

  

Tudalen 61



 

 3 

3. Setting the context  

 

Our resources  

The Complaints Team forms part of the wider Policy, Partnerships and 

Performance Team within the Regeneration, Policy and Digital Division. The 

team consists of two full time officers, supported by the Partnerships and 

Complaints Manager and the Policy and Involvement Manager. During the 

year, we have seen the nature of complaints becoming more complex and 

therefore the level of support required for departments has increased. At the 

end of 2022-23, the Partnerships and Complaints Manager was allocating 

70% of their time to work related to complaints with the Policy and 

Involvement Manager allocating 10% of their time.  

 

With regards to Adult Services complaints the Resolution and Complaints 

Manager works full time and the Service Improvement and Complaints 

Coordinator works three days per week. They are part of the wider 

Performance Analyst and Systems team. 

 

An increase in numbers of complaints 

During recent years, we have continued to see the number of complaints 

increase: 

• 707 complaints in 2020-21 (during main period of COVID-19 pandemic) 

• 930 complains in 2021-22  

• 1,376 complaints in 2022-23 

This increased number of complaints in turn affects our capacity as a team to 

support departments and undertake the analysis and developmental work 

that we wish to. We believe that the insight and data held by the Complaints 

team holds significant potential in supporting departments in their service 

planning and in influencing the implementation of key strategic projects.  

 

Tudalen 62



 

 4 

Impact of significant service change 

One of the key areas where an increase in the numbers of complaints has 

been seen during this reporting period is within the Waste & Environmental 

Division. During 2022-23, 619 Stage 1 complaints were received with 5 

complaints investigated as Stage 2.   

The division has been working on the delivery of a transformational change in 

approach to ensure high quality recycling and improving our performance 

against statutory recycling targets.  

The first phase of the waste strategy was to introduce three weekly glass 

collection at kerbside, a move to three weekly residual waste collection and a 

weekly collection of dry mixed recycling and food waste. The above changes 

came into force on 23 January 2023, and 503 complaints (from the total of 

619 for the year) were received following the implementation of the service 

change.  

It should be noted that it is not unusual to see a spike to complaints when a 

service change is introduced as service users have issues adjusting to the 

new provision or as the new arrangements establish themselves. However, 

the spike seen during this financial year as a result of the changes to waste 

collection was significantly higher than usual, likely compounded by the fact 

that all Carmarthenshire households were impacted by the changes at the 

same time.  

 

Management information  

Sharing of management information has been one of the key developments 

during the year, with the team preparing monthly reports for our Directors 

and Heads of Service, to ensure that services consider any complaints as 

part of their service planning and delivery. This detailed information also 

helps us identify any barriers or trends and to ensure that our residents 

receive timely responses and communication.  

The Performance Dashboard and Performance Observations Report, 

presented to Corporate Management Team on a quarterly basis, now 

includes key information on complaints alongside service performance 

Tudalen 63



 

 5 

information, in order for the Chief Executive and Directors to discuss any 

barriers to compliance and any issues relating to specific services. This 

enables any issues of concern to be escalated and dealt with in a timely 

manner.  

We have also developed a corporate performance measure, which is 

included in the Information Technology and Corporate Policy Division’s 

business plan (now known as the Regeneration, Policy & Digital Division 

following re-alignment). On a quarterly basis, we report on the number of 

complaints completed within statutory deadline, with this result being 

reported to Scrutiny through the performance management framework.  

 

Improved compliments recording  

There continues to be a concern that the good service provided every day by 

officers within the Council is not being represented. During the year, we have 

been looking at ways of updating our recording procedure to ensure our 

compliments are captured and that we are continuing to share this 

information with departments.  

 

Adult Services  

With regards Adult Services complaints a Resolution and Complaints 

Manager commenced in post in October 2022 with the responsibility of 

coordinating processes relating to complaints and undertaking preventative 

work. The aim of this is to increase learning within teams to improve the 

quality of the service provided and to reduce the volume of complaints 

received. In addition to this post the service has appointed a part-time 

Service Improvement and Complaints Coordinator to support the Resolution 

and Complaints Manager. Adult Services complaints continue to be 

supported by the wider Performance Analyst & Systems Team. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 64



 

 6 

Increasing awareness  

Following the 2022 Local Elections held in May, a specific session was held as 

part of the Member Induction process to raise awareness of the processes in 

place. Colleagues from the Ombudsman’s Office also took part, alongside the 

Complaints Team and the Performance and Management Information Team 

within the Communities Department. Members of the Governance and Audit 

Committee were invited to attend, and a copy of the presentation was 

circulated to all.  

In January 2023, the Complaints Team held a specific session for third tier 

managers and information management officers from the Department of 

Place and Infrastructure. 65 attendees were present. Further to the session, 

the department prepared further guidance and a flow chart for managers, to 

ensure that complaints were dealt with in accordance with the policy and that 

clear communication is in place when resolving and responding to issues.  

Feedback from the session was positive and we aim to provide further 

training on Stage 2 Investigations during 2023/24.  

  

Complaints in relation to the Welsh language  

The Corporate Complaints Team also manage any complaints received on 

lack of compliance with the Welsh Language Measure (Wales) 2011 or by the 

Welsh Language Commissioner and their office.  

During 2022/23 the following complaints were received  

 

1. A complaint regarding a debt collector and the use of English-only 

warnings when dealing with the clients. This was a service 

commissioned by the Council, and therefore, the company is also 

subject to the Standards.  

2. A complaint from a member of the public stating that he was unable to 

display English-only materials in the County’s libraries. The Council 

Standards clearly state that any materials we display on behalf of 

others, must be bilingual.  

Tudalen 65



 

 7 

3. A complaint through the Office of the Welsh Language Commissioner 

that specific reports discussed by the Council's Cabinet were not 

available in Welsh as part of the Democratic papers. An Investigation is 

underway regarding this complaint.  

4. A complaint through the Office of the Welsh Language Commissioner 

that the Council has not published an assessment of the 

implementation of the County's Welsh Language Promotion Strategy, or 

the second Promotion Strategy. It was explained that the work had 

been completed and that the documentation was going through the 

democratic process in order to launch it at the Urdd Eisteddfod Sir 

Gâr.  

5. A complaint about the Welsh identity of the County Council on our 

website and social media. The complaint included comments about our 

contact details and the use of the Council's English-language email 

address. It was explained to the complainant that there are a restraint 

on the number of letters we can use on some media, but all possible 

elements have been updated.  

6. A complaint about the lack of a Welsh form for arranging clinical waste. 

It was explained to the customer that the form was available through 

My Account and the relevant link was sent.  

 

During 2022-23, no Investigations of non-compliance under the Welsh 

Language Standards were undertaken by the Welsh Language 

Commissioner’s Office.  

Tudalen 66



 

 8 

4. Corporate Complaints responded to  

 

Our Complaints Policy provides a framework upon which we manage the 

complaints, compliments and comments received by the Council. At Stage 1, 

we aim to deal with all complaints as quickly as possible and within 10 

working days.  

 

If it is not possible to resolve a complaint at this stage, a Stage 2 formal 

investigation can then be instigated. We will aim to resolve / respond to 

concerns within 20 working days. However, if the complaint is more complex, 

the investigating officer will update the complainant and explain the revised 

timescales.  

 

At the end of 2022-23, 169 complaints remained open on the system.  

 

Complaints per Department 

Complaints related to the following 
departments: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Chief Executive 59 36 0 0 

Corporate Services 75 20 2 1 

Education & Children’s Services 25 9 5 0 

Place & Infrastructure 769 495 14 4 

Communities 410 266 9 2 

Cross Departmental 7 3 1 1 

Total: 1345 829 31 8 

 

  

Tudalen 67



 

 9 

 

Response Times for Complaints per Department 

Complaints related to the following 
departments: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints  

Number of 
complaints 

responded to within 
timescale 

Number of 
complaints 

Number of 
complaints 

responded to within 
timescale 

Chief Executive 59 36  (61%) 0 0 (0%) 

Corporate Services 75 68  (91%) 2 0 (0%) 

Education & Children’s Services 25 14  (56%) 5 0 (0%) 

Place & Infrastructure 769 436  (57%) 14 1 (7%) 

Communities 410 155  (38%) 9 0 (0%) 

Cross Departmental 7 4  (57%) 1 0 (0%) 

Total: 1345 713 (53%) 31 1 (3%) 

 

Chief Executive 

Complaints related to the following 
divisions: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Administration & Legal 2 2 0 0 

Electoral & Registration Services 3 0 0 0 

ICT & Corporate Policy 3 1 0 0 

Media & Marketing 44 30 0 0 

People Management 3 1 0 0 

Regeneration 4 2 0 0 

Total: 59 36 0 0 

 
 
  

Tudalen 68



 

 10 

 

Corporate Services 

Complaints related to the following 
divisions: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Financial Services 1 1 0 0 

Revenues & Financial Compliance 73 18 2 1 

Cross Department 1 1 0 0 

Total: 75 20 2 1 

 
 
 

Education & Children’s Services 

Complaints related to the following 
divisions: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Access to Education 7 5 0 0 

Children's Services (Corporate) 6 2 0 0 

Children's Services (Statutory) 10 1 3 0 

Education & Inclusion Services 1 0 0 0 

Cross Department 1 1 2 0 

Total: 25 9 5 0 

 

Place & Infrastructure 

Complaints related to the following 
divisions: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Business Support 3 1 1 1 

Planning 31 8 8 0 

Transport & Highways 116 26 0 0 

Waste & Environmental Services 619 460 5 3 

Total: 769 495 14 4 

 
  

Tudalen 69



 

 11 

 

Communities 

Complaints related to the following 
divisions: 

Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Homes & Safer Communities 110 46 6 0 

Leisure 32 14 1 0 

Housing Property & Strategic Projects 267 205 2 2 

Cross Department 1 1 0 0 

Total: 410 266 9 2 

 
 
 

Cross Departmental 

 
Stage 1 Stage 2 

Number of 
complaints 

Number  
upheld 

Number of 
complaints 

Number 
 upheld 

Cross Departmental 6 2 1 1 

 
  

Tudalen 70



 

 12 

 

5. Adult Services statutory complaints 
 

Adult Services Complaints and Compliments 2022-23 

 
A total of 72 complaints were recorded at either Stage 1 or 2 in relation to 
Adult Services. This equates to 1.62% of individuals who receive a service 
formally complaining about the service they received.  

 

Summary 
 

• 55 of the Adult Services complaints were investigated at the Local 
Resolution Stage 1 

• 17 were recorded under the Formal Investigation of Stage 2 

• A further 41 complaints were dealt with by the department and 
recorded either as Redirects, No Further Action, on hold pending 
safeguarding or other 

• 3 complaints were escalated to the Ombudsman for Wales following 
completion of a Stage 2 investigation. The Ombudsman did not accept 
any of these complaints and no further investigation took place 

• 22 complaints continued to be investigated at the end of the financial 
year.  

 

  

Tudalen 71



 

 13 

6. Response timescales for Adult Services Complaints 
 
 
Response to Stage 1 complaints within statutory timescales 
 
The statutory timescales for all Stage 1 complaints (local resolution stage) is 
15 working days from the date that the complaint is acknowledged. The 
discussion must take place within 10 working days and if there is a mutually 
acceptable resolution of the matter, the local authority must write to the 
complainant with details of the terms of the resolution within 5 working days. 
This timescale may only be extended in exceptional circumstances with the 
agreement of the complainant. 
 
Stage 1 Complaints that have been concluded 
 
At the end of Q4 we have closed a total of 52 stage 1 complaints, 65% (34) of 
which were closed within agreed timescale. There is no requirement in the 
Guidance for complaints considered under Stage 1 to be concluded as upheld 
or not upheld.  
 
For local resolution the Guidance states that a conversation should occur with 
the complainant to attempt to resolve the matter and where there is a mutually 
acceptable resolution to the matter the local authority must write to the 
complainant with details of the terms of the resolution.  
 
There is no mention of a requirement to uphold or not uphold the complaint at 
this stage. However under the Formal Investigation of stage 2, the Guidance 
states that the local authority must take responsibility for determining whether 
or not the complaint is upheld and the action to be taken as a consequence.  
 
 
 

 
 

34

18

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Yes No

Stage 1 complaints closed within timescale

Tudalen 72



 

 14 

Stage 2 Timescales 
 
In terms of statutory timescales, the local authority must compile a formal 
written record of the complaint within 5 working days of the date that it is 
received or moves from Stage 1 to Stage 2. The Formal Investigation stage 
must be completed, and a full written response issued to the complainant, 
within 25 working days of the start date. The timescale can only be extended 
in exceptional circumstances and the local authority must write to the 
Complainant to explain this. The full response must be issued as soon as 
possible and no later than six months from the date on which the complaint 
was received.  
 
Stage 2 Complaints that have been concluded 
 
At the end of Q4 we have closed a total of 10 stage 2 complaints, 60% (6) of 
which were closed within agreed timescale. At Stage 2 the Guidance states 
that the Local Authority must take responsibility for determining whether the 
complaint is upheld or not. Of the 10 complaints closed at the end of Q4, 3 were 
upheld and 7 were not upheld.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

6

4

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Yes No

Stage 2 complaints concluded within 
timescale

Tudalen 73



 

 15 

7. Compliments received  
 
We receive many positive comments about our staff and the services we 
provide and Compliments are an important part of our learning as an 
organisation.  
 
We therefore keep a record of the compliments we receive so that good 
practice and learning can be circulated across the Council. A total of 455 
compliments were recorded during 2022-23.  
 
From 1 April 2023, we will be recording all compliments received on the 
Info@Work system and therefore, comparative data will be available as part 
of future annual reports. The monthly reports provided to Directors will also 
include the compliments data.  
 
 
 

Adult Services Compliments 
 

A total of 152 Adult Services compliments were received from April through 
to March 2023.  
  

Tudalen 74



 

 16 

8. Redirects  
 
The Corporate Complaints Team also deal with a high number of redirects 
whereby requests reach the team which are not directly linked to the 
corporate complaints process.  
 
A member of the public may consider a specific issue to be a complaint 
where it is actually a request for a service or for further information.  
 
Redirects also include concerns that cannot be addressed via the complaints 
process for a specific reason, for example, something that relates to a Policy 
decision or if there is a more appropriate method of redress. The team 
redirect these requests to the relevant services.  
 

Redirects per Department 

Redirected communication related to the following departments: 

Chief Executive 53 

Corporate Services 74 

Education & Children’s Services 52 

Place & Infrastructure 758 

Communities 321 

Cross Departmental 46 

External to the Authority 38 

Total: 1342 

  

Tudalen 75



 

 17 

 

9. Complaints to the Ombudsman for Wales 2022-23  
 

Following the formation of the Complaints Standards Authority (CSA) under 
the Ombudsman (Wales) 2019 Act, all public authorities across Wales are 
required to report their complaints activity to the Ombudsman’s office on a 
quarterly basis. This information is available on the Ombudsman’s 
Complaints Standards Authority webpage.   
 
Complainants are also able to approach the Ombudsman’s office directly and 
the information provided by the office is noted below: 
 

• The number of complaints received by the Ombudsman was 53.  

• The number of complaints referred to the Ombudsman per 1,000 
residents in Carmarthenshire is 0.28%. 

 
The following table shows the outcomes of the complaints which the 
Ombudsman closed for the Local Authority in 2022-23.  
 
This table shows both the number, and the proportion that each outcome 
represents for the Local Authority. 
 

Outcome  Number  % share  

Out of jurisdiction 
(The complaint is not within the Ombudsman’s jurisdiction)  

6 10%  

Premature  
(Complainants are asked to contact the organisation directly 
as it appears that the organisation has not previously had a 
reasonable opportunity to consider the complaint)  

27 45% 

Other case closed after initial consideration  
(There may be an alternative route of appeal or a legal 
process has commenced or the case may not be timely)  

20 33% 

Early resolution / voluntary settlement  
(noted as Interventions in the Ombudsman’s data)  
(If the body has not had an opportunity to consider and 
respond, it is unlikely that the Ombudsman will consider a 
complaint)  

7 12% 

Discontinued  0 0%  

Other reports – not upheld  0 0% 

Other reports – upheld  0 0% 

Total number of closures*  60  

 
* Total number varies due to crossover between financial years – 7 
complaints carried over from 2021-22.   

Tudalen 76



 

 18 

10. Our Learning  

 

• Complaints provide valuable feedback and are viewed by our staff as a 

positive opportunity to learn from experiences. This helps to drive 

continual service improvement and to prevent similar things happening 

again.  

• For our customers, communication and regular feedback are integral 

to good services. Customers understand the service pressures that the 

public sector are facing; however, they must be kept up to date on 

issues in relation to the services that they use.  

• Services and information must be accessible, with different access 

points and ways of communicating. We must continue to provide and 

develop a wide range of options for people to contact us.  

• For our staff, complaints provide a first-hand account of the customer’s 

views and experience, and resolving complaints early saves resources 

and creates better customer relations.  

• Our colleagues across the Council need access to timely data and 

information so that they can support the implementation of the 

Corporate Complaints Policy.  

 

Adult Services Complaints 

Stage 1 

Following completion of a stage 1 investigation, if there are any 

recommendations made, the department log these on an action plan which is 

sent out to the teams to follow up. Trends and learning opportunities will be 

identified from these recommendations which will be brought to Process and 

Practice Board and subsequently disseminated in team meetings on a 

quarterly basis by the Resolution and Complaints Manager. In terms of 

governance the Complaints Audit Group continues to meet on a quarterly 

basis and complaints information is included in the Director’s annual report. 

 
Stage 2 

The department log all the recommendations from a Stage 2 report and 

devise an action plan which is sent out to managers to complete. Following 

Tudalen 77



 

 19 

completion of a Stage 2 complaint, if there are issues that need addressing, 

we will hold a lessons learned event which is chaired by the Head of Service. 

This is for best practice and to ensure the teams learn from the complaint. 

Currently there has been one lessons learned event held following the 

completion of a complex Stage 2 complaint.

Tudalen 78



 

 20 

11. Our Future Priorities  

 

We will continue to review the Complaints service throughout 2023-24 and 

make any necessary changes to ensure that our complaints process remains 

customer focused and that the Council is providing the best service possible. 

Below are some of our priorities moving forward so that we can achieve 

these goals. 

 

Sharing information  

A significant increase has been seen in the number of complaints received by 

the Council (48% between 2021-22 and 2022-23). We are of course mindful of 

the specific increase within Waste & Environmental Services as a result of a 

service transformation; however, there is an increase across all 

departments.  

As a team, we are constantly looking at ways to improve data collation in 

order to improve sharing of information with relevant service departments 

and to improve response times to complainants. 

 

We will review the Process and Practice Board and Complaints Audit Group 

arrangements utilised for Adult Social Care complaints and develop a means 

to introduce a similar arrangement for corporate complaints in order to fully 

engage departmental lead officers and Heads of Service on key learning 

points and patterns from complaints.  

 

Service user communication  

During 2022-23, we have seen a clear trend in the number of complaints 

received relating to lack of communication and sharing of information with 

our residents. Closing the loop in terms of feedback, timescales, 

appointments etc is key and often, the lack of communication is the root of 

the complaint, rather than the service provided. This was a particular trend in 

relation to property Repairs complaints and was reported as part of quarterly 

performance monitoring arrangements.  

 

It is therefore pleasing to note that we have seen an improvement with the 

situation around complaints relating to Property Repairs, with an 

improvement in the handling of complaints when received. Introducing the 

Housing Repairs Scheduling Team Leader's role at the end of January 2023 

has played a key part in this as they have focused on improving customer 

care and complaints co-ordination and management.  Further developments 

in complaints management have continued to positively impact. Often just 

knowing how things stand in terms of timescales leads to increased 

satisfaction from residents. 

Tudalen 79



 

 21 

Further details on progress in this area will be provided in the 2023-24 annual 

report.  

 

Developing guidance for Investigating Officers  

During 2022-23, the team have been collating information and looking at 

specific areas of improvement for inclusion in the guidance for Investigating 

Officers. This guidance will be prepared for those undertaking investigations 

into Stage 1 and Stage 2 complaints and will define how complaints and 

compliments should be identified, recognised, recorded and reported for 

improved consistency across the organisation. Advice and support will also 

be given on completing investigations. 

 

Monitoring timescales  

Our performance management information and performance indicator shows 

a decline in our compliance with the corporate policy timescales. We 

recognise that capacity is an issue, not just for the Complaints Team (2 FTE 

posts) but across the Council and that appointing officers to investigate both 

at Stage 1 and Stage 2 can be a challenge.  

We are currently not recording data to be able to report on the exact length of 

time which individual complaints run over by; however, we will be looking to 

introduce arrangements to do so during 2023-24. This evidence is essential 

as service improvement information for our departments and in improving 

our understanding of the challenges faced when responding. These are 

issues that we will look into during the next financial year.  

 

Adult Services Complaints Priorities 

In March 2023 the Adult Services complaints team underwent an internal 

audit and, although they are currently awaiting the final report, some initial 

recommendations have been made. A detailed update will be provided in the 

annual report for 2023-24.   

 

It has been recommended that the team produce a procedural document 

based on the legislation and guidance and this will be a priority going 

forward.  

 

Another recommendation is that complaints training should be offered to all 

staff. This is an area that the team have already been developing and it is 

planned that the following training will be offered on a regular basis: 

- Complaints awareness training for all staff 

- Stage 1 investigators training 

- Stage 1 investigators training for providers. 

 

Tudalen 80



 

 22 

In addition to the audit recommendations the team are also in the process of 

moving all complaints recordings from an Excel spreadsheet to the Eclipse 

Social Care Case Management System. The motivation behind this is to 

ensure all records are contained within a central location and to utilise the 

system to ensure accurate reporting of information.  

 

There will also be a focus on preventative work to increase learning from 

complaints, within the teams, to improve the quality of the service provided 

and reducing the number of complaints received.  

 

Tudalen 81



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
 

29 MEDI 2023 
 

LLYTHYR BLYNYDDOL YR OMBWDSMON 2022/2023  
CYNGOR SIR CAERFYRDDIN 

Pwrpas:  
Derbyn Llythyr Blynyddol 2022/23 Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru (Y Llythyr) 
Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: Derbyn Llythyr Blynyddol 
2022/23 ac asesu'r perfformiad ac ystyried unrhyw gamau ynghylch hynny. 
 
Y Rhesymau: Bob blwyddyn mae Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru yn rhoi 
llythyr i bob awdurdod lleol yng Nghymru ar ffurf taflen ffeithiau ynghyd â'r data cysylltiedig. 
Mae'n cael ei ddarparu i helpu i ddeall perfformiad. 
 
Angen ymgynghori â'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol - amherthnasol 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad    OES  

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad     NAC OES 
YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-  
Y Cynghorydd Darren Price  
 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Linda 
Rees-Jones 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Nigel J Evans  

 
Swyddi: Pennaeth 
Gweinyddiaeth a'r 
Gyfraith 

 

 
Rhif ffôn 01267 224694 

Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
NEvans@sirgar.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen 83

Eitem Rhif  7



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 

OMBUDSMAN’S ANNUAL LETTER 2022/2023  
CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
1. Annually, the PSOW provides to each County Council a letter in the form of a factsheet with 

accompanying data. It is provided to assist in understanding performance. 
 
2. This year’s Letter is attached to this summary. Selected items include: 
 
• The number of new cases the PSOW received relating to local authorities reduced when compared 

with last year; 
• There has also been a fewer number of Code of Conduct complaints nationally overall when compared 

with last year. In addition, there has been a reduction in the number referred to either the Adjudication 
Panel for Wales, or local standards committees; 

• Under the new 2019 Act powers, the Ombudsman began work on her second wider “Own Initiative” 
investigation looking at carers assessments within local authorities. The four local councils where that 
work is taking place are Caerphilly, Ceredigion, Flintshire and Neath and Port Talbot. The findings will 
be shared by the PSOW when available; 

• Also under the new powers, the Complaints Standards team (CSA) have continued to work with public 
bodies, with more than 50 public bodies (including this Authority) operating the PSOW model 
complaints policy; 

• In terms of Carmarthenshire (CCC) specifically, the PSOW received 53 complaints directly to her office 
against the Council. See Appendix A of the Letter. This is a small reduction over last year (-2%). In 
terms of population the number of complaints equated to 0.28 complaints per 1000 residents, against 
an average for Wales of 0.33 (CCC being the fourth most populous county in Wales). Last year the 
figure of complaints for Carmarthenshire was 54, which equated to 0.29 against an average of 0.36. 
Also in terms of CCC, the Letter mentions that of the overall complaints received by CCC in 22/23, 4% 
of those ended up with the PSOW; 

• Appendix B shows how CCC complaints are broken down into subject area.  Nationally and traditionally 
Housing, complaints handling and Planning generate the largest proportion of complaints. The 
classification of subject area in the appendix to the Letter does not reflect service structures throughout 
CCC. Subject areas may therefore contain individual cases that CCC would categorise to a different 
area of service. For instance, in terms of “Housing” both Housing and Housing Property (whilst 
separate services) are brought together under the umbrella of “Housing” for the PSOW’s data 
purposes; 

• Appendix C shows that there were no reports issued against CCC, either upheld or not upheld. There 
were also no Public or Special Interest reports. It is also seen that nearly half the cases closed by the 
PSOW were classified as “premature”. This means the Ombudsman felt that CCC had not had an 
opportunity to investigate the complaint itself. Those premature cases were referred back by the PSOW 
into CCC’s corporate or statutory complaints procedures; 

• Appendix D shows to what extent the Ombudsman intervened in cases. These are cases that are 
settled or resolved early. For Carmarthenshire the rate of interventions decreased when compared with 
last year. It equated to 12% of Carmarthenshire’s cases with the national average being 13%. This is in 
comparison with 14% of cases last year with a national average also being 14%; 

• Code of Conduct figures for CCC at Appendices E and F, show there were two referrals to the 
Standards Committee. 

 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?  YES – the PSOW’s Annual Letter 2022/23 

Tudalen 84



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below. Consultation 1-5 not applicable. 
 
Signed; Linda Rees-Jones, Head of Administration and Law                                                

 
Consultations 1 – 5 not applicable. 
 
1.Scrutiny Committee 
2.Local Member(s)   
3.Community / Town Council  
4.Relevant Partners   
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

 
CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER AWARE/CONSULTED  

 

YES 

 
  

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 
Signed: Linda Rees Jones    Head of Administration and Law                            

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 
 

 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 

NONE 
 

 

YES 
 

NONE 
 
 

 

NONE 
 
 

NONE 
 
 

NONE 
 
 

NONE 
 
 

1. Legal - the PSOW Annual Letter asks that the annual letter is presented in 
order for an understanding of performance. The Letter is attached to this 
report. 

 

Tudalen 85



 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

The PSOW’s Annual 
Letter 2022/23 
 

CCOM-
1055 

https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-
content/uploads/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-ENG-
22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf 
 
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-
CYM-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf 
 

The PSOW’s Annual 
report 2022/23 
 

CCOM-
1055 

https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-
content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-
Accounts-2022-23-19-07-2023-Auditor-signed.pdf 
 
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-
content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-
Accounts-2022-23-EXECUTIVE-SUMMARY.pdf 
 
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-
Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-19-07-2023-gyda-
llofnod.pdf 
 
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-
Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-CRYNODEB-
GWEITHREDOL.pdf 
 

 

Tudalen 86

https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-ENG-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-ENG-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-ENG-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-CYM-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-CYM-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Carmarthenshire-CYM-22-23-Annual-Letter.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-19-07-2023-Auditor-signed.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-19-07-2023-Auditor-signed.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-19-07-2023-Auditor-signed.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-EXECUTIVE-SUMMARY.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-EXECUTIVE-SUMMARY.pdf
https://www.ombudsman.wales/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/Annual-Report-and-Accounts-2022-23-EXECUTIVE-SUMMARY.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-19-07-2023-gyda-llofnod.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-19-07-2023-gyda-llofnod.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-19-07-2023-gyda-llofnod.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-19-07-2023-gyda-llofnod.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-CRYNODEB-GWEITHREDOL.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-CRYNODEB-GWEITHREDOL.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-CRYNODEB-GWEITHREDOL.pdf
http://www.ombwdsmon.cymru/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2023/08/Adroddiad-a-Chyfrifon-Blynyddol-2022-23-CRYNODEB-GWEITHREDOL.pdf


 

 
 

 
Tudalen 1 o 10 

 

 
 
Cnygh. Darren Price 
Cyngor Sir Gâr    
Trwy E-bost yn unig: leader@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 
 
Llythyrau Blynyddol 2022/23 
 
Annwyl Cnyghorydd Price 
 
Mae’n falch gennyf gyflwyno’r Llythyr Blynyddol (2022/23) i chi ar gyfer Cyngor Sir 
Gâr sy’n ymdrin â chwynion yn ymwneud â chamweinyddu a methiant 
gwasanaeth, cwynion yn ymwneud ag achosion honedig o dorri’r Cod Ymddygiad 
i Gynghorwyr, a’r camau sy’n cael eu cymryd i wella gwasanaethau cyhoeddus.   
 
Mae’r llythyr hwn yn cyd-daro â’m Hadroddiad Blynyddol - “Blwyddyn o newid - 
blwyddyn o her” - teimlad a fydd, heb os, yn atseinio â chyrff cyhoeddus ledled 
Cymru.  Mae fy swyddfa wedi gweld cynnydd arall yn nifer y bobl sy’n gofyn am 
ein cymorth - cynydd o 3% o’i gymharu â’r flwyddyn flaenorol, ac mae fy swyddfa 
bellach yn derbyn dwywaith nifer yr achosion a gawsom ddegawd yn ôl. 
 
Yn ystod y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, cyfarfûm â chyrff cyhoeddus ledled Cymru - gan 
siarad am ein gwaith achosion, ein hargymhellion, a’n pwerau rhagweithiol.  Bydd 
yr hinsawdd bresennol yn parhau i gyflwyno heriau i wasanaethau cyhoeddus, 
ond rwy’n ddiolchgar am y ffordd gadarnhaol a chynhyrchiol y mae’r awdurdodau 
lleol wedi cyfathrebu â’m swyddfa.    
 
Y llynedd, cyfeiriwyd 1,020 o gwynion atom ynglŷn ag awdurdodau lleol - 
gostyngiad o 11% o gymharu â’r flwyddyn flaenorol.  Yn ystod y cyfnod hwn, 
gwnaethom ymyrryd (cadarnhau, setlo neu ddatrys yn gynnar) mewn 13% o 
gwynion awdurdodau lleol.  
 
 
 

  

  
Dyddiad: 17 Awst 2023 

Gofynnwch am: Cyfathrebu 

 01656 641150 

 Cyfathrebu 
@ombwdsmon.cymru 

Tudalen 87



 
 
 

Tudalen 2 of 10 
 

 

Cawsom lai o gwynion y Cod Ymddygiad yn 22/23 o gymharu â’r flwyddyn 
flaenorol, yn ymwneud â Phrif Gynghorau a Chynghorau Tref a Chynghorau 
Cymuned.  Mae fy rôl yn golygu nad wyf yn gwneud canfyddiadau terfynol am 
dorri'r Cod Ymddygiad.  Yn lle hynny, pan fydd ymchwiliadau yn canfod y 
pryderon mwyaf difrifol, caiff y rhain eu cyfeirio at Bwyllgor Safonau’r awdurdod 
lleol perthnasol, neu at Banel Dyfarnu Cymru.  Yn 2022/23, gwnaeth yr 
Ombwdsmon 12 atgyfeiriad o’r fath - gostyngiad i’w groesawu o 20 y llynedd.  
 
Cefnogi gwella gwasanaethau cyhoeddus 
 
Er gwaethaf heriau’r llynedd, rydym wedi bwrw ymlaen â’n gwaith gwella 
rhagweithiol ac wedi lansio proses Ansawdd Gwasanaeth newydd i sicrhau ein 
bod yn cyflawni’r safonau a ddisgwyliwn.  
 
Y llynedd, dechreuom weithio ar ein hail Ymchwiliad Ehangach ar ein Liwt ein 
Hun - y tro hwn, yn edrych ar asesiadau gofalwyr o fewn awdurdodau lleol.  Bydd 
yr ymchwiliad hwn yn cael ei gynnal drwy gydol y flwyddyn i ddod, ac edrychwn 
ymlaen at rannu ein canfyddiadau â’r holl awdurdodau lleol – nid dim ond y rhai 
sy’n rhan o’r ymchwiliad. 
 
Parhaodd yr Awdurdod Safonau Cwynion ei waith â chyrff cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru’r llynedd, gyda mwy na 50 o gyrff cyhoeddus bellach yn gweithredu ein 
polisi enghreifftiol.  Rydym hefyd wedi darparu mwy na 400 o sesiynau hyfforddi 
ers i ni ddechrau, gydag awdurdodau lleol, ym Medi 2020.  
 
Gwnaethom barhau â’n gwaith i gyhoeddi ystadegau cwynion am ail flwyddyn, 
gyda data bellach yn cael eu cyhoeddi ddwywaith y flwyddyn.  Mae’r data hwn yn 
ein galluogi i weld gwybodaeth gyda mwy o gyd-destun - er enghraifft, y llynedd, 
cyfeiriwyd 4% o gwynion Cyngor Sir Gâr at OGCC.  
 
Byddwn yn annog Cyngor Sir Gâr, ac yn benodol, eich Pwyllgor Archwilio a 
Llywodraethu, i ddefnyddio'r data hwn i ddeall eich perfformiad o ran cwynion yn 
well ac ystyried pa mor dda y mae dulliau ymdrin â chwynion yn dda wedi'i 
wreiddio ledled yr Awdurdod. 
 
Ymhellach i’r llythyr hwn, a gaf ofyn i’ch Cyngor gymryd y camau canlynol:   
 

• Cyflwyno fy Llythyr Blynyddol i’r Cabinet ac i’r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac 
Archwilio yn ystod y cyfle nesaf sydd ar gael a rhoi gwybod i mi pryd y 
cynhelir y cyfarfodydd hyn. 

• Parhau i ymgysylltu â’n gwaith Safonau Cwynion, rhoi hyfforddiant i’ch 
staff, gweithredu’r polisi enghreifftiol yn llawn a darparu data cwynion cywir 
ac amserol.  

Tudalen 88



 
 
 

Tudalen 3 o 10 
 

• Rhoi gwybod i mi am ganlyniad ystyriaethau a chamau gweithredu 
arfaethedig y cyngor yng nghyswllt y materion uchod erbyn cyn gynted â 
phosibl.   

 
Yn gywir,  
 

 
Michelle Morris 
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
cc.Wendy Walters, Prif Weithredwr, Cyngor Sir Gâr.  
Trwy E-bost yn unig: chiefexecutive@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 
 
  

Tudalen 89



 

 
 

Tudalen 4 o 10 
 

Taflen Ffeithiau 
 

Atodiad A - Cwynion a Gafwyd 
 

 

Awdurdod Lleol 
Cwynion a 
Gafwyd 

Cwynion a 
dderbyniwyd fesul 
1000 o drigolion 

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent 14 0.20 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 55 0.37 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili 60 0.33 
Cyngor Caerdydd* 182 0.50 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 54 0.29 
Cyngor Sir Ceredigion 52 0.72 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy 27 0.23 
Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 34 0.36 
Cyngor Sir y Fflint 99 0.63 
Cyngor Gwynedd 39 0.31 
Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn 29 0.41 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful 27 0.45 
Cyngor Sir Fynwy 20 0.21 
Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot 45 0.31 
Cyngor Dinas Casnewydd 40 0.26 
Cyngor Sir Penfro 39 0.31 
Cyngor Sir Powys 55 0.42 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 51 0.21 
Cyngor Abertawe 71 0.29 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Torfaen 18 0.19 
Cyngor Bro Morgannwg 61 0.46 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam 71 0.52 
Cyfanswm 1143 0.36 

   
* gan gynnwys 17 Rhentu Doeth Cymru   

 
 

Tudalen 90



 

 
 

 
Tudalen 5 o 10 

 

Atodiad B - Cwynion a Gafwyd yn ôl Pwnc 
 
Cyngor Sir Gâr Cwynion a Gafwyd 

 
% rhannu 

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Oedolion 4 8% 
Gweinyddu Budd-daliadau 1 2% 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Plant 1 2% 
Cyfleusterau Cymunedol. Adloniant a Hamdden 1 2% 
Ymdrin â Chwynion 12 23% 
Covid19 0 0% 
Addysg 1 2% 
Yr Amgylchedd ac Iechyd yr Amgylchedd 4 8% 
Cyllid a Threthiant 2 4% 
Tai 18 34% 
Trwyddedu 0 0% 
Cynllunio a Rheoli Adeiladu 7 13% 
Ffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth 1 2% 
Amrywiol Eraill 1 2% 
Cyfanswm 53  

 

T
udalen 91



 

 
 

 
Tudalen 6 o 10 

 

Atodiad C - Canlyniadau Cwynion 
(* yn dynodi ymyrraeth) 
 
Cyngor Sir Gâr  % rhannu 
Tu hwnt i Awdurdodaeth  6 10% 
Cynamserol 27 45% 
Achosion eraill wedi’u cau ar ôl ystyriaeth gychwynnol 20 33% 
Datrys yn Gynnar/Setliad Gwirfoddol* 7 12% 
Wedi rhoi'r gorau iddi 0 0% 
Adroddiadau Eraill – Ni Chadarnhawyd 0 0% 
Adroddiadau eraill a gadarnhawyd* 0 0% 
Adroddiadau er Budd y Cyhoedd* 0 0% 
Adroddiadau Diddordeb Arbennig* 0 0% 
Cyfanswm 60  

 
 

T
udalen 92



 

 
 

 
Tudalen 7 o 10 

 

Atodiad D - Achosion lle ymyrrodd OGCC 
 

  
Nifer yr 
ymyriadau 

Nifer y 
cwynion a 
gaewyd 

% o 
ymyriadau 

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent 0 13 0% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 7 54 13% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili 7 58 12% 
Cyngor Caerdydd 45 159 28% 
Cyngor Caerdydd - Rhentu Doeth Cymru 1 16 6% 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 7 49 14% 
Cyngor Sir Ceredigion 13 46 28% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy 2 24 8% 
Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 4 33 12% 
Cyngor Sir y Fflint 15 94 16% 
Cyngor Gwynedd 6 41 15% 
Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn 3 28 11% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful 2 26 8% 
Cyngor Sir Fynwy 2 21 10% 
Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot 5 45 11% 
Cyngor Dinas Casnewydd 4 36 11% 
Cyngor Sir Penfro 2 40 5% 
Cyngor Sir Powys 7 55 13% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 3 45 7% 
Cyngor Abertawe 10 76 13% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Torfaen 2 20 10% 
Cyngor Bro Morgannwg 9 62 15% 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam 4 67 6% 
Cyfanswm 160 1108 14% 

Tudalen 93



 

 
 

 
Tudalen 8 o 10 

 

Atodiad E - Cwynion Y Cod Ymddygiad 
 
 Cyngor Sir Gâr 

Tynnwyd yn ôl 1 
Wedi rhoi'r gorau iddi 10 
Dim tystiolaeth o dorri’r cod 0 
Dim angen gweithredu  0 
Cyfeiriwyd at y Panel Dyfarnu 0 
Cyfeiriwyd at y Pwyllgor Safonau 0 
Cyfanswm 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Ym
ch

w
ilia

da
u 

T
udalen 94



 

 
 

Tudalen 9 o 10 
 

Atodiad F - Cwynion Cod Ymddygiad Cynghorau Tref/Cyngor Cymuned 

Tynnwyd yn ôl Wedi rhoi'r 
gorau iddi

Dim tystiolaeth o 
dorri’r cod Dim angen gweithredu Cyfeiriwyd at y 

Panel Dyfarnu
Cyfeiriwyd at y 

Pwyllgor Safonau Cyfanswm

Cyngor Cymuned Betws 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Tref Cwmaman 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Tref Cydweli 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Cyngor Tref Llanymddyfri 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Cyngor Gwledig Llanelli 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Tref Llanelli 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Cyngor Cymuned Llanfynydd [Sir Gaerfyrddin] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Cymuned Llangynnwr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Cymuned Llannon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cyngor Tref Pen-bre & Porth Tywyn 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Ymchwiliadau

T
udalen 95



 

 
 

 
Tudalen 10 o 10 

 

Taflen Wybodaeth  
 
Mae Atodiad A yn dangos nifer y cwynion a dderbyniwyd gan OGCC ar gyfer pob Awdurdod Lleol yn 2022/23.  Caiff y 
cwynion hyn eu rhoi mewn cyd-destun gan boblogaeth pob awdurdod. 
 
Mae Atodiad B yn dangos categori pob cwyn a dderbyniwyd, a pha gyfran o'r cwynion a dderbyniwyd sy'n cynrychioli ar gyfer 
yr Awdurdod Lleol. 
 
Mae Atodiad C yn dangos canlyniadau’r cwynion a gaeodd OGCC mewn cysylltiad â’r Awdurdod Lleol yn 2022/23.  Mae’r tabl 
hwn yn dangos y niferoedd, a’r gyfran y mae pob canlyniad yn ei chynrychioli ar gyfer yr Awdurdod Lleol.  
 
Mae Atodiad D yn dangos Cyfraddau Ymyrru ar gyfer pob Awdurdod Lleol yn 2022/23.  Mae ymyrraeth yn cael ei 
gategoreiddio naill ai gan gŵyn a gadarnhawyd (naill ai cadarnhawyd er budd y cyhoedd neu cadarnhawyd nid er budd y 
cyhoedd), penderfyniad cynnar, neu setliad gwirfoddol. 
 
Mae Atodiad E yn dangos canlyniadau cwynion y Cod Ymddygiad a gaewyd gan OGCC mewn perthynas ag Awdurdod Lleol 
yn 2022/23.  Mae’r tabl hwn yn dangos y niferoedd, a’r gyfran, y mae pob canlyniad yn ei chynrychioli ar gyfer yr Awdurdod 
Lleol.  
 
Mae Atodiad F yn dangos canlyniadau cwynion y Cod Ymddygiad a gaewyd gan OGCC mewn perthynas â Chynghorau Tref 
a Chynghorau Cymuned yn ardal yr Awdurdod Lleol yn 2022/23.  Mae’r tabl hwn yn dangos y niferoedd, a’r gyfran y mae pob 
canlyniad yn ei chynrychioli ar gyfer Cynghorau Tref a Chynghorau Cymuned. 

T
udalen 96



 

 
 
 

RHEOLAU GWEITHDREFN CONTRACTAU DIWYGIEDIG 
Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen: 
Cymeradwyo'r Rheolau Gweithdrefn Contract diwygiedig (Fersiwn 5). 
 
Y Rhesymau:  
Penodwyd Grŵp Gorchwyl a Gorffen gan Dîm Rheoli Corfforaethol (CMT) yr Awdurdod ym 
mis Medi 2022 gyda swyddogion o’r meysydd caffael, datblygu economaidd, cyfreithiol a’r 
amgylchedd yn cael y dasg o adolygu trefniadau a fframweithiau caffael o fewn Cyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin. Cymeradwyodd Pre-Cabinet yr argymhellion hyn ar 3 Gorffennaf 2023 a 
arweiniodd at wneud y diwygiadau hyn i Reolau Gweithdrefn Contractau’r Cyngor. 
 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol: NADDO      
 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES  
 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES 

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:  
Cyng. A Lenny  
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Gwasanathau Corfforaethol 
 
Enw Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaeth: 
Helen Pugh 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Clare Jones 
 

 
 
 
Swyddi: 
Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfio Ariannol 
 
 
Rheolwr Caffael – 
Strategaeth a 
Chydymffurfiaeth 
 

 
 
 
Rhif ffôn: 01267 246223 
Cyfeiriad e-bost: 
HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
 
clajones@sirgar.gov.uk  
 

 
  

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO

29 MEDI 2023

Tudalen 97

Eitem Rhif  8

mailto:HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:clajones@sirgar.gov.uk


 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 
REVISED CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES 

The Contract Procedure Rules have been updated to take account of a number of 
recommendations in a Task and Finish Report on procurement arrangements and frameworks 
within Carmarthenshire County Council. 
 
Here is a summary of the most notable changes that have been made: 
 

• Amended Clause 4.2.1 to build flexibility for officers to go out to open competition, as 
opposed to using existing corporate contracts/framework where best value for money 
might be achieved by pursuing an alternative route to market.  

• The lowest threshold to be increased from £5,000 to £10,000.  
• New worded added to require officers:- 

Up to £10,000 - Quotation should be sought from a Carmarthenshire supplier. 
£10,000 - £25,000 - At least one quotation should be sought from a Carmarthenshire 
supplier. 
(As per the current rules officers must be able to provide evidence that they have tried to 
source such quotes and evidence where this isn’t possible). 

• Worded added in Modifications of existing contracts - Clause 13, to clarify that approval 
is not required where exiting contracts (from framework call-offs or otherwise) or 
frameworks provide for permitted changes in their terms and conditions. 

• Clause 13.3. Thresholds aligned to the change from £5,000 to £10,000.  
 

A document including the tracked updates is attached for information. 
 
The following report is attached for approval: 
Contract Procedure Rules 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Tudalen 98



 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
Legal   

 
We need to ensure that all Procurement complies with various legislation. 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 
 
Signed: H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
1. Scrutiny Committee: Not Applicable 
2.Local Member(s): Not Applicable 
3.Community / Town Council: Not Applicable 
4.Relevant Partners: Not Applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: Not Applicable 
CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER AWARE/CONSULTED?  

Yes 

 
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THERE ARE NONE 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 
Signed:    H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal Finance 
 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE YES 

 
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Tudalen 99



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CPR Version 5 - Tracked Amendments 2023 

Key 

 Highlighted in Red shows new wording  

 

Existing CPR V3 Clause wording 
 

Amended wording for V5 Comments / Rationale for the 
amendment 

Lead Officers Responsibilities 
4.4.1. The requirement cannot be obtained from existing 
corporate contracts, frameworks or other arrangements. 
Where corporate contracts, frameworks or other 
established procurement arrangements (e.g DPS) are in 
place, these must be used to satisfy that requirement. 
The Procurement section of the Intranet contains details 
of such arrangements. Further advice and guidance is 
available from CPU and; 

4.4.1. The requirement cannot be obtained 
from existing corporate contracts, frameworks 
or other arrangements. Where corporate 
contracts, frameworks or other established 
procurement arrangements (e.g DPS) are in 
place, these should be used. However in 
exceptional circumstances when an 
alternative arrangement is to be used robust 
rationale must be justified and provided for 
prior approval must be sought from the 
departments Director and Director of 
Corporate Services. The Procurement section 
of the Intranet contains details of such 
arrangements. Further advice and guidance is 
available from CPU and; 

As part of a Procurement Task and 
Finish group established in late 2022 
the group reviewed our procurement 
arrangements and frameworks to 
establish if we are getting best value 
for money.  It was also an opportunity 
to look how we currently procure and 
to see if things can be done differently 
or more innovatively.    
A T&F report was agreed in CMT on 
09/02/23 and Pre-Cabinet on the 
03/07/23 and one recommendation 
was to build flexibility into our 
Contract Procedure Rules to allow 
officers to go to open tender instead of 
using corporate contracts/frameworks 
where value for money or other 
circumstances justify this. Corporate 
contracts and framework should still 
be the default option. Necessary 
approvals would be required to deviate 
from these in order to monitor 
compliance.  
 

T
udalen 101



Thresholds 

7.1. Quotations  
7.1.1. Up to £5000  
The Lead Officer should be satisfied that best value for 
money has been obtained, and that reasonable care has 
been taken to obtain goods, works or services of 
adequate quality at a competitive price. Confirmation of 
value for money should be retained on file by the Lead 
Officer.  
7.1.2. £5,000 - £25,000 A minimum of 3 quotations 
should be sought from competitive sources and 
confirmed in writing, by letter, fax or e-mail. A 
documented record of the evaluation and decision to 
award must be recorded. 

7.1 Quotations 
7.1.1. Up to £10,000  
The Lead Officer should be satisfied that best 
value for money has been obtained, and that 
reasonable care has been taken to obtain 
goods, works or services of adequate quality 
at a competitive price. Confirmation of value 
for money should be retained on file by the 
Lead Officer. Quotation should be sought from 
a Carmarthenshire supplier. 
7.1.2. £10,000 - £25,000 
A minimum of 3 quotations should be sought 
from competitive sources and confirmed in 
writing, by letter, fax or e-mail. A documented 
record of the evaluation and decision to 
award must be recorded. At least one 
quotation should be sought from a 
Carmarthenshire supplier. 

As part of the Task and Finish Group 
referred to above, it was agreed in 
CMT and Pre-Cabinet to increase the 
lowest threshold from £5,000 to 
£10,000. This coupled with the ‘Think 
Carmarthenshire’ first requirement it 
was also agreed to add in wording to 
require officers to seek at least one 
quotation from a Carmarthenshire 
supplier. (As per the current rules 
officers must be able to provide 
evidence that they have tried to source 
such quotes and evidence where this 
isn’t possible). 

Exceptions and Waivers to Requirements of Competition 

12.1.1.1. any advice or service provided by Counsel. 12.1.1.1. Any legal advice, service or 
representation provided by Counsel or a 
solicitor. 

Wording provided by Legal Services to 
reflect the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 wording in Reg 10(1)(d)(ii) 

 

Modification or Extension of Existing Contracts   

13.1. Provided the Lead Officer obtains the appropriate 
approval as set out in CPR 13.3, changes to an existing 
contract or framework above Threshold, or extend the 
term or scope of an existing contract, in any of the 
following circumstances 

13.1. Provided the Lead Officer obtains the 
appropriate approval as set out in CPR 13.3, 
changes to an existing contract or framework 
above Threshold, or an extension to the term 
or scope of an existing contract or framework, 
in any of the following circumstances:- 

To provide clarity that this is not 
required where contracts (from 
framework call-offs or otherwise) or 
frameworks provide for permitted 
changes in their terms and conditions.  

T
udalen 102



(NB: this clause is not applicable to call-off 
contracts from existing frameworks or where 
the contract or framework terms and 
conditions lay out permitted changes). 

13.3. The approvals you need to make changes in 
accordance with either CPR  
13.1 or CPR 13.2 are as follows: 
13.3.1. If the original value of the contract was £5,000 or 
less, provided the Lead Officer is satisfied that the 
modification represents value for money there is no 
requirement to obtain approval for  
modifications worth up to £5,000. 
13.3.2. If the original value of the contract was above 
£5,000 and the  
contract was awarded using a competitive procedure 
which fully complied with these Contract Procedure 
Rules, the Lead Officer must obtain approval from: 
(a) the Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance  
and Legal Services Manager if the value of the  
modification will not exceed £75,000; and 
(b) the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer if  
the value of the modification will exceed £75,000; 
Where a series of modifications are made to a contract, 
for the purposes of working out which approval is 
required under CPR  
13.3.2 the value of any previous modifications must be 
added to the original contract value. 
13.3.3. If the original value of the contract was above 
£5,000 and not awarded using a competitive procedure 
which fully complied with these Contract Procedure 
Rules, the Lead Officer must  
comply with Clause 12 – Exceptions and Waivers to  
Requirements of Competition. 

13.3. The approvals you need to make 
changes in accordance with either CPR 13.1 or 
CPR 13.2 are as follows: 
13.3.1. If the original value of the contract 
was £10,000 or less, provided the Lead Officer 
is satisfied that the modification represents 
value for money there is no requirement to 
obtain approval for modifications worth up to 
£10,000. 
13.3.2. If the original value of the contract 
was above £10,000 and the contract was 
awarded using a competitive procedure which 
fully complied with these Contract Procedure 
Rules, the Lead Officer must obtain approval 
from: 
(a) the Head of Revenues and Financial 
Compliance and Legal Services Manager if the 
value of the modification will not exceed 
£75,000; and 
(b) the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 
Officer if the value of the modification will 
exceed £75,000; 
Where a series of modifications are made to a 
contract, for the purposes of working out 
which approval is required under CPR 13.3.2 
the value of any  previous 
modifications must be added to the original 
contract value. 

Updated lowest threshold value to 
£10,000. 

T
udalen 103



13.3.3. If the original value of the contract 
was above £10,000 and not awarded using a 
competitive procedure which fully complied 
with these Contract Procedure Rules, the Lead 
Officer must comply with Clause 12 – 
Exceptions and Waivers to Requirements of 
Competition. 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 104



1 
 

 

  

 

Contract Procedure Rules 

 

Carmarthenshire County 

Council 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Version 5 - 2023 

Tudalen 105



2 
 

 

Contents 

  Page 
1. Introduction 3 

2. Definitions and Interpretation 4 

3. Openness and Transparency 4 
4. Lead officer Responsibilities 5 

5. Collaborative Arrangements and 
Frameworks 

8 

6. Pre-Procurement Requirements 10 
7. Thresholds 11 

8. Preparation for Quotations (£25,000-
£75,000) and Tenders (over £75,000) 

14 

9. The Procurement Process 16 
10. Contract Award  20 

11. Contract Management 22 
12. Exceptions and Waivers to 

Requirements of Competition 
23 

13 Modification or Extension of Existing 
Contracts 

28 

14. Review 31 

15. Appendix  1  
Definitions & Interpretations 

32 
 

 

    

 

  
   

 

Tudalen 106



3 
 

1. Introduction 

1.1. The purpose of these Contract Procedure Rules is to set clear rules for 

the procurement of goods, services and works for the Authority so we 

obtain best value for money. This will ensure a system of openness, 

transparency and non-discrimination where the accountability and 

probity of the procurement process will be beyond reproach.   

1.2. Officers responsible for purchasing must comply with these Rules.   

1.3. These Contract Procedure Rules apply for the procurement of all goods, 

services and works for the Council.  

1.4. The Corporate Procurement Unit (CPU) must be contacted before any 

formal action is taken in respect of a goods or service activity exceeding 

£75,000 in total Contract value, including where action is taken to 

modify or extend an existing contract. 

1.5. The requirements for confidentiality in relation to information during 

the tender process are set out in the Officers Code of Conduct.  

1.6. Tenders over £25,000 in value must be advertised on 

www.Sell2Wales.gov.wales. In exceptional circumstances this 

requirement may be waived following prior approval from the Head of 

Revenues and Financial Compliance and the relevant Department’s 

Head of Service. (See CPR 7.1.3.1 for further details). 

1.7. Schools are required to follow the procedures outlined in the Financial 

Procedure Rules for Schools. 

1.8. Evaluation criteria of all Authority led exercises over £25,000 must 

consist of at least 60% based on Price. Where this is inappropriate the 

agreement of the Director of Corporate Services must be sought. (See 

CPR 8.3.1 for further details). 

1.9. Every contract made by or on behalf of the Authority shall comply with 

the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, National Legislation, these 

Contract Procedure Rules and the Authority’s Financial Procedure Rules.  

In the event of any apparent conflict arising in respect of the above 

requirements the matter is to be referred to the Monitoring Officer or 

their representative.  

1.10. The CPU shall retain and update the Authority’s Contracts Register and 

must be advised of all contracts entered into, including those resulting 

from framework call-offs.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tudalen 107

http://www.sell2wales.gov.wales/


4 
 

1.11. All exceptions to these Rules must be reported to CPU for consideration 

prior to submission for approval via the online Exception Reporting 

System - Please see the procurement pages on the Intranet, and 

approved exceptions will be recorded on the Contracts Register. (See 

CPR 12 for further detail). 

1.12. For support on how to apply these Rules see “The Procurement 

Guidance” on the Intranet which sets out specific guidance on 

procurement procedures or contact the Corporate Procurement Unit 

(CPU) for advice and support in the interpretation and application of 

these Rules. 

2. Definitions and Interpretations 

2.1. For the purposes of these Contract Procedure Rules, please see 

Appendix 1 for the definitions that shall apply. 

3. Openness and Transparency 

3.1. Officers should ensure that they treat all potential suppliers equally and 

without discrimination and that procurement exercises are run in a 

transparent and proportionate manner.  

3.2. It is recognised that procurement can be the target of fraudulent and 

corrupt activity. Officers with procurement responsibility should be 

aware of their obligations in this respect. Relevant Policies and 

Procedures are currently detailed in the following documents:-  

3.2.1. Officers Code of Conduct  

3.2.2. Financial Procedure Rules  

3.2.3. The Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply Corporate Code 

of Ethics  

3.2.4. Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Strategy 

3.2.5. Whistleblowing Policy  

3.3. The Lead Officer (and Tender Evaluation Panel Members) must carry 

out appropriate measures to prevent, identify and remedy conflicts of 

interest to avoid any distortion of competition and unequal treatment 

of bidders. Such measures should address situations where officers or 

bidders who are involved in the procurement process have, directly or 

indirectly, any financial or personal interest which might be perceived to 

compromise their impartiality.  

Contracts Register 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 108



5 
 

3.3.1. All officers involved in a Tender Evaluation Panel must complete 

a Conflict of Interests Declaration Form (Provided by CPU). 

4. Lead Officers Responsibilities 

4.1. The Lead Officer for the purposes of these Contract Procedure Rules 

shall be any person designated as such in respect of:- 

4.1.1.  Any specified contract 

4.1.2.  Any category or categories of contracts, or 

4.1.3.  Any specified values or amounts in respect of that category or 

those categories 

4.2. The Lead Officer shall be the primary link between the Authority and 

the relevant supplier, and shall be responsible for the management of 

that contractual arrangement and ensuring that the price(s) paid is/are 

in accordance with the terms of the contract. 

4.3. The Corporate Procurement Unit must be advised of any proposed 

Tender exercise (over £75,000) by the Lead Officer before the tender 

exercise is commenced. 

4.4. Prior to undertaking any tendering exercise the Lead Officer shall 

ensure that:-  

4.4.1. The requirement cannot be obtained from existing corporate 

contracts, frameworks or other arrangements. Where 

corporate contracts, frameworks or other established 

procurement arrangements (e.g DPS) are in place, these should 

be used. However in exceptional circumstances when an 

alternative arrangement is to be used robust rationale must be 

justified and prior approval must be sought from the 

department’s Director and Director of Corporate Services. The 

Procurement section of the Intranet contains details of such 

arrangements. Further advice and guidance is available from 

CPU and; 

4.4.2. All necessary Authority approvals have been obtained in 

accordance with the Authority’s Constitution together with 

budgetary provision, any necessary consents, permissions or 

other approvals (including loans or other financial approvals) 

and; 

Conflict of Interest 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 109



6 
 

4.4.3. All other relevant corporate policies (including the Project 

Management Policy and Methodology, the Handling Personal 

Information Policy & Procedure, Data Protection Guide, Welsh 

Language Standards and Strategic Equality Plan, Well-Being 

Future Generations Act) have been complied with.   

4.5. The Lead Officer must give consideration to split any proposed 

contract into separate Lots, with a clear and documented rationale as 

to how the Lots will be awarded, and must clearly define the size and 

subject matter of the Lots. For above Threshold tenders, where the 

use of Lots is deemed inappropriate this must be registered in the 

Tender documents and logged in the Tender Evaluation Report. (See 

CPR 10.1 for more detail). 

4.6. Where part or full funding for any proposed contract is to be provided 

by external Funders, the Lead Officer shall procure the contract in 

accordance with these Contract Procedure Rules. 

 

Where there is a condition in the Funder’s terms that are in conflict 

with these CPR’s this issue must be referred to the Monitoring Officer 

and Section 151 Officer for determination, unless this has been 

previously agreed in the funding agreement. 

4.7. The Lead Officer must assess the risks associated with the purchase 

and how to manage any risks identified prior to the tender exercise 

commencing.  

4.8. For the supply of used or second-hand goods or materials the Lead 

Officer needs to be satisfied that the market for such goods or 

materials is such that it would be unreasonable to tender or where the 

time required to complete the tender process is likely to lead to the 

loss of opportunity to purchase a used or second-hand item. Prior 

approval from Head of Service must be sought to ensure the value of 

the used/second hand goods to be supplied is at an appropriate level 

and does not contravene procurement processes. Any procurement 

valued over £10,000 needs to be referred to the Section 151 Officer 

and the Monitoring Officer. 

4.9. The Lead Officer can access guidance on the different tendering 

procedures available (e.g. Open, Restricted, Competitive Dialogue) in 

the Authority’s Procurement Guidance. Different Procedures can be 

selected depending on the value of the goods, works or services being 

procured. The Guidance is available on the Intranet or contact the 

Corporate Procurement Unit (CPU) for advice. 

 

 

 

Lots 

 

 

 

 

External Funding 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Risk 

Second Hand 

Purchasing 

 

 

 

 

 

Tendering 

Procedures 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 110



7 
 

4.10. The Lead Officer may undertake the Procurement exercise by using a 

Dynamic Purchasing System or an Electronic Auction. The Lead Officer 

must contact CPU for further advice and guidance. 

 

4.11. The Lead officer is required to comply with the Welsh Language 

(Wales) Measure 2011 which means that Welsh should be treated no 

less favourably than the English language in Wales. 

4.11.1. The Welsh Language Measure and Welsh Language Standards 

also apply to any activity or service carried out on the Council’s 

behalf by a third party under arrangements made between the 

third party and the Councils 

4.12. The Lead Officer must consider whether the supplier(s) will be 

provided with Personal Data by the Council, collect personal data on 

our behalf and/or process Personal Data in any other way, as defined 

by the Data Protection Act 2018/UK General Data Protection 

Regulation. If this is the case the Information Governance Manager 

must be consulted for further guidance.  

4.12.1. If the product/service being procured requires the use of 

innovative new technologies in the processing of Personal Data 

and/or may otherwise be likely to result in a high risk to the 

rights and freedoms of the individuals, a Data Protection 

Impact Assessment must be undertaken to identify and reduce 

any privacy risks. The Information Governance Manager must 

be contacted for further guidance. 

4.13. Any Contracts where the Contractor provides the works/services on 

behalf of the Authority and exploits those works or services for its own 

benefit may be covered by the Concession Contracts Regulations 2016 

(CCR 2016) rather than the Public Contracts Regulations 2015. The CCR 

has a higher threshold for its application (Please see procurement 

pages on the Intranet for the latest threshold). 

The Lead Officer must contact the Corporate Procurement Unit for 

guidance and support on the application of CCR.  

 

Dynamic 

Purchasing System 

and e-Auction 

Tools 

Welsh Language 

Standards 

 

 

 

 

General Data 

Protection 

Regulation (GDPR) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Concession 

Contract  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 111



8 
 

5. Collaborative Arrangements and Frameworks 

 All Collaborative Arrangements shall be deemed to be contracts for 

 the purpose of these Contract Procedure Rules and Lead Officers shall 

 have regard to the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and the 

 Authority’s Procurement Guidance when developing such 

 arrangements/agreements. 

5.1. Framework Agreements – Carmarthenshire Lead 

In line with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, the term of a 

Framework Agreement must not exceed four years, unless in 

exceptional circumstances and with prior approval from the Section 151 

Officer and the Monitoring Officer. 

5.1.1. Contracts based on Framework Agreements may be awarded 

by either:- 

5.1.1.1. Applying the terms laid down in the framework 

agreement (where such terms are sufficiently precise to cover 

the particular call-off) without reopening competition or; 

5.1.1.2. Where the terms laid down in the framework 

agreement are not specific enough or complete for the 

particular call-off, by holding a mini-competition in accordance 

with the following:-  

- Inviting all the suppliers within the Framework Agreement  

that are capable of executing the subject of the contract to 

submit written tenders; 

- Fixing a time limit which is sufficiently long to allow 

tenders for each specific contract to be submitted, taking 

into account the complexity of the subject of the contract, 

- Awarding each contract to the tenderer on the basis of the 

Award Criteria set out in the specification of the 

Framework Agreement. 

Framework 

Agreements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 112



9 
 

5.1.2. For contracts above the Threshold the Lead Officer must 

contact CPU prior to any mini-competition undertaken to agree 

the approach. 

5.1.3. The requirements of these Contract Procedure Rules are 

deemed to have been satisfied when the framework is 

established, and for subsequent call-offs. 

5.2. Joint Procurement / Centralised Purchasing Activities – Authority Lead 

        arrangements / frameworks 

5.2.1. When undertaking a joint procurement arrangement on behalf 

of the Authority and other public bodies, the lead officer must 

determine whether the Authority is carrying out an Occasional 

Joint Procurement OR Central Purchasing Activities in line with 

the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.  CPU must be contacted 

to advise and agree the approach. 

5.2.2. When undertaking a joint procurement arrangement on behalf 

of the Authority and other public bodies, the Lead officer must 

ensure the other public bodies  that are to be included in that 

arrangement are listed in the advertisement and contract 

documents.  

5.2.3. The estimated value given must include the potential  usage of 

that joint arrangement by those public bodies listed.  

5.2.4. The requirements of these Contract Procedure Rules are 

deemed to have been satisfied when the framework is 

established, and for subsequent call-offs. 

5.3. Centralised Purchasing Activities / Bodies – Use of other public bodies 

       arrangements / frameworks  

5.3.1. Any contract/framework entered into through collaboration 

with other local authorities or other public bodies, where a 

competitive process has been followed, that comply with the 

contract procedure rules of the leading organisation,  will be 

deemed to comply with these Contract Procedure Rules. 

Before entering into any such arrangement the Lead Officer 

must consult and seek approval from CPU. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Joint Procurement 

/ Central 

Purchasing 

Activities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Centralised 

Purchasing  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 113



10 
 

5.4. Membership of other Procurement Arrangements  

5.4.1. Any new formal membership of any organisation whose 

purpose is to facilitate joint procurement arrangements with 

other local Authorities and/or public sector bodies, including 

membership or initial use of any Consortia or public sector 

trading organisation must be approved by the Monitoring 

Officer and Section 151 Officer. 

6. Pre-Procurement Requirements 

6.1. Estimating the Value 

6.1.1. The value of a contract must be based upon the higher of:- 

6.1.1.1. The amount or estimated amount to be paid by the 

Authority over the period of the contract (to include any 

extension period); or 

6.1.1.2.The amount or estimated amount of gross income to be 

generated by the contractor through the goods or services 

provided, including the provision of goods or services to third 

parties. 

6.1.2. A contract which is one of a series of contracts with similar 

characteristics, and for services of the same type is deemed to 

have the value of the series as a whole. 

6.1.3. Where the Lead Officer is unable to determine the value of a 

proposed services contract an estimate shall be made on the 

basis of  a 48 month contract period or, where the contract 

term will be less than 48 months, on the basis of the full term 

of the proposed contract. 

6.1.4. In estimating relevant contract values, officers shall have 

regard to the principle of aggregation. Repeat  purchases of 

similar goods/services/works over a sustained period may 

amount to an aggregate requirement which exceeds the 

Threshold or any lower threshold of the Authority set out in 

these CPR’s.  You must apply the detailed rules set out in 

regulation 6 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 where 

the value is, or may be equal to or over the Threshold (e.g. a 12 

month requirement for regular purchases made every few 

weeks or 48 monthly recurring purchases. The appropriate 

Procurement process must therefore be adhered to. 

 

Membership of 

other 

Procurement 

Arrangements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Aggregation 

 

 

 

Tudalen 114



11 
 

7. Thresholds 

7.1. Quotations 

7.1.1. Up to £10,000  

The Lead Officer should be satisfied that best value for money 

has been obtained, and that reasonable care has been taken to 

obtain goods, works or services of adequate quality at a 

competitive price. Confirmation of value for money should be 

retained on file by the Lead Officer. Quotation should be 

sought from a Carmarthenshire supplier. 

7.1.2. £10,000 - £25,000 

A minimum of 3 quotations should be sought from competitive 

sources and confirmed in writing, by letter, fax or e-mail. A 

documented record of the evaluation and decision to award 

must be recorded. At least one quotation should be sought 

from a Carmarthenshire supplier. 

7.1.3. £25,000 - £75,000 

7.1.3.1. All quotations above the value of £25,000 must be 

advertised on the Sell2wales website; 

(www.sell2wales.gov.wales) based on the same specification, 

evaluation criteria and closing date. CPU will place the advert, 

unless otherwise agreed. In exceptional circumstances this 

requirement may be waived following prior approval from the 

Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance and the relevant 

Department’s Head of Service. 

7.1.3.2. Quotations undertaken in accordance with 7.1.3.1 shall 

be submitted in line with the requirements set out in the 

Invitation to Quote, and returned electronically via a secure 

email facility or an appropriate e-tender solution. Alternatively, 

a hard copy must be addressed to the Lead Officer in a plain 

sealed envelope endorsed only with the word “Quotation”, 

followed by the subject to which it relates and the closing date.  

7.1.3.3. The Lead Officer will be responsible for maintaining 

adequate documented records of all quotations undertaken 

(including the evaluation process) (See 9.7 for further details).  

7.1.3.4. A quotation received in accordance with the 

procedures may be accepted by means of issuing either an 

official order or letter signed by the appropriate officer, or by a 

contract or agreement signed in accordance with these Rules.  

 

 

Quotations 

Tudalen 115

http://www.sell2wales.gov./


12 
 

7.1.3.5. Where, following issue of Invitations to Quote only one 

quotation is received the decision to proceed to purchase must 

be approved by the relevant Department’s Head of Service. 

7.2. Tenders  

7.2.1. Over £75,000 

7.2.1.1. For all procurements valued at and above £75,000 the 

Contract Lead Officer must advise the Corporate Procurement 

Unit before the tender exercise is commenced.  

7.2.1.2. A Tender Record Form must be completed and signed 

off by the Corporate Procurement Unit’s Principal Procurement 

Officer - Category Lead (or delegated Officer) prior to tender 

advertisement which includes the requirement to confirm a 

complaint process. 

7.2.1.3. In addition to any requirements under the Public 

Contracts Regulations 2015 or the Concession Contracts 

Regulations 2016, a minimum 21 days public notice shall be 

given in www.Sell2Wales.gov.wales and, if considered 

appropriate by the Tender Evaluation Panel, in one or more 

appropriate local, regional and/or national newspapers, 

publications and/or trade journals, or other media that targets 

the relevant market for the particular contract.  

7.2.1.4.The public notice shall express the nature and purposes 

of the contract, invite tenders for its execution, state the latest 

date and time for delivery of tenders and the address to which 

such tenders are to be sent/or portal to be received via. The 

Invitation to Tender shall include all information necessary to 

ensure compliance with the provisions of these Contract 

Procedure Rules including the evaluation criteria. 

 

7.3.   Above Threshold Tenders   

Contracts above the Threshold are subject to the Public Contract 

Regulations 2015 or, as applicable, the Concession Contracts 

Regulations 2016. 

 

 

 

Tenders 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Above Threshold 

Tenders 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 116

http://www.sell2wales.gov.wales/


13 
 

7.3.1. Where the estimated value of a contract exceeds the  current 

Threshold, then the contract must be tendered in accordance 

with the UK’s Public Contracts Regulations 2015 or, as 

applicable, the Concession Contracts Regulations 2016, and 

also in accordance with these CPR’s. In all such circumstances 

appropriate advice must be sought from the Corporate 

Procurement Unit.  

7.3.2. The Thresholds change every two years. The current 

Thresholds for goods, services and works can be found on the 

Procurement pages of the Intranet. 

 

7.4. Social and Other Specific Services 

7.4.1. For contracts for Social and other Specific Services Contracts 

(as set out in Schedule 3 of the Public Contracts Regulations 

2015) which exceed the relevant Threshold, the full extent of 

the Regulations will not apply and a “Light Touch” regime shall 

be adopted. The Lead Officer must contact CPU before 

proceeding with this type of tender. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Light Touch 

Regime 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 117



14 
 

8.     Preparation for Quotations (£25,000-£75,000) and 

 Tenders (over £75,000) 

8.1.  Before undertaking any Tendering Procedure (or Quotation  

  above £25,000) a Lead Officer shall:- 

8.1.1. ensure that a Specification, which will form the basis          

of the Contract, has been prepared,  

8.1.2. establish the Evaluation Criteria to be used to select         

the successful bidder(s) from among those who tendered or 

submitted a quote. 

8.1.3. establish an Evaluation Panel, 

8.2. A statement setting out the Evaluation Criteria to be used shall be 

included in the tender/quotation documentation together with the 

relevant weightings. These criteria must at all times be open, 

transparent, non-discriminatory and proportionate. 

8.3. Contracts must be awarded on the basis of “Most Economically 

Advantageous Tender” (MEAT) with the option of assessing the best 

price-quality ratio, or lowest price only.  The award criteria must be 

linked to the subject matter of the contract and may include life-cycle 

costing, qualitative, environmental and/or social aspects. 

8.3.1. Evaluation criteria of all Authority led exercises above £25,000 

needs to ensure that at least 60% is based on Price. Where this 

is inappropriate then the agreement of the Director of 

Corporate Services must be sought in writing.  

8.3.2. Arrangements involving Specialist Education and Social Care 

commissioning will be at the discretion of the responsible 

Director. 

8.4. The Lead Officer shall establish a group of Officers to undertake the 

evaluation exercise which shall normally remain constant throughout 

the process and shall possess the necessary qualifications and/or 

expertise to advise the Lead Officer on all appropriate issues. 

8.4.1. For all Tenders above the Procurement Threshold a Principal 

Procurement Officer from CPU will lead the Tender Evaluation 

Panel. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation 

Criteria 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation Panel 

 

 

 

Tudalen 118



15 
 

8.5. The Authority’s Finance team must be consulted prior to commencing a 

tender exercise to determine the appropriate level of financial 

assessment required, both at the tender stage and throughout the 

duration of the subsequently awarded framework/contract (where 

appropriate). Suitably qualified officers within the finance team must 

undertake all appropriate financial assessments as part of the 

Procurement Process.  

8.6. The Authority’s Risk Management team shall be consulted to determine 

the appropriate type and level of Insurance Protection (e.g. Employers’ 

Liability, Public Liability, Professional Indemnity etc) to cover the 

Authority’s potential liability which must be maintained for the duration 

of the Contract / Framework. 

8.7. The Lead Officer shall consider whether a Bond is appropriate  for any 

contract.  

8.8. Procurements should be based upon a definite specification; and the 

Lead Officer should ensure that any quotation or tender exercise is 

undertaken in accordance with all relevant corporate policies.  

Quality factors should as far as possible be built in to the specification, 

which must be proportionate and appropriate for the goods, works or 

services to be purchased and clearly sets out the minimum standards 

that the Authority will require.  

8.9. The Lead Officer shall include suitable provisions in the tender 

documentation as to how they can reduce the carbon impact of 

goods/services or works as appropriate. 

In any tender/quotation valued over £25,000 the Lead  Officer must 

consider taking social, economic and environmental issues into account 

using a Sustainable Risk Assessment Template (SRA). CPU shall be 

consulted prior to any tender/quotation/call-off to agree the approach.  

8.10. The Lead Officer must apply a Community Benefits approach to all 

appropriate procurements. In any tender valued over £1million the Lead 

Officer must, as a minimum, apply, capture and record Community 

Benefits utilising the Welsh Government’s Community Benefits 

Measurement Tool. CPU shall be consulted prior to any 

tender/quotation/call-off to agree the approach. 

8.11. The Lead Officer may conduct market consultations before starting a 

procurement exercise with a view to preparing the procurement and 

informing prospective tenderers of the procurement plans and 

requirements. CPU must be notified prior to any pre-market 

consultations whereby support is available. 

 

Financial 

Assessments  

 

 

 

Insurances 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Specification 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Net Zero Carbon 

/ Sustainability 

 

 

 

 

 

Community 

Benefits 

 

 

 

Pre-Market 

Consultation 

 

 
 

 

 
Tudalen 119



16 
 

8.12. The Lead Officer may conduct market briefings once a Tender advert 

has been placed to inform prospective tenderers of the content and 

approach for the forthcoming tender. This engagement is intended for 

information purposes only and Lead Officers/Procurement Officers are 

not in a position to be able to answer any questions relating to the 

tender at the event. CPU must be notified prior to any market briefings 

whereby support is available. 

9. The Procurement Process  

9.1. Submission of Tenders (above £75,000) 

(For Quotations below £75,000 please refer to 7.1).  

The Authority’s preferred method of tendering is by electronic means. 

9.1.1. Electronic Tendering (e-Tender) 

Requests for invitations to tender should be transmitted by 

electronic means using the e-Tender portal. This will ensure 

that:  

 

(a) the e- Tender portal will only be available for the submission 

of tenders up to the stated deadline time and date. The date 

and time of each Tender received within the e-Tender portal 

will be recorded electronically. 

(b) e-Tenders submitted are kept secure in the portal which is 

not opened until the deadline has passed for receipt of Tenders 

or Quotations. 

Any tender which is received after the date and time appointed 

for receipt of tenders shall not be considered but shall be 

retained unopened on the portal until after a tender has been 

accepted, however any such tender may be opened and 

considered:- 

- if no other tender has  been received, or 

- where no other tender is acceptable, provided the late 

tender was received before the unacceptable tenders 

were opened.   

Market Briefing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

e-Tender 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 120



17 
 

 However, if the contract value is above Threshold, you can only 

consider the late tender if every other tender received is 

‘unsuitable’ (as defined in regulation 32(3) of the Public 

Contracts Regulations 2015) and provided you do not make any 

substantial alterations to the contract as advertised. 

9.1.2. In exceptional circumstances the Lead Officer may decide to 

accept hard copy tendering as an alternative. The Leads Officer 

must contact CPU for further guidance. 

9.2. Opening of Tenders 

All tenders submitted in pursuance of these Contract Procedure Rules 

shall be opened only after the expiration of the time limit for their 

delivery. 

Tender submissions will be accessed once the tender deadline has 

passed by an officer of the Corporate Procurement Unit or an officer 

from within a department who has been granted access to the portal. 

9.2.1. No adjustment or qualification to any tender(s) is permitted 

(save to the extent permitted when using the Competitive 

Dialogue procedure, or to the extent you have reserved the 

right to negotiate in the procurement of a concession contract). 

Errors found during the examination of tenders shall be dealt 

with in one of the following ways:- 

9.2.1.1.If an arithmetical error is found the tenderer  

 shall be given the opportunity to correct the error(s)  

 save that, other than genuine arithmetic error(s), no  

 other adjustment revision or qualification is permitted. 

9.2.1.2.If the error is not arithmetical the tenderer  

 shall be given details of the error(s) and shall be given  

 the opportunity of confirming without amendment or  

 withdrawing the tender. 

9.3. Where in the opinion of the Lead Officer the tender appears to be 

abnormally low in value, in accordance with the Public Contracts 

Regulations 2015 the Lead Officer is required to request the tenderer(s) 

to explain the price or costs proposed in a tender where it appears to be 

abnormally low. CPU must be consulted for guidance. 

 

 

 

 

 

Hard Copy 

Tendering 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Errors 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Abnormally low 

tender 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 121



18 
 

9.4. Evaluation and Acceptance of Tenders 

9.4.1. Where tenders have been received and opened in accordance 

with these Contract Procedure Rules the Lead Officer shall, in 

conjunction with the tender evaluation panel, examine the 

tenders received in accordance with the pre-determined 

evaluation criteria and shall identify the tender or tenders 

which represents best value for money, ie  the most 

economically advantageous offer(s) (in terms of quality and 

price) to the Authority, except where lowest price was pre-

determined to be the appropriate criteria. 

9.4.2. The Lead Officer must give due regard to and abide by the 

principle of the Authority’s Constitution which only allows 

officers employed by the Authority to score in Tender 

evaluations. 

9.4.3. For Procurement Tender Exercises subject to / governed by / 

with a Joint Governance Committee, a cross-section of officers 

from other Public Sector bodies, subject to those bodies 

obtaining their own prior approvals, may sit on the Authority’s 

Tender evaluation panel and score. 

9.4.4. Provided that the appropriate budgetary provision is  available 

the Lead Officer may accept a tender, more than one  tender, 

or part(s) of a tender. 

9.5. No negotiations on fundamental aspects of contracts which might 

materially affect the tender specification, and which are likely to distort 

competition shall be carried out.  

Discussions can only be carried out with tenderers for the purpose of 

clarifying their bids and must not involve discrimination against any 

tenderer.  

9.6. For Contracts above the Threshold and subject to the Public Contract 

Regulations 2015 any award must be subject to a minimum standstill 

period of 10 calendar days between communication of intention to 

award decision and the award of the contract. CPU can offer guidance 

and templates. 

9.7. The Lead Officer shall retain all records and documents relating to a 

quotation or tender exercise in accordance with the Public Contracts 

Regulations 2015, the Authority’s Document Retention Schedule (on the 

Intranet) and any other requirements imposed by or agreed with 

external funding bodies. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Post Tender 

Negotiations 

 

 

 

 

Standstill 

 

 

Document 

Retention 

 

 

 

 

 Tudalen 122



19 
 

9.8. Use of Consultants 

9.8.1. Where the Authority uses consultants to act on its behalf to 

conduct any procurement, the Lead Officer must contact CPU 

to agree the approach. The consultant(s) must carry out the 

tender exercise in accordance with these Contract Procedure 

Rules and the decision to award is the responsibility of the Lead 

Officer.  

9.8.2. All contracts for external consultants and advisors shall 

explicitly require that the consultants or advisors provide 

without delay any or all documents and records maintained by 

them relating to the services provided on request of the Lead 

Officer, and lodge all such documents and records with the 

Lead Officer at the end of the contract. 

9.8.3. The Lead Officer shall ensure that any consultant working for 

the Council has appropriate indemnity insurance for the 

duration of the contract.  

 
 

Consultants 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 123



20 
 

10. Contract Award 

10.1. In line with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, the Lead Officer must 

prepare a Tender Evaluation Report for every contract, framework 

agreement and mini-competition awarded above the Threshold. The 

written report must document all key decisions throughout the 

tendering process. A standard Evaluation Report template is available 

from CPU.  

10.2. CPU must be advised of all contracts entered into for inclusion onto the 

Contracts Register. 

10.3. Contract Terms and Conditions 

10.3.1. Contracts shall be entered into on the Authority’s terms and 

conditions which shall be included with each Invitation to 

Tender. Exceptions to this Rule must be approved in writing by 

the Monitoring Officer. 

10.3.2. A contract on the contractor’s own standard terms and 

conditions, or terms which are significantly different to those 

included or referred to at tender stage is not permitted under 

these rules unless approved in writing by the Monitoring 

Officer. 

10.3.3. The rules relating to technical specifications mean that any 

reference to a technical standard, make or type shall be 

prefaced with the words “or equivalent”. 

10.3.4. Every contract the value or amount of which exceeds £75,000, 

shall be in writing and signed by at least two officers, or (at the 

discretion of the Monitoring Officer) have affixed the common 

seal of the Authority and shall detail:-  

-  the goods services or works to be supplied or carried out; 

-  the price to be paid together with a statement as to the 

amount of any discount or other deduction;  

-  the period within which the contract is to be completed and  

-  such other conditions and terms as may be agreed between 

the parties. 

10.3.5. The contract will contain a clause requiring the contractor to 

obtain the written permission of the Lead Officer before 

assigning or sub-letting the contract or any part of it,  other 

than as specifically allowed under the terms of the contract. 

 

 

Tender 

Evaluation 

Report 

 

 

 

 

 

Terms and 

Conditions 

 

Tudalen 124



21 
 

10.3.6. Where relevant International, European or British Standard 

specifications or standard codes of practice are available and 

current at the date of tender, the contract will require all 

goods, services or works used or supplied to be at least in 

accordance with that standard. 

10.3.7. Every contract must state that if the contractor fails to comply 

with its contractual obligations in whole or in part, the 

Authority may:- 

-  cancel all or part of the contract; 

-  complete the contract; 

-  recover from the contractor any additional costs in          

 completing the contract; 

 -  take other legal action against the contractor. 

and to this end the Lead Officer shall ensure that the 

obligations of the contract are monitored. 

10.3.8. Every written contract must state that the contractor will 

comply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations and codes 

relating to anti-bribery and anti-corruption including but not 

limited to the Bribery Act 2010. 

10.3.9.  The contractor shall be required to indemnify the Authority 

against:- 

10.3.9.1. any claim in respect of employers’ liability  against 

the Authority or the contractor by any  employees of the 

contractor or any sub-contractor; and 

10.3.9.2. any claim for bodily injury to, or damage to property 

of, third parties, and 

10.3.9.3. The contractor shall maintain appropriate insurance 

to a level to be agreed (see CPR 8.6) and when requested shall 

produce satisfactory evidence of the maintenance of such 

insurance. 

  

 

Tudalen 125



22 
 

11. Contract Management 

11.1. After the Contract has been awarded a Contract Manager (if different to 

the Lead Officer) must be identified who will manage the day to day 

aspects of the contract for its term. An appropriate contract 

management plan must be agreed upon award and advice sought from 

CPU. A Contract Management Guidance document is available on the 

Intranet  

11.2. Contract Extensions  

11.2.1. A contract may be extended subject to the following  

conditions; 

- where the original tender document and subsequent  

 contract included provision for an extension to the   

 contract and;  

- specified the duration or the maximum duration of   

 the potential extension then the contract may be   

 extended and;  

- if the Lead Officer is satisfied that the current  

 provider offers best value for money and a quality   

 service/goods/works.  

11.2.2. A Contract Extension form must be signed off by Head of 

Service prior to any extension being taken up. Contact CPU for 

the template. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract 

Management 

 

 

 

Contract 

Extensions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 126



23 
 

12. Exceptions and Waivers to Requirements of Competition 

CPR 12 sets out the circumstances in which you are able to award a 

contract directly to a contractor without running a competition, also 

known as a Single Tender Action. 

Please also see CPR 13 which sets out the circumstances in which you 

are permitted to modify or extend the term or scope of an existing 

contract without running a new competition.  

 

The Section 151 Officer and Monitoring Officer have delegated 

authority to the Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance and the 

Legal Services Manager to consider, and approve as required, 

exceptions and waivers to competition (clause 12) and modification of 

contracts (clause 13) up to the value of £75,000.  

12.1. Lead Officer Decision (Up to the Threshold Value) 

12.1.1. Provided that a proposed contract complies with all other 

relevant Contract Procedure Rules, Procurement Guidance or 

Financial Procedure Rules, the tendering procedures need not 

apply to the following:- 

12.1.1.1. Any legal advice, service or representation provided 

by Counsel or a solicitor. 

12.1.1.2. purchases made by the Authority in   

 conjunction with another public body in accordance with  

 the terms of any Contracts or Framework Agreements  

 entered into by or on behalf of any consortium   

 association (including  All Wales Public Sector   

 arrangements) or similar body provided that the   

 procedures followed are in accordance with a   

 method prescribed or adopted by the consortium,   

 association or similar body (see CPR 5.5.1).  

12.1.1.3.purchases, works and services required by  

 the Lead Officer for the following purposes:- 

- to prevent danger or injury to    

 Authority staff or members of the public;  

- to prevent damage or serious deterioration to land 

buildings or plant; 

- to maintain essential services; 

 

 

Tudalen 127



24 
 

- to avoid enforcement action against  the   

 authority for non-compliance with some   

 statutory provision; 

-  to make land or property secure against   

  unauthorised access or use;  

- for any other purpose where the    

 Authority or the public will be seriously  

 prejudiced if such purchases works or   

 services are not arranged urgently; 

- provided that the requirement for goods, works  

 or services is strictly necessary for reasons of  

 extreme urgency brought  about by unforeseeable  

 events where the time limits for a procurement 

 exercise cannot be complied with. A procurement in 

 accordance with these Contract Procedure Rules 

 should be instigated at the earliest opportunity 

 thereafter. 

12.1.1.4. works or services to statutory undertakers  

 apparatus where affected by major works where   

 legislation provides that such works must be carried out  

 by the statutory undertaker. 

12.2. Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance & Legal Services  

    Manager Decision (Up to £75,000)  

12.2.1. The Lead Officer shall seek approval from the Head of 

Revenues and Financial Compliance and the Legal Services 

Manager for any exception proposed under this CPR 12.2 prior 

to embarking upon the alternative procedure or, if this is not 

possible, as soon as possible thereafter :-  

12.2.1.1. the purchase of proprietary or patented goods, 

services or works are obtainable only from one firm and where 

no reasonably satisfactory alternative is available; 

12.2.1.2. the purchase of named goods, services or works 

required to be compatible with an existing installation as 

authorised by the Lead Officer; 

12.2.1.3. the execution of works or provision of goods, services 

or works of a specialised nature which in the opinion of the 

Lead Officer must be carried out by a particular provider 

because no reasonably satisfactory alternative is available; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Quotations 

and Tenders up 

to £75,000  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 128



25 
 

12.2.1.4.the purchase of a work of art or museum specimen as 

authorised by the Lead Officer; 

12.2.1.5.Contracts entered into by the Authority as agents for a 

Department of State, Welsh Government or any other local or 

public authority provided that the Authority follows the 

procedures of such department or authority; 

12.2.1.6.any other exceptions and waivers to these Rules shall 

only be given in exceptional circumstances and will be 

authorised by the Head of Revenues and Financial            

Compliance and Legal Services Manager following submission 

of a written justification by the relevant Lead Officer; 

12.2.1.7. For exceptions required from within the Head of 

Revenues and Financial Compliance’s service area, approval will 

be required from the Head of Financial Services instead.    

12.3. Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer Decision (Above £75,000            

      and up to Threshold Value) 

12.3.1. The Lead Officer shall seek approval from the Monitoring 

Officer and Section 151 Officer for any exception proposed 

under this CPR 12.3 prior to embarking upon the alternative 

procedure or, if this is not possible, as soon as possible 

thereafter :-  

12.3.1.1. the purchase of proprietary or patented goods, 

services or works are obtainable only from one firm and where 

no reasonably satisfactory alternative is available; 

12.3.1.2. the purchase of named goods, services or works 

required to be compatible with an existing installation as 

authorised by the Lead Officer; 

12.3.1.3. the execution of works or provision of goods, services 

or works of a specialised nature which in the opinion of the 

Lead Officer must be carried out by a particular provider 

because no reasonably satisfactory alternative is available; 

12.3.1.4.the purchase of a work of art or museum specimen as 

authorised by the Lead Officer; 

12.3.1.5.Contracts entered into by the Authority as agents for a 

Department of State, Welsh Government or any other local or 

public authority provided that the Authority follows the 

procedures of such department or authority; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Quotations 

and Tenders 

above £75,000 

and up to the 

Threshold 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 129



26 
 

12.3.1.6.any other exceptions and waivers to these Rules shall 

only be given in exceptional circumstances and will be 

authorised by the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer 

following submission of a written justification by the relevant 

Lead Officer. 

 

12.4. Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer Decision    

  (Above Threshold value) 

 

 Exceptions and waivers over the Threshold value must be approved by 

 department’s DMT before the request is submitted via the online system.  

12.4.1. Where a Negotiated Procedure without Prior Publication is 

proposed (see regulation 32 of the Public Contracts Regulations 

2015) the Lead Officer will be required to seek approval from 

the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer. 

12.4.1.1. Negotiated Procedure without Prior Publication can 

only be used in the following cases: - 

 

(a) where no tenders, no suitable tenders, no requests to 

participate or no suitable requests to participate have been 

submitted in response to an open procedure or a restricted 

procedure, provided no substantial alternations are made to 

the contract as it was advertised.  

(b) where the works, suppliers or services can be supplier only 

by a particular economic operator for any of the following 

reasons: - 

(i) the aim of the procurement is the creation or 

acquisition of a unique work of art or artistic 

performance, 

 (ii)  competition is absent for technical reasons, 

(iii)  the protection of exclusive rights, including 

intellectual property rights. 

But only, in the case of paragraphs (ii) and (iii) where no 

reasonable alternative or substitute exists, and the absence of 

competition is not the result of an artificial narrowing down of 

the parameters of the procurement; 

(c) insofar as is strictly necessary where, for reasons of extreme 

urgency brought about by events unforeseeable by the 

 

 

 

 

 

For Exercises 

above the 

Threshold value 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 130



27 
 

contracting authority, the time limits for the open or restricted 

procedures or competitive procedures with negotiation cannot 

be complied with; 

 (d) where you require additional goods from the original 

contractor as a partial replacement for, or an extension to, 

existing goods or installations and a change of supplier would 

result in the Authority having to acquire goods with different 

technical characteristics which would result in incompatibility 

or disproportionate technical difficulties in operation and 

maintenance.  Any contract awarded for this reason must not 

exceed 3 years without approval from the Monitoring Officer 

and Section 151 Officer. 

12.4.2. Any exceptions and waivers to these Rules above the Threshold 

(outside of 12.4.1) must be referred to the Monitoring Officer 

and Section 151 Officer via the online Exception Reporting 

System and these will then be referred to the Corporate 

Management Team (CMT).  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 131



28 
 

12.5. Single Tender Action Reporting (Above £75,000)  

12.5.1. The Section 151 Officer will prepare a retrospective report to 

the Authority’s Governance and Audit Committee for all Single 

Tender Actions (exceptions granted above £75,000 under 

clauses 12.3 or 12.4 above) and the subsequent procurement 

activity undertaken. 

12.6. Exception Reporting  

12.6.1. All exceptions must be reported to CPU for consideration prior 

to submission for approval via the online Exception Reporting 

System, and will be recorded on the Contracts Register.  

13. Modification or Extension of Existing Contracts 

13.1. Provided the Lead Officer obtains the appropriate approval as set out in 

CPR 13.3, changes to an existing contract or framework above 

Threshold, or an extension to the term or scope of an existing contract 

or framework, in any of the following circumstances:- 

(NB: this clause is not applicable to call-off contracts from existing 

frameworks or where the contract or framework terms and conditions 

lay out permitted changes). 

13.1.1. Where the original tender document or contract contained a 

clear, precise and unequivocal clause allowing for the change 

and setting out the circumstances in which the change may be 

made, provided the change does not alter the overall nature of 

the contract; 

13.1.2. Where additional works, services or goods have become 

necessary and the following three conditions are satisfied: 

(a) a change of contractor cannot be made for economic or 

technical reasons, such as for reasons of interchangeability 

or interoperability with existing equipment, services or 

installations supplied under the contract as originally 

awarded; and 

(b) a change of contractor would cause significant 

inconvenience or substantial duplication of costs for the 

Authority; and 

(c) any increase in price does not exceed 50% of the original 

contract value; 

There is a requirement to publish details on the Find a Tender 

Service where you modify a contract relying on this exemption. 

Single Tender  

Action Reporting 

 

 

 

 

CPU Reporting 

 

 

 

 

Modifying or 

extending an 

existing contract 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 132



29 
 

13.1.3. Where the modification is required as a result of circumstances 

which a diligent contracting authority could not have foreseen, 

provided the modification does not alter the overall nature of 

the contract and any increase in price does not exceed 50% of 

the original contract value; 

 

There is a requirement to publish details on the Find a Tender 

Service where you modify a contract relying on this exemption. 

13.1.4. Where the value of the modification is below the relevant 

Threshold for the contract, and also less than 10% of the 

original contract value (in the case of a contract for services or 

goods) or less than 15% of the original contract value (in the 

case of a contract for works), provided that the modification 

does not alter the overall nature of the contract; 

13.1.5. Where the proposed modifications are not substantial, 

meaning that they do not do any of the following: 

(a) render the contract materially different in character; 

(b) introduce changes which, had they been included in the 

original procurement, would have allowed for the 

admission of other candidates, the acceptance of a 

different tender or attracted additional participants; 

(c) change the economic balance of the contract in favour of 

the contractor; 

(d) extend the scope of the contract considerably; or 

(e) replace the existing contractor (save as permitted by CPR 

13.1.6); 

13.1.6. Where the original contractor is replaced by a new contractor 

and either: 

(a) this is in accordance with CPR 13.1.1; or 

(b) the new contractor steps into the position of the old 

contractor as a result of a corporate restructuring, 

acquisition or insolvency, provided the new contractor 

meets the selection criteria set out in the original 

procurement exercise and provided there are no other 

substantial modifications to the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 133



30 
 

13.2. Provided the original value of the contract was below the relevant 

Threshold and provided you obtain the appropriate approval as set out 

in CPR 13.3, you can also make changes to an existing contract, or 

extend the term or scope of an existing contract, in any of the following 

circumstances: 

13.2.1. Where the need for a modification has been brought about by 

circumstances which could not have been foreseen. 

13.3. The approvals you need to make changes in accordance with either CPR 

13.1 or CPR 13.2 are as follows: 

13.3.1. If the original value of the contract was £10,000 or less, 

provided the Lead Officer is satisfied that the modification 

represents value for money there is no requirement to obtain 

approval for modifications worth up to £10,000. 

13.3.2. If the original value of the contract was above £10,000 and the 

contract was awarded using a competitive procedure which 

fully complied with these Contract Procedure Rules, the Lead 

Officer must obtain approval from: 

(a) the Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance 

and Legal Services Manager if the value of the 

modification will not exceed £75,000; and 

(b) the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer if 

the value of the modification will exceed £75,000; 

Where a series of modifications are made to a contract, for the 

purposes of working out which approval is required under CPR 

13.3.2 the value of any  previous modifications must be added 

to the original contract value. 

13.3.3. If the original value of the contract was above £10,000 and not 

awarded using a competitive procedure which fully complied 

with these Contract Procedure Rules, the Lead Officer must 

comply with Clause 12 – Exceptions and Waivers to 

Requirements of Competition. 

13.4. Modification Reporting  

13.4.1. All Modifications must be reported to CPU for consideration 

prior to submission for approval via the online Exception & 

Modification Reporting System.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 134



31 
 

14. Review 

14.1. The Corporate Procurement Unit shall continually review these Contract 

Procedure Rules and shall undertake a formal review every three years. 

Any amendments shall be subject to approval by the Authority’s 

Governance and Audit Committee. 

  

 

Review 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 135



32 
 

15. APPENDIX 1 - Definitions & Interpretations 

 

Abnormally 
Low Tender 

For the purposes of these rules abnormally low shall be taken to 
mean a Tender whose price is considered significantly lower than 
most of, or the average of all tenders in the same Tender exercise.  

Aggregation 
Adding together the value of separate contracts for the same 
supply, service and works. 

Approved List 
 

An approved/select list presents a significant risk to the Authority 
and is not recommended as an acceptable procurement practice. 
Prior approval from Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer 
must be sought prior to the set up or adoption of an 
approved/select tender list. 

Authority 
 

All references to the Authority in these Contract Procedure Rules 
shall include the Governing Body of each school falling under the 
jurisdiction of the Authority as the Local Education Authority if 
relevant. 

Bond 
A bond is intended to protect the Council against a level of cost 
arising from a contractor’s failure. 

Community 
Benefits 
 

Through the Tender exercise, seeking to promote additional 
opportunities which will benefit the wider community. This might 
include training and employment opportunities, improved supply-
chain opportunities, increased educational contributions and/or 
community initiatives. 

Contract 
 

Any agreement (whether or not in writing) between the Authority 
and one or more other parties for:- 

• the sale of goods or materials; 

• the supply of goods or materials; 

• the execution of works 

• the provision of services (including  accommodation and 
facilities). 

Contract 
Management 

Ensuring that the right contractual agreement for an organisation 
is established and managed in the most effective manner, 
enabling both parties to fully meet their obligations providing the 
right quality of service/product, on time, within budget and 
compliant with specification requirements. 

Contract 
Modification 

The Public Contracts Regulations (PCR) 2015 provide clarity about 
the extent to which a contract can be amended after award 
without the need to re-advertise on Sell2Wales. See PCR (2015) 
Regulation 72 which outlines the detail and see CPR 13. 

Contractor see Supplier 
  

Tudalen 136

http://publicprocurement.wikia.com/wiki/Tender?action=edit&redlink=1


33 
 

Contract 
Register 

A register of awarded contracts and frameworks within the 
Authority, held by CPU. 

Corporate 
Contract 

Contracts for Goods/Works or Services that are in place for use by 
all departments of the Council.  These contracts enable Officers to 
acquire products/services efficiently and effectively. 

Corporate 
Procurement 
Unit (CPU) 

The Authority’s Corporate Procurement Unit (CPU)   provides 
advice, support and guidance on Procurement. 

Dynamic 
Purchasing 
System 

A procurement tool which is completely electronic and used for 
making commonly used purchases allowing new suppliers to join 
at any time. 

e-Auction 
 

An e-Auction (electronic auction) is an electronic marketplace 
between buyers and bidders, utilised as part of the costing criteria 
of the tender evaluation. 

Framework 
Agreement 

An agreement between one or more authorities / public bodies 
and one or more economic operators, to establish the terms 
governing contracts to be awarded during a given period (call-
offs). 

Lead Body  Any Body which the Authority is legally allowed to procure with 
or through, including Central Government Departments, other 
Local Authorities and other public sector bodies e.g. NPS. 

Lead Officer 
The Lead Officer (LO) shall be responsible for the procurement 
process and following award will be the primary link between the 
Authority and the relevant supplier. The LO shall be responsible for 
the management of that contractual arrangement and ensuring that 
the price(s) paid is/are in accordance with the terms of the contract 

Light Touch 
Regime 

The new light-touch regime (LTR) is a specific set of rules for certain 
service contracts that tend to be of lower interest to cross-border 
competition. Those service contracts include certain social, health 
and education services, defined by Common Procurement 
Vocabulary (CPV) codes as outlined in Schedule 3 of the Public 
Contracts Regulations (2015). 

Mini 
Competition 
/Call-off 

A mini competition is the process followed to place a call-off 
contract under a framework agreement where the best value 
supplier has not been specified in the original terms of the 
framework agreement. All suppliers within the original framework 
agreement are invited to submit bids against the original terms. 

Monitoring 
Officer 

The Monitoring Officer is the officer designated by the Authority 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989. This role is currently 
undertaken by the Head of Administration and Law.  

Tudalen 137



34 
 

Most 
Economically 
Advantageous 
Tender (MEAT) 

The tender that will bring the greatest benefit to the Authority 
having taken a number of factors into consideration, including 
quality and price 

National 
procurement 
Service (NPS) 

The National Procurement Service (NPS) for Wales, hosted by the 
Welsh Government, works collaboratively with public sector 
member organisations to  set up collaborative arrangements in 
common and repetitive spend areas. 

Quotation  A quotation based on price and any other relevant matter, 
without the issue of a formal tender. 

Section 151 
Officer 

The officer designated by the Authority under Section 151 of the 
Local Government Act 1972. This role is currently undertaken by 
the Director of Corporate Services.  

Single Tender 
Action 

Single Tender Action is only to be used in rare and exceptional 
circumstances and is broadly defined as procurement for which 
no competition is sought or where competition is not available in 
the marketplace. This definition applies to all single tender actions 
above the tender Threshold. 

Standstill The minimum period which must elapse between notification of 
an award decision and the award of the contract. In the UK the 
standstill period is 10 days. 

Supplier A supplier of works, goods or services to the Council. 
 

Tender An economic operator’s proposal submitted in response to an 
invitation to Tender.  

Tender 
Evaluation 
Panels 

 A group of Officers appointed by the Lead Officer to undertake 
the tender evaluation exercise for a contract or Framework. The 
group of officers in question shall normally remain constant 
throughout the process and shall possess the necessary 
qualifications and/or expertise to advise the Lead Officer on 
technical, procurement, legal, financial, policy and staffing issues.  

Tender 
Procedures 

Open - All eligible applicants are invited to tender in a one-stage 
procurement process. 

Restricted - Only eligible applicants who meet the client 
authority’s criteria are invited to tender in a two-stage 
procurement process. 

Competitive Procedure with negotiation - This allows the 
contracting authority flexibility around whether to negotiate - it is 
possible to reserve the right (by stating this in the advertisement) 
not to negotiate and to simply award the contract based on initial 
tenders submitted. 

Tudalen 138



35 
 

Competitive Dialogue - Permits discussion of different options 
before choosing a particular solution. It can be used in complex 
contracts where technical solutions are difficult to define or 
where development of the best solution is wanted. This 
procedure contains more flexibility around negotiation with the 
winning bidder (provided this does not modify the essential 
aspects of the contract or procurement or amount to a distortion 
of competition). 

 
Innovative Partnership – This process allows for the R&D and 
purchase of a product or service within the same single 
procurement process (with transparency and other safeguards 
built in to it). 

 
Negotiated Procedure without Prior Publication – This procedure 
can only be used in narrowly defined circumstances, e.g. where no 
tenders, no suitable tenders or no suitable requests to participate 
were submitted in response to an open or restricted procedure, 
or where for technical or artistic reasons, or the protection or 
exclusive rights, the contract can only be carried out by a 
particular supplier. This process should only be used in 
exceptional cases.  
 

 
Further detail on all the Procedures above is available in the 
Procurement Guidance (available on the Intranet) or by 
contacting CPU. 
 

Threshold 
The contract value for the type of contract concerned at which 
the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 or the Concession Contracts 
Regulations 2016 (as applicable) apply.  These Thresholds are 
updated every two years. 

 
 

Tudalen 139



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 
 

LOG GWEITHREDU’R  
PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen: 
I dderbyn yr adroddiad.  
 
Y Rhesymau:  
Log Gweithredu i hysbysu'r Aelodau o'r camau gweithredu i'w symud ymlaen yn dilyn 
cyfarfodydd blaenorol. 
 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol: NADDO      
 

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES  
 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: NAC OES 

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:  
Cyng. A Lenny  
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Gwasanathau Corfforaethol 
 
Enw Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaeth: 
Helen Pugh 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Caroline Powell 
 

 
 
 
Swyddi: 
Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfio Ariannol 
 
 
Prif Archwilydd 
 

 
 
 
Rhif ffôn: 01267 246223 
 
Cyfeiriad e-bost: 
HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
CaPowell@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
 

 
  

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO

29 MEDI 2023

Tudalen 141

Eitem Rhif  9

mailto:HLPugh@sirgar.gov.uk


 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
29 SEPTEMBER 2023 

 
GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTION LOG 

 
Action Log to inform Members of the actions to be progressed following previous meetings. 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 
 

 
 

  

Tudalen 142



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 
 
Signed: H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
1. Scrutiny Committee: Not Applicable 
2.Local Member(s): Not Applicable 
3.Community / Town Council: Not Applicable 
4.Relevant Partners: Not Applicable 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: Not Applicable 
CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 
AWARE/CONSULTED: No  

 
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THERE ARE NONE 
 

 
 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
 
Signed:    H L Pugh – Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance                                                               

 
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

Tudalen 143



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Governance & Audit Committee - Action Log

Reference Meeting Date ACTION PROGRESS
Responsible 

Officer(s)
Status

GAC - 2022/01 30/09/2022
The Ombudsman Letter and the Corporate Complaints Report to be 

brought to the same Committee meeting next year.

The Ombudsman Letter and the Corporate Complaints Report are due to 

be presented to the Committee at the same meeting, in September 2023.

Corporate Policy & 

Partnership 

Manager

Complete 

(29.09.2023)

GAC - 2022/02 30/09/2022
Annual Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Report - the Committee requested 

that year-on-year comparable data be included in future reports.

The Annual Anti-Fraud and Anti-Corruption Report is due to be presented 

to the Committee in September 2023; comparable data will be included 

where this information is available.

Principal Auditor
Complete 

(29.09.2023)

GAC - 2022/06 17/03/2023

Payroll Staff Certification Exercise: Head of Revenues & Financial 

Compliance to send action notes of G&AC meeting to Payroll and Heads of 

Service to escalate the concerns expressed by the Committee in relation to 

the poor response to this exercise.

The Head of Revenues & Financial Compliance to contact Heads of 

Service when the next Payroll Staff Certification Exercise is undertaken, to 

escalate the concerns of the Committee.

Head of Revenues 

& Financial 

Compliance

Complete

(01.09.2023)

GAC - 2022/07 17/03/2023

Cyber Security: Confidential position statement to be brought to the 

Committee in 6 month's time, to provide assurance that the questions 

raised within the Audit Wales Cyber Report are being satisfactorily 

addressed.

To be brought to the September meeting of the Governance & Audit 

Committee.

Chief Digital 

Officer

Complete 

(29.09.2023)

GAC - 2022/08 17/03/2023

Complaints Report: the Committee suggested that it would be useful to 

have comparative date within the report relating to the previous year.  

Further suggestions were also made to assist in improving the content of 

future Complaints Reports.

Complaints Report to be brought to the September meeting of the 

Governance & Audit Committee

Corporate Policy & 

Partnership 

Manager

Complete 

(29.09.2023)

GAC - 2023/01 14/07/2023

Audit Wales Report: Time For Change - Poverty in Wales 

The Committee requested that a progress update report be brought to the 

Committee in 6 months' time.

Progress Update Report on the Audit Wales Report: Time For Change - 

Poverty in Wales to be brought to the December meeting.

Corporate Policy & 

Partnership 

Manager

Due December 

2023

GAC - 2023/02 14/07/2023

Annual Governance Statement (AGS)

The Committee noted some suggestions for amendments to be made to 

the AGS.

Amendments will be made, as appropriate, to the document; the Final AGS 

will be presented to the Committee when the full Statement of Accounts is 

presented.

Head of Revenues 

& Financial 

Compliance

Due October 

2023

GAC - 2023/03 14/07/2023

Internal Audit Charter

The Committee noted that Section 14 should be updated to reflect that the 

Charter is to be updated every 2 years, rather than 'periodically' as is 

currently noted. 

The amendment has now been made, with it being reflected within the 

Charter that the document will be reviewed every 2 years.
Principal Auditor

Complete

(14.07.2023)

T
udalen 145



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
 

DYDD GWENER, 14 GORFFENNAF 2023  
 
 

PRESENNOL Mr D. MacGregor (Cadeirydd) (Yn y Siambr) 
 
Cynghorwyr (Yn y Siambr): 
K. Davies L. Davies   

 
Cynghorwyr (Yn rhithwir): 
K.V. Broom A. Evans P.T. Warlow D.E. Williams 
J. Williams     
 
Aelod Lleyg (Yn y Siambr): 
J. James K. Jones M. MacDonald  
 
Hefyd yn bresennol (Yn y Siambr): 
Cynghorydd  A. Lenny, Aelod Y Cabinet Adnoddau 
 
Hefyd yn bresennol (Yn y Siambr): 
R. Hemingway, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Ariannol 
H. Pugh, Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol 
C. Moore, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol 
L.R. Jones, Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r Gyfraith 
G. Morgan, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
G. Ayers, Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol a Phartneriaeth 
C. Powell, Prif Archwilydd 
C. Llwyd, Cyfieithydd 
R. Morris, Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau 
S. Hendy, Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau 
E. Bryer, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
Hefyd yn bresennol  (Yn rhithwyr): 
R. Griffiths, Pennaeth Lle a Chynaliadwyedd 
M. Runeckles, Swyddog Cefnogi Aeolodau 
 
Siambr,  Neuadd Y Sir, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1JP ac o bell - 10.00 yb - 12.35 yp 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB. 

 
Cafwyd ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorydd. A.G Morgan. 
 

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL. 
 
Yr Aelod Eitem Agenda Y Math o Fuddiant 
Mr M. MacDonald 5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 

Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 
  

Tudalen 147

Eitem Rhif  10



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

  
  

Mrs. J. James 7. Datganiad Cyfrifon 
2022/23. 

Ymddiriedolwr Gardd 
Fotaneg Genedlaethol 
Cymru 

Y Cynghorydd K. 
Davies 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 

Y Cynghorydd. P. 
Warlow 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 

Y Cynghorydd A. 
Evans 

5.4 -  Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
5.6 – Adolygiad Dilynol 
Archwilio Cymru: Trosolwg a 
Chraffu - Addas ar gyfer y 
dyfodol? 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Mae ei fam yn gweithio yn 
Adran y Prif Weithredwr - 
Uned Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd. 

Y Cynghorydd D. E. 
Williams 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed a 
Chadeirydd Pwyllgor 
Cronfa Bensiwn Dyfed 

Y Cynghorydd J. 
Williams 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed  

Tudalen 148



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

Y Cynghorydd K.V. 
Broom 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed  

Mrs K. Jones 5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 

Y Cynghorydd L. 
Davies 

5.4 - Cynllun Archwilio 
Manwl Cronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed 2023. 
  
8. Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed - 
Rhagarchwiliad 2022-23. 

Aelod o Gronfa Bensiwn 
Dyfed  

  
 

3. PENODI CADEIRYDD Y PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO AR 
GYFER BLWYDDYN Y CYNGOR 2023/24 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL benodi Mr D. MacGregor yn Gadeirydd y 
Pwyllgor ar gyfer blwyddyn y cyngor 2023/24. 
 

4. PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD Y PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
AR GYFER BLWYDDYN Y CYNGOR 2023/24 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL benodi'r Cynghorydd G. Morgan yn Is-
gadeirydd y Pwyllgor ar gyfer blwyddyn y cyngor 2023/24. 
 

5. YSTYRIED Y DOGFENNAU CANLYNOL PARATOWYD GAN SWYDDFA 
ARCHWILIO CYMRU: 
 
Croesawodd y Cadeirydd gynrychiolwyr Archwilio Cymru Mr Jason Blewitt, Ms 
Alison Lewis a Mr Derwyn Owen i'r cyfarfod.  
 
5.1. DIWEDDARIAD CYNNYDD AR SICRWYDD AC ASESU RISG - Y 

SEFYLLFA ARIANNOL 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad a gyflwynwyd gan Ms Alison Lewis, 
Cynrychiolydd Archwilio Cymru ar yr asesiad a gynhaliwyd o sefyllfa ariannol 
2021-22 y Cyngor rhwng mis Medi a mis Tachwedd 2022.  Casglwyd y 
dystiolaeth drwy gyfweliadau ac adolygiadau o ddogfennau ac roedd yn cynnwys 

Tudalen 149



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

ystyried sefyllfa cronfeydd wrth gefn ariannol y Cyngor, cyflawni arbedion a 
pherfformiad wedi'u cynllunio yn erbyn y gyllideb arfaethedig ar gyfer y flwyddyn.  
  
Nodwyd, er bod ffocws y gwaith ar flwyddyn ariannol 2021-22, lle bo'n briodol, 
rhoddwyd ystyriaeth hefyd i wybodaeth ariannol ddiweddarach lle roedd hyn yn 
helpu i ddarparu cyd-destun ar y sefyllfa. 
  
Dywedwyd bod y Cyngor wedi dangos cynaliadwyedd ariannol da o'r blaen a'i fod 
wedi bwriadu parhau i wneud arbedion effeithlonrwydd i lenwi'r bwlch cyllido a 
nodwyd ar gyfer y dyfodol.  Er bod cyflawni arbedion arfaethedig yn y dyfodol 
mewn hinsawdd ariannol gynyddol heriol yn peri risg barhaus sylweddol i'r 
Cyngor, nodwyd bod hon yn risg genedlaethol ac nid yw'n benodol i Gyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi Diweddariad Cynnydd Asesu Risg a 
Sicrwydd Archwilio Cymru - sefyllfa Ariannol. 
 
5.2. DIWEDDARIAD CYNNYDD ASESU SICRWYDD A RISG - LLEIHAU 

CARBON 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad a gyflwynwyd gan Ms Alison Lewis, 
Cynrychiolydd Archwilio Cymru ynghylch asesiad a gynhaliwyd rhwng mis Mai a 
mis Awst 2022 ar drefniadau'r cyngor i ddatblygu a chyflawni ei Gynllun 
Datgarboneiddio.  Casglwyd tystiolaeth drwy gyfweliadau, adolygiadau o 
ddogfennau a Chais y Cyngor am dystiolaeth ar gyfer Archwilio Cymru 
Adolygiad Gwaelodlin Datgarboneiddio. 
  
Cyn ystyried y diweddariad, amlygwyd bod y Cyngor wedi dangos ymrwymiad i 
leihau carbon a'i fod wedi cyhoeddi cynllun gweithredu, ond nid oedd y cynllun 
hwn wedi'i gostio ac nid yw'n nodi'r cyllid sydd ei angen er mwyn cyflawni'r cam 
gweithredu yn y cynllun.  Er mwyn gwireddu ei uchelgais sero net, byddai angen 
i'r Cyngor gostio'i gynllun gweithredu a sicrhau aliniad â'i gynlluniau ariannol.  
  
Mewn ymateb i'r pryder a godwyd, dywedodd y Pennaeth Lle a Chynaliadwyedd 
wrth y Pwyllgor nad oedd model Cymru gyfan ar hyn o bryd ar gyfer costio'r 
cynllunio ond bod y Cyngor wedi datblygu model ar y cyd â phartneriaid 
rhanbarthol gan gynnwys Cyngor Dinas Abertawe.  Yn ogystal, roedd nifer o 
becynnau gwaith ar waith ac roedd cynllun lleihau carbon ehangach yn cael ei 
ddatblygu a disgwylir iddo gael ei gwblhau erbyn mis Ebrill 2025. 
  
Dywedwyd bod methodoleg Cymru gyfan yn cael ei datblygu ar y cyd â 
sefydliadau partner ond dyddiau cynnar oedd hi o ran hynny.  
  
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/sylwadau a godwyd gan y Pwyllgor, fel a ganlyn: 
  

• Eglurwyd bod y costau'n seiliedig ar gostau Cyngor Sir Gaerfyrddin ac mai 
dim ond y model a'r fethodoleg a ddatblygwyd ar y cyd â Chyngor Dinas 
Abertawe oedd y costau.  

Tudalen 150



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

• Ail-adroddwyd bod y camau gweithredu yn cyd-fynd â'r cynllun ariannol ac 
y byddent yn cael eu hadlewyrchu ym mhob adroddiad a oedd yn cael eu 
hystyried gan y Cabinet. 
  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL: 
5.2.2 nodi Diweddariad Cynnydd Risg a Sicrwydd Archwilio Cymru - 

sefyllfa Ariannol. 
5.2.3 nodi ymateb Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin i argymhellion yr 

adroddiad. 
  
 
5.3. CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO 2023 - CYNGOR SIR CAERFYRDDIN 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Cynllun Archwilio 2023 ar gyfer Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 
a gyflwynwyd gan Mr Derwyn Owen, Cynrychiolydd Archwilio Cymru.  Nodwyd 
bod yn rhaid i'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, fel archwilydd Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin, 
gyflawni ei ddyletswyddau a'i rwymedigaethau statudol o dan Ddeddf Archwilio 
Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2004, ac roedd Nodwyd bod y cynllun yn nodi'r gwaith oedd 
i'w wneud er mwyn cyflawni'r cyfrifoldebau hynny. 
  
Roedd y cynllun yn nodi'r gwaith y bwriedir ei wneud i fynd i'r afael â'r risgiau 
archwilio a nodwyd a meysydd ffocws allweddol eraill yn ystod 2023.  Mae hefyd 
yn nodi'r ffi archwilio amcangyfrifedig, yn manylu ar y tîm archwilio a dyddiadau 
cyflawni allweddol ac allbynnau cynlluniedig. 
  
Wrth ystyried y cynllun archwilio, cyfeiriwyd at y risgiau a'r dyddiadau cyflawni 
allweddol gyda'r adroddiad terfynol i fod i gael ei gwblhau ym mis Tachwedd 
2023.  
  
Mewn ymateb i sylw ynglŷn â defnyddio technoleg, eglurwyd wrth yr Aelodau y 
gallai'r timau archwilio ddefnyddio offer awtomataidd fel dadansoddeg data wrth 
berfformio eu harchwiliad.  Gellir gofyn am wybodaeth mewn fformat gwahanol i 
archwiliadau blaenorol ond bod deialog barhaus i sicrhau'r defnydd mwyaf 
effeithlon ac effeithiol o dechnoleg.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn a nodi Cynllun Archwilio 2023 ar 
gyfer yr Awdurdod. 
 
5.4. CRONFA BENSIWN DYFED CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO MANWL 2023 
 
[Sylwer: Roedd y Cynghorwyr K. Broom, K. Davies, D.E. Williams, L. Davies, J. 
Williams, A. Evans, Mrs. K. Jones a Mr M. MacDonald wedi datgan buddiant yn 
yr eitem hon yn gynharach a pharhaodd yn y cyfarfod tra oedd yr eitem yn cael ei 
thrafod.] 
  
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Cynllun Archwilio 2023 ar gyfer Cronfa Bensiwn Dyfed a 
gyflwynwyd gan Mr Jason Blewitt, Cynrychiolydd Archwilio Cymru.  .  Nodwyd 
bod rhaid i'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol, fel archwilydd Cronfa Bensiwn Dyfed, 
gyflawni ei ddyletswyddau a'i rwymedigaethau statudol o dan Ddeddf Archwilio 
Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2004, ac roedd y cynllun yn nodi'r gwaith oedd i'w wneud er 

Tudalen 151



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

mwyn cyflawni'r cyfrifoldebau hynny.  Yn unol â hynny, rhoddwyd ystyriaeth i'r tîm 
archwilio, ffioedd a'r amserlen.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi Cynllun Archwilio 2023 ar gyfer 
Cronfa Bensiwn Dyfed. 
 
5.5. AMSER AM NEWID - TLODI YNG NGHYMRU 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad cenedlaethol a gyflwynwyd gan 
Gynrychiolwyr Archwilio Cymru a oedd yn edrych ar her tlodi yng Nghymru a sut 
yr oedd llywodraeth genedlaethol a lleol yn ymateb.  Eglurwyd bod yr astudiaeth 
a'r adroddiad wedi'u cwblhau gan y tîm astudiaethau cenedlaethol ac nad oedd 
yn benodol i Sir Gaerfyrddin.  Amlygodd canfyddiadau cyffredinol yr adroddiad 
fod maint yr heriau a'r gwendidau yn y gwaith presennol yn ei gwneud hi'n anodd 
i Lywodraeth Cymru a Llywodraeth Leol gyflawni'r newid systematig sydd ei 
angen i fynd i'r afael â lleihau tlodi.  
  
Roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys 8 argymhelliad yn canolbwyntio ar y meysydd 
allweddol canlynol: 

• Strategaeth a thargedau cenedlaethol ar gyfer mynd i'r afael â thlodi a'i 
leihau 

• Strategaethau, targedau ac adroddiadau perfformiad lleol ar gyfer mynd i'r 
afael â thlodi a'i leihau 

• Arweinyddiaeth ar yr agenda tlodi 
• Gwella effeithlonrwydd ac effeithiolrwydd rhaglenni a ariennir gan grant 
• Mapio profiadau i greu gwasanaethau cynhwysol i bobl mewn tlodi 
• Un we-dudalen lanio ar gyfer pobl sy'n chwilio am help 
• Symleiddio a gwella'r broses o wneud cais a gwasanaethau gwybodaeth i 

bobl mewn tlodi 
• Cydymffurfio â'r ddyletswydd economaidd-gymdeithasol. 

  
Wrth ystyried yr adroddiad rhoddodd y Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol, Perfformiad 
a Phartneriaeth ddiweddariad ar ymateb y Cyngor i'r argymhellion.  Rhoddwyd 
gwybod i'r Pwyllgor mai'r Cynghorydd Linda Davies Evans oedd yr Aelod Cabinet 
Arweiniol ar gyfer mynd i'r afael â thlodi, ynghyd â Phanel Ymgynghorol ynghylch 
Trechu Tlodi a oedd yn cynnwys aelodau etholedig trawsbleidiol a oedd yn 
gweithredu fel seinfwrdd i'r Cabinet o ran cyngor a chefnogaeth.  Nodwyd bod 
gweithgor wedi cael ei sefydlu ar lefel Pennaeth Gwasanaeth yn ystod y 12 mis 
diwethaf ar draws y gwahanol feysydd gwasanaeth.  Rhoddwyd sicrwydd bod 
tlodi wedi'i ymgorffori'n llawn yn Strategaeth Gorfforaethol y Cyngor ac o fewn 
cynlluniau llesiant y Byrddau Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus. 
 
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/sylwadau a godwyd gan y Pwyllgor, fel a ganlyn: 
  

• Eglurwyd i'r Aelodau nad oedd Archwilio Cymru yn cymeradwyo'r cynllun 
gweithredu ond y byddai'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio yn cynnal 
sicrwydd drwy adrodd ac olrhain camau gweithredu mewn ymateb i'r 
argymhellion drwy'r system PIMS.  

• O ran cymeradwyo ymateb y Cyngor i'r adroddiad gwrthdlodi, 
cadarnhawyd bod y Cyfarwyddwr Arweiniol (y Prif Weithredwr yn yr achos 

Tudalen 152



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

hwn) a'r Cabinet wedi gweld yr ymatebion a'r argymhellion i fonitro 
cynnydd yn erbyn camau gweithredu drwy'r system adrodd PIMS.  
Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor am ddarparu adroddiad diweddaru pellach ar 
ddiwedd y flwyddyn.  

• Eglurwyd bod y camau gweithredu ym mis Ebrill a mis Mai wedi'u cwblhau 
neu fod y gwaith cychwynnol wedi'i wneud.  Nodwyd mai'r Pennaeth 
Adfywio, Polisi a Digidol bellach yw prif gyfarwyddwr y gwasanaeth ar 
gyfer y gwaith hwn.  
  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL: 
5.5.1 nodi canfyddiadau adroddiad cenedlaethol Archwilio Cymru. 
5.5.2 nodi ymateb Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin i argymhellion yr 

adroddiad cenedlaethol sy'n berthnasol i'r Cyngor. 
5.5.3 bod adroddiad cynnydd ar y camau gweithredu y cytunwyd 

arnynt gan y Cyngor yn cael ei ystyried gan y Cyngor ar 
ddiwedd y flwyddyn.  

  
 
5.6. TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU - ADDAS I'R DYFODOL? 
 
[Sylwer: Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Evans wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon yn 
gynharach ac arhosodd yn y cyfarfod wrth i'r Pwyllgor ei hystyried] 
  
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad a gyflwynwyd gan Mrs Alison Lewis, 
Cynrychiolydd Archwilio Cymru ar yr adroddiad dilynol: Trosolwg a Chraffu - 
Addas ar gyfer y dyfodol?  
  
Ym mis Mehefin 2019 cyhoeddodd Archwilio Cymru adroddiad 'Trosolwg a 
Chraffu - Addas ar gyfer y dyfodol - Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin', a oedd yn cynnwys 
chwe chynnig ar gyfer gwella i'r Cyngor fynd i'r afael â nhw.  Dilynodd Archwilio 
Cymru gynnydd y Cyngor o ran gweithredu'r cynigion hyn ar gyfer gwella yn 
ystod mis Hydref - Tachwedd 2021 fel rhan o'u gwaith Asesu Sicrwydd a Risg 
parhaus.  Credwyd bod y Cyngor wedi gwneud peth cynnydd o ran mynd i'r afael 
â'r cynigion blaenorol ar gyfer gwella, ond bod angen gwneud gwaith pellach er 
mwyn cryfhau'r trefniadau i asesu effeithiolrwydd ac effaith y swyddogaeth 
graffu.   
  
Wrth ystyried y diweddariad, dywedodd y Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r Gyfraith 
fod yr adroddiad wedi'i ystyried gan y Cabinet a Chadeiryddion ac Is-
gadeiryddion y Fforwm Craffu ym mis Medi 2022.  Dywedwyd bod tri aelod o'r 
Fforwm Craffu hefyd yn aelodau o'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio.  Roedd 
Archwilio Cymru hefyd wedi cyfarfod â swyddogion a'r Cabinet ar 13 Medi i 
drafod yr adroddiad ac ar wahân gyda Chadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion y 
Fforwm Craffu ar 29 Medi 2022. 
  
Nodwyd bod y Cyngor, ar 28 Medi 2022, wedi penderfynu diwygio maes 
gorchwyl y pum pwyllgor craffu i gyd-fynd â phortffolios newydd y Cabinet.  Yn 
ogystal, roedd dull craffu cyn gwneud penderfyniad wedi'i weithredu er mwyn 
sicrhau na fyddai rhag-gyfarfodydd y Cabinet yn cyfeirio adroddiadau'n 
systematig at y Pwyllgor Craffu, gan arwain at agenda fwy penodol. 

Tudalen 153



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

  
O ran asesu effeithiolrwydd ac effaith trosolwg a chraffu, cynhaliwyd arolwg ond 
dim ond 14 o'r 74 aelod oedd wedi ymateb.  Oherwydd y diffyg ymateb roedd yr 
holiadur yn cael ei ddiwygio a'i ailgyhoeddi ac roedd disgwyl iddo gael ei 
gymeradwyo ym mis Medi cyn iddo gael ei ailddosbarthu i aelodau.   
  
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/sylwadau a godwyd gan y Pwyllgor, fel a ganlyn: 
  

• Eglurwyd i'r Aelodau bod templed Adroddiad Blynyddol Craffu wedi'i 
ddiweddaru ond bod y Fforwm Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu 
wedi gofyn am waith pellach ac y byddai'r templed drafft diwygiedig yn 
cael ei ystyried ganddynt ym mis Medi.  

• Eglurwyd mai'r cam cyntaf wrth asesu effeithiolrwydd ac effaith trosolwg o 
graffu fyddai'r holiadur wedi'i ddiweddaru. Bydd yn rhaid asesu'r 
canlyniadau i weld a oes angen mireinio'r broses.  Amlygwyd mai'r hyn 
oedd o ddiddordeb i aelodau craffu oedd faint o'u cynigion a'u 
hargymhellion sydd wedi cael eu mabwysiadu gan y Cabinet. 
  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL: 
5.6.1 nodi canfyddiadau ac argymhellion adroddiad Archwilio 

Cymru. 
5.6.2 nodi ymateb Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin i argymhellion yr 

adroddiad. 
  
 

6. DATGANIAD LLYWODRAETHU BLYNYDDOL 2022/23 
 
Adolygodd y Pwyllgor Ddatganiad Llywodraethu Blynyddol Drafft y Cyngor ar 
gyfer y flwyddyn a ddaeth i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2023 a fyddai'n cyd-fynd â'r 
Datganiad Cyfrifon i ddangos cydymffurfiaeth yr Awdurdod â fframwaith CIPFA a 
SOLACE a'i saith egwyddor graidd o lywodraethu da. 
  
Nododd y Cadeirydd fod yr eitem hon hefyd wedi cael ei hystyried yn flaenorol 
gan y Pwyllgor mewn sesiwn friffio yn gynharach yn yr wythnos.  Dywedodd y 
Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol fod gwelliannau a nodwyd yn y 
sesiynau briffio fel yr angen i adlewyrchu bod hyfforddiant risg wedi cael sylw a'r 
ffaith bod y gofrestr risg gorfforaethol wedi'i nodi fel bod angen ei hadolygu a'i 
gwella yn cael ei hadlewyrchu yn y datganiad.   
  
Cadarnhawyd y byddai'r nodiadau o'r sesiwn friffio yn cael eu dosbarthu i 
aelodau sy'n dilysu'r newidiadau y cytunwyd i'w hymgorffori yn y Datganiad 
Llywodraethu Blynyddol terfynol.  

Mae Deddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021 bellach yn gosod 
gofyniad ar Bwyllgorau Safonau i adrodd ar ba mor dda yr oedd arweinwyr 
grwpiau wedi cydymffurfio â'u dyletswyddau wrth hyrwyddo cydymffurfiaeth â'r 
côd ymddygiad gan aelodau eu grŵp.  Gofynnwyd i hyn gael ei gynnwys yn y 
datganiad.  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL, yn amodol ar gynnwys yr uchod, 
gymeradwyo'r datganiad llywodraethu blynyddol. 

Tudalen 154



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

 
7. DATGANIAD CYFRIFON 2022/23 

 
[Noder: Roedd Mrs. J. James wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon yn 
gynharach a pharhaodd yn y cyfarfod tra oedd yr eitem yn cael ei thrafod] 
  
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y Datganiad Cyfrifon drafft 2022/23 ar gyfer Cyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin, a baratowyd yn unol â Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwilio (Cymru) 
2014 (fel y'u diwygiwyd 2018).   
  
Roedd hon yn ddogfen sylweddol ac roedd wedi cael ei hystyried mewn sesiwn 
friffio yn gynharach yn yr wythnos.  Yn ogystal â'r briff yn gynharach yn yr 
wythnos, rhoddwyd trosolwg i'r Pwyllgor o'r pwyntiau amlwg a gynhwysir yn y 
Datganiad Cyfrifon a oedd yn crynhoi sefyllfa ariannol yr Awdurdod ar gyfer y 
flwyddyn a ddaeth i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2023. 
  
Nododd Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol y symudiadau a wnaed o'r 
cronfeydd wrth gefn wedi'u clustnodi, ac iddynt, mewn perthynas â 
throsglwyddiadau a oedd yn ymwneud â Chronfeydd Wrth Gefn y Gronfa 
Datblygiadau Mawr, y Rhaglen Moderneiddio Addysg, Cyllid Cyfalaf a'r Fargen 
Ddinesig/Pentre Awel.  Yn unol â hynny, gofynnwyd i'r Pwyllgor gymeradwyo'r 
symudiadau hynny yn ôl-weithredol a chreu'r Grant Trefniadau Diogelu wrth 
Amddifadu o Ryddid (DoLS) a chronfeydd wrth gefn Neuadd y Dref Cydweli.  
  
Cyfeiriwyd at rôl yr Aelod Cabinet dros Faterion Gwledig a Pholisi Cynllunio fel 
ymddiriedolwr Gardd Fotaneg Genedlaethol Cymru.  Eglurodd Cyfarwyddwr y 
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol fod sefyllfa'r Cabinet fel ymddiriedolwr yn 
hanesyddol yn amod benthyciad, ond ychwanegodd, gan fod y benthyciad wedi'i 
ad-dalu, efallai na fydd angen hyn, ac y byddai angen eglurhad.   
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL:   
  
7.1 Derbyn Datganiad Cyfrifon 2022/23. 
7.2 Cymeradwyo'n ôl-weithredol y symudiadau o'r Cronfeydd Wrth 

Gefn wedi’u Clustnodi ac iddynt. Yn enwedig, y trosglwyddiadau i: 
•         Y Gronfa Datblygiadau Mawr 
•         Cyllid cyfalaf Rhaglen Moderneiddio Addysg 
•         Y Fargen Ddinesig/Pentre Awel 

7.3 Cymeradwyo'n ôl-weithredol greu'r cronfeydd wrth gefn canlynol: 
•         Grant Trefniadau Diogelu wrth Amddifadu o Ryddid 

(DoLS)  
•         Neuadd y Dref, Cydweli  

  
 

8. DATGANIAD CYFRIFON CRONFA BENSIWN DYFED CYN-ARCHWILIO 2022-
23 
 
[Noder: Roedd y Cynghorwyr K. Broom, K. Davies, D.E. Willians, L. Davies a J. 
Williams, A. Evans, Mrs K. Jones a Mr M. MacDonald wedi datgan buddiant yn yr 
eitem hon.] 

Tudalen 155



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

  
Cafodd y Pwyllgor Ddatganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa Bensiwn - Rhagarchwiliad 2022-
23 i'w ystyried.  Roedd yr adroddiad yn ystyried a oedd y datganiad ariannol yn 
rhoi darlun cywir a theg o sefyllfa ariannol Cronfa Bensiwn Dyfed ar 31 Mawrth 
2023 a'r incwm a'r gwariant yn ystod y flwyddyn honno.  
  
Nodwyd bod Asedau Net y Gronfa wedi gostwng £100.1m o 2021-22 i 2022-23 
ac mai'r prif achos oedd y gostyngiad yng ngwerth marchnadol yr asedau 
buddsoddi.  O ran gwariant, cynyddodd y budd-daliadau sy'n daladwy a 
throsglwyddiadau £8m i £103.95m. Roedd incwm, cyfraniadau a 
throsglwyddiadau i mewn wedi cynyddu £7.7m i £100.9m.  Cynyddodd cyfanswm 
aelodaeth y Gronfa 1,820 o 52,735 yn 2021-22 i 54,555 yn 2022-23 a oedd yn 
gynnydd o 3.45%. 
  
Mewn ymateb i bryder ynghylch y cynnydd sylweddol mewn costau rheoli a 
nodwyd yn adran 8 yr adroddiad, eglurwyd i'r Aelodau mai'r ffioedd Mercer (sef y 
llety ymgynghori) a chostau'r prisiad tair blynedd a oedd wedi effeithio ar gyfrifon 
2022/23.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn Datganiad Cyfrifon Cronfa 
Bensiwn Dyfed 2022/23. 
 

9. DATGANIAD ARIANNOL AWDURDOD HARBWR PORTH TYWYN 2022-23 
 
Yn unol â Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwilio (Cymru) 2014, a'r pwerau dirprwyedig 
a ymgorfforir yn y Mesur Llywodraeth Leol, bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried datganiad 
cyfrifon 2022-23 yr Awdurdod Harbwr wedi'u harchwilio. 
  
Mae ystod o bwerau a dyletswyddau statudol gan Gyngor Sir Caerfyrddin er 
mwyn gwella, cynnal a rheoli harbwr Porth Tywyn, a hynny drwy Orchymyn 
Adolygu Harbwr Porth Tywyn 2000.   
  
Roedd yr adroddiad yn cyfeirio at Ddeddf Harbyrau 1964, a oedd yn nodi ei bod 
yn ofynnol i Awdurdodau Harbwr lunio datganiad cyfrifon blynyddol ynghylch 
gweithgareddau'r harbwr.  Yn unol â Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwilio (Cymru) 
2014, cyflwynwyd y cyfrifon ar ffurf cyfrif incwm a gwariant blynyddol ar wahân a 
datganiad balansau.  
  
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod yr Awdurdod wedi rhoi prydles hirdymor i The 
Marine & Property Group Ltd ym mis Ebrill 2018, a oedd wedi cymryd cyfrifoldeb 
dros gynnal a rheoli Harbwr Porth Tywyn; o ganlyniad, roedd llawer llai o 
weithgaredd ar y datganiad.  
  
Dywedwyd bod cost net gweithgareddau'r harbwr yn 2022-23 yn £9k ac mai 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin oedd wedi cyllido'r holl weithgareddau'n llawn.  Roedd yr 
asedau sefydlog a ddelir ar 31 Mawrth 2023 yn dod i gyfanswm o £867k.  Roedd 
yr adroddiad yn nodi bod y gostyngiad o £678k yn y costau o flwyddyn i flwyddyn 
oherwydd bod y gwariant gwaith cyfalaf £697k yn llai, ynghyd â chynnydd o £19k 
mewn incwm. 
  

Tudalen 156



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

Dywedodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol wrth aelodau fod Marine & 
Property Group Ltd wedi mynd i ddwylo'r gweinyddwyr ac y byddai incwm rhent 
yn debygol o fod mewn perygl ac efallai na fydd yr incwm a gronnwyd yn dwyn 
ffrwyth.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Datganiad Cyfrifon 
Awdurdod Harbwr Porth Tywyn wedi'u harchwilio ar gyfer 2022/23. 
 

10. Y DIWEDDARAF YNGHYLCH AR CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO MEWNOL 2022/23 
A 2023/24 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad a oedd yn rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y 
cynnydd oedd yn cael ei wneud o ran gweithredu Cynlluniau Archwilio Mewnol 
2022/23.  Dywedwyd bod cyfradd cwblhau o 96% wedi'i chyflawni ar gyfer 
2022/23.  Adolygodd y Pwyllgor y cynnydd a wnaed mewn perthynas â 
chyflwyno'r rhaglen archwilio yn briodol.  
  
Mewn ymateb i gais am ddiweddariad ar y swyddi gwag o fewn y tîm Archwilio 
Mewnol, cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol fod gan 
y tîm adnoddau llawn erbyn hyn.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi diweddariad y Cynllun Archwilio 
Mewnol 2022/23 a 2023/24. 
 

11. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL 2022/23 
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Adroddiad Blynyddol Archwilio Mewnol ar gyfer 2022/23 a 
oedd yn rhoi barn gan y Prif Weithredwr Archwilio (Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol) ar ddigonolrwydd ac effeithiolrwydd amgylchedd 
rheoli'r Awdurdod, yn seiliedig ar gyflawni Cynllun Archwilio Mewnol 2022/23 a 
gymeradwywyd gan y Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio. Yn unol â hynny, 
roedd yr adroddiad yn crynhoi sefyllfa flynyddol y gwaith archwilio a wnaed o 
fewn yr Awdurdod yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd yn unol â darpariaethau Safonau 
Archwilio Mewnol y Sector Cyhoeddus (PSIAS) ac roedd yn cynnwys data tebyg.  
  
Nododd y Pwyllgor fod y Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol o'r farn 
fod gan yr Awdurdod, ar y cyfan, amgylchedd rheoli derbyniol ar waith.  
  
Daeth yr adroddiad i'r casgliad bod trefniadau llywodraethu clir ar waith, a oedd 
yn cynnwys cyfrifoldebau rheoli diffiniedig a strwythurau pwyllgorau, gyda 
fframwaith rheoli cadarn yn gyffredinol a oedd yn gweithredu'n rhesymol gyson.  
Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at Gyfansoddiad sefydledig yr Awdurdod, gyda pholisïau 
datblygedig a Rheolau Gweithdrefnau Ariannol cymeradwy a oedd yn rhoi cyngor 
ac arweiniad i'r holl staff ac aelodau.  O ganlyniad, roedd y Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol yn fodlon fod gwaith sicrwydd digonol Wedi ei gyflawni 
i'w galluogi i ddod i gasgliad rhesymol ynghylch digonolrwydd ac effeithiolrwydd 
amgylchedd rheoli mewnol yr Awdurdod.  Lle nodwyd gwendidau drwy adolygiad 
archwilio mewnol, cytunwyd ar gamau cywiro priodol ac amserlen ar gyfer gwella. 
  
Dywedodd y Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol ei bod yn gyfrifol am 
sicrhau bod swyddogaeth Archwilio Mewnol yn cael ei chyflawni'n effeithiol yn 

Tudalen 157



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

unol â'r egwyddorion a gytunwyd gyda Phrif Swyddog Ariannol yr Awdurdod 
(Swyddog Adran 151) ac yn unol â'r Siarter Archwilio Mewnol.  Pan gynhelir 
arolygiadau Archwilio Mewnol ar swyddogaethau y mae'r Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol yn bennaeth arnynt, mae'n bosibl y bydd gwrthdaro 
buddiannau o ran y llinellau atebolrwydd.  Er mwyn lliniaru'r gwrthdaro 
buddiannau posibl hwn, byddai'r Prif Archwiliwr yn rheoli adolygiadau, gyda'r 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Ariannol, sydd y tu allan i weithgaredd Archwilio 
Mewnol, yn goruchwylio'r adolygiadau hyn. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL, yn unol â gofynion statudol, dderbyn 
Adroddiad Blynyddol Archwilio Mewnol ar gyfer 2022/23. 
 

12. ASESIAD ANSAWDD ALLANOL O WEITHGAREDD ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL 
 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor Asesiad Ansawdd Allanol o adroddiad gweithgarwch 
Archwilio Mewnol i'w ystyried.  Roedd Safonau Archwilio Mewnol y Sector 
Cyhoeddus (PSIAS) yn gofyn am asesiad allanol o'r holl wasanaethau archwilio 
mewnol, y mae'n rhaid eu cynnal o leiaf unwaith bob pum mlynedd gan 
adolygydd annibynnol cymwys o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. 
  
Dywedodd y Pennaeth Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol fod dau ddull posibl 
o asesu allanol a amlinellir yn y safon; Roedd y rhain yn cynnwys naill ai asesiad 
allanol llawn neu hunanasesiad mewnol, sy'n cael ei ddilysu gan adolygydd 
allanol.  Etholwyd aelodau o Grŵp Archwilydd Mewnol Cymru i fabwysiadu'r dull 
hunanasesu, gyda Chyngor Wrecsam a oedd yn aelod o Ganolfan Materion 
Rhyngwladol Cymru yn ymgymryd â'r gwaith dilysu. 
  
Daeth yr asesiad i'r casgliad bod gwasanaeth Archwilio Mewnol Cyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin yn cydymffurfio â'r Safonau ym mhob maes arwyddocaol ac yn 
gweithredu'n annibynnol ac yn wrthrychol. 
  
Canfu canlyniadau'r dilysiad fod Gwasanaeth Archwilio Mewnol Cyngor Sir 
Caerfyrddin yn cydymffurfio â 300 o'r 304 o'r llinellau arfer gorau o fewn gofynion 
PSIAS, gyda chydymffurfiad rhannol mewn tri maes a diffyg cydymffurfiaeth 
mewn un maes. 
  
Cytunwyd ar Gynllun Gweithredu i ymateb i feysydd rhannol a diffyg cydymffurfio 
a manylwyd ar hyn yn yr adroddiad.  Rhoddwyd sicrwydd i'r Aelodau bod pob 
maes nad oedd yn cydymffurfio wedi cael sylw.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Asesiad Ansawdd Allanol 
o'r gweithgarwch Archwilio Mewnol. 
 

13. SIARTER ARCHWILIO MEWNOL 
 
Cafodd y Pwyllgor Siarter Archwilio Mewnol y Cyngor a ddiweddarwyd i'w 
hystyried; Roedd hyn yn cwmpasu'r gwelliannau gofynnol yn dilyn yr Asesiad 
Ansawdd Allanol.  Cymeradwywyd y Siarter Archwilio Mewnol (2021-23) gan y 
Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio ar 24 Medi 2021; byddai'r Siarter yn cael ei 
hadolygu bob dwy flynedd.  

Tudalen 158



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

  
Diben y Siarter oedd diffinio'r swyddogaeth Archwilio Mewnol ac esbonio ei 
phwrpas, ei hawdurdod a'i chyfrifoldebau. 
  
Nododd y Pwyllgor fod y Siarter wedi'i llunio yn unol â Safonau Archwilio Mewnol 
y Sector Cyhoeddus ac y byddai'r Siarter Archwilio Mewnol yn cael ei hadolygu 
bob dwy flynedd. 
  
Nodwyd y byddai eitem 14 - Adolygiad o fewn yr adroddiad yn cyd-fynd â'r 
ddalen eglurhaol ac yn nodi y byddai'r Siarter yn cael ei hadolygu bob dwy 
flynedd.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Siarter Archwilio Mewnol 
diweddaraf Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin. 
 

14. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL DRAFFT CYNGOR SIR GÂR AR GYFER 2022-23 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad blynyddol drafft y Cyngor ar gyfer y cyfnod 
2022/23 a oedd wedi ei lunio i fodloni'r darpariaethau perthnasol yn Neddf 
Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 a Deddf Llywodraeth Leol ac 
Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021.   
  
Nodwyd mai hwn oedd y drafft cyntaf a bod adrannau lle roedd gwybodaeth heb 
ei chynnwys eto ond byddai'r rhain yn cael eu diweddaru wrth iddynt ddod ar 
gael.  Roedd disgwyl i'r Adroddiad Blynyddol gael ei gyflwyno i'r Cyngor Llawn yn 
ei gyfarfod ym mis Hydref 2023. 
  
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod strwythur yr Adroddiad Blynyddol yn seiliedig 
ar Amcanion Llesiant newydd y Cyngor (4) fel y cytunwyd yn Strategaeth 
Gorfforaethol y Cyngor ar gyfer 2022-27.  Gan fod cynlluniau busnes ar gyfer 
cyfnod 2022-23 yn seiliedig ar yr hen 13 amcan llesiant, mae adroddiadau 
cynnydd wedi'u halinio â model 'ffit-orau'.  Felly, ystyriwyd hyn fel adroddiad 
pontio wrth i'r Cyngor symud i weithredu'r Amcanion Llesiant newydd yn llawn ar 
gyfer y cyfnod 2023-24. 
  
Dywedodd y Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol, Perfformiad a Phartneriaeth y byddai 
elfen ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus y gwaith yn dod i ben yr wythnos nesaf a byddai'r 
canfyddiadau'n cael eu cynnwys mewn rhifynnau pellach o'r adroddiad.  Nodwyd, 
oherwydd maint yr adroddiad, y gallai fod yn anodd dod o hyd i'r wybodaeth 
berthnasol, felly roedd trafodaethau'n mynd rhagddynt gyda'r tîm Marchnata a'r 
Cyfryngau ar y ffordd orau o gyflwyno a chyfleu'r wybodaeth.  
 
Dywedodd y Cadeirydd fod aelodau eisoes wedi derbyn sesiwn friffio ar y 
ddogfen yn gynharach yn yr wythnos a'u bod wedi cael cyfle i gynnig adborth ar 
yr adroddiad drafft.   
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod Adroddiad Blynyddol Drafft y Cyngor 
ar gyfer y cyfnod 2022/23 yn cael ei dderbyn. 
 
 

Tudalen 159



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

15. DATGANIAD AWYDD RISG CYNGOR SIR CAERFYRDDIN 
 
Trafododd y Pwyllgor Ddatganiad y Cyngor ynghylch Parodrwydd i Dderbyn 
Risg.  Nodwyd nad oedd gan y Cyngor Datganiad Parodrwydd i Dderbyn Risg o'r 
blaen a bod datblygu hyn wedi'i hwyluso drwy Weithdai Parodrwydd i Dderbyn 
Risg gyda'r Tîm Rheoli Corfforaethol a'r Penaethiaid Gwasanaeth yn bresennol. 
  
Nodwyd bod Parodrwydd i Dderbyn Risg yn darparu fframwaith a oedd yn 
galluogi sefydliad i wneud penderfyniadau rheoli gwybodus.  Roedd manteision y 
datganiad yn cynnwys: 

• Cefnogi gwneud penderfyniadau gwybodus 
• Lleihau ansicrwydd 
• Gwella cysondeb ar draws llywodraethu a gwneud penderfyniadau 
• Cefnogi gwella perfformiad 
• Canolbwyntio ar feysydd blaenoriaeth 
• Llywio adolygiad gwariant a blaenoriaethu adnoddau. 

  
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch pa mor aml y byddai'r Datganiad Parodrwydd 
i Dderbyn Risg yn cael ei ddiweddaru, dywedodd y Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol ei bod wedi cael ei awgrymu ei fod yn cael ei 
adolygu'n flynyddol. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo Datganiad Parodrwydd i Dderbyn Risg 
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin. 
 

16. COFNODION GRWPIAU PERTHNSAOL I'R PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU 
AC ARCHWILIO:- 
 
16.1. GRWP LLYWIO RHEOLI RISG 11 MAI, 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Grŵp 
Llywio Rheoli Risg a gynhaliwyd ar 11 Mai 2023. 
 
16.2. PANEL GRANTIAU 3 MAWRTH, 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Panel 
Grantiau a gynhaliwyd ar 3 Mawrth 2023. 
 
16.3. DATGANIAD LLYWODRAETHU BLYNYDDOL CAMAU DIWEDDARU 4 

EBRILL, 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn Diweddariad Camau Gweithredu 
DLlB ar 4 Ebrill 2023. 
 

17. LOG GWEITHREDU'R PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO 
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gofnod o Gamau Gweithredu'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac 
Archwilio oedd yn manylu ar y camau i'w monitro/cyflawni yn dilyn cyfarfodydd 
blaenorol. 
  

Tudalen 160



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

Mewn ymateb i ymholiad ynglŷn â'r golofn statws ar gyfer GAC 2022/06 - 
Ymarfer Ardystio Staff y Gyflogres, dywedwyd wrth aelodau nad oedd yr 
amserlen yn hysbys ar hyn o bryd ond y byddai'n cael ei chadarnhau yn y 
diweddariad nesaf. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn Cofnod o Gamau Gweithredu'r 
Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio. 
 

18. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION CYFARFOD PWYLLGOR 
LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO AR:- 
 
18.1. 17EG MAWRTH, 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Llywodraethu 
ac Archwilio a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Mawrth 2023 yn gofnod cywir. 
 
18.2. 31AIN MAWRTH, 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Llywodraethu 
ac Archwilio a gynhaliwyd ar 31 Mawrth 2023 yn gofnod cywir. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 

Tudalen 161



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 163

Eitem Rhif  12
Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 167

Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 177

Eitem Rhif  13
Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 181

Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 185

Eitem Rhif  14
Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 189

Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(au) 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y'i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	3 DIWEDDARIAD RHAGLEN WAITH ARCHWILIO CYMRU
	Adroddiad
	Rhaglen Waith ac Amserlen Archwilio Cymru – Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
	Diweddariad Chwarterol: 30 Mehefin 2023
	Crynodeb Archwilio Blynyddol
	Gwaith Archwilio Ariannol
	Gwaith Archwilio Perfformiad
	Astudiaethau cenedlaethol llywodraeth leol wedi'u cynllunio/ar y gweill
	Estyn
	Arolygiaeth Gofal Cymru (AGC)
	Adroddiadau cenedlaethol ac allbynnau eraill Archwilio Cymru a gyhoeddwyd ers mis Mehefin 2022
	Adroddiadau cenedlaethol ac allbynnau eraill Archwilio Cymru (gwaith sy’n mynd rhagddo/wedi'i gynllunio)0F , 1F
	Digwyddiadau ac adnoddau’r Gyfnewidfa Arfer Da
	Blogiau Diweddar Archwilio Cymru



	4 Y DIWEDDARAF YNGHYLCH AR CYNLLUN ARCHWILIO MEWNOL 2023/24
	Adroddiad A
	Adroddiad B

	5 ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL GWRTH-DWYLL A GWRTH-LYGREDD 2022/23
	Adroddiad

	6 POLISI CWYNION Y CYNGOR ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2022-23
	Adroddiad

	7 LLYTHYR BLYNYDDOL YR OMBWDSMON 2022/2023 CYNGOR SIR CAERFYRDDIN
	Llythyr

	8 RHEOLAU GWEITHDREFN CONTRACTAU DIWYGIEDIG
	Adroddiad 1
	Adroddiad 2

	9 LOG GWEITHREDU'R PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO
	Log Gweithredu

	10 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION CYFARFOD PWYLLGOR LLYWODRAETHU AC ARCHWILIO AR 14 GORFFENNAF 2023
	12 ARCHWILIO CYMRU: GWERSI O YMOSODIADAU SEIBR - YMATEB CYNGOR SIR GÂR
	Adroddiad

	13 ADRODDIAD ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL - DIOGELU
	Adroddiad

	14 ADRODDIAD ARCHWILIAD MEWNOL - CARDIAU LLES
	Adroddiad


